
f 

I 
l 

( 

HNB FINANCE LIMITED 

FINANCIAL STATEMEN1'S 

31 MARCH 2019 

HNB Finance Limited 
True Copy 



E.Y iel : +94 I! 2463500 
fa:. G~,-. : .94 1 t 2697J69 

;03': : ·94 11 5578180 
ey~I:?IU?y.c~m 
e{!;ofn 

ErnM 3, Ycung 
Charlef('o AC{CUr,!dnl. 
<!O 1 Dc' $,1 ran Pf,xe 
P.O, Bo:. 10 I 
(6!omb\} :0 
Sri LJ1~iI HNB Finance Limited 

True Copy 

BuildinlJ" better 
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HMAJ/ev/A.D 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS Of HNB fiNANCE LIMITED 
(fORM ALL V KNOWN AS HNB GRAMEEN FINANCE LIMITED) 

Report on the audit of the financial statements 

We have audited tne financial statements of HNB Finance Limited (''tbe Company"), which cornprlse the 
statement of financial position as at 31 March 2019. and the statement of comprehensive income. the 
statement of other comprehensive income. statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows 
for the year then ended. and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of S!9nificant 
accounting policies. 

Opinion 

In OUf opinion. the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of 
the Company as at 31 March 2019 and of its finanCial performance and its cash flows for the year then 
ended in accordance w~th Sri Lanka Accounting Standards. 

Basis for opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards (SLAuSs). Our responsibilities 
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibntttes for the audit of the financial 
statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of 
Ethics issued by CA Sri Lanka (Code of Ethics) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance wfth the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Responsibltltles of manaqement and those charged with qovernance for the financial statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in 
accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as management 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement. whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements. management is responsible for assessing the Company'S ability to 
continue as a going concern. disclosing. as applicable. matters related to goinQ concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations. or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those charged with governance are responsible fOf overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free 'rom material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error. and to issue an auditor's report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance. but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with SLAuSs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if. individually or in the 
aggregate. they coutd reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 

- basis of. tMse; inancial statements. 
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Building a better 
working world 

As part of an audit in acccroance with SLAuSs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
protesstonat skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is surnctent and appropriate to provide a basis for OUf opinion. The risk of not detectlnq 
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error. as fraud 
may involve couuston. forgery. intentional omissions. misrepresentations, or the override of internal 
control. 

• ObtaTn an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audtt procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose ot expressing an opinion on the 
ettectlveness of the Company's internal controt, 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness ot management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and. 
based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. 
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists. we are required to draw attention in our auditor's 
report to the related disclosures Tn the financial statements or. if such disclosures are inadequate. to 
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor's report. However. future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue 

:. as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the financial statements. including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events 
in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate wUh those charged with governance regarding, amono other matters. the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that we identity during our audit. 

Report on other leqal and regulatory requirements 

As required by section 163 (2) of the Companies Act No .. 01 ot 2001. we have obtained all the information 
and explanations that were required for the audit and, as far as appears from our examination. proper 
accounting records have been kept by the Company. 

b~ 
11 July 2019 
Colombo 
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HNB Finance Limited 
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
Year ended 31 March 2019 

N.-t Inll1rnC. Fee and CODlmission Income 

2019 lOl8 
LKR LI<R 

8,291,663,723 i."8Z.!'4S, 192 

7.229.168,801 6.:B7.66.LlW 
(2.80HJR6.H2S) 12J H . .t60.579) 
4...1 27.0!lV71) ·U6U02.BI 

177.756.571 702.HI.7J9 
( I 52.80U9J ) (121.65-1558) 
624.951.978 58fU87.J81 

M!'l.OJ",7S" ".74U89.912 

28,"7.38.350 N2AHIH 
1113.6(0) 1.103.040 

5.336.659.505 .1.988.536.095 

(8,(2.911.062) (685.269.932) 
4A9J.HS ..• U ".J03.266.163 

(UJ5.A50.37.t) (1.108.124.-'951 
(1.49:U 1.t,OSO) (1.I6 i.9OS.60)'} 
(2.128.06H5.t) (2.276.0H098) 

1.76.5.683.988 2.027.233.064 

(455 .. 741.371 ) (392.26H88) 
(-18.011.123) (52.301.7981 

1.261.931.49-1 1.582.667.778 

(HI .. H5.672) (5i(lS8H58) 
8JO,S9S,822 1.011.783.320 

OA8 0.59 

Gross lncome 

Interest income 
Inl((.:sl .:\~~U~S 
~ellntert~t Income 5. 

Fee and commission income 
Fcc and commission expenses 
Ne1 fee and Commiss.i()11 Income 6. 

Other operatlng income 
Net mark to market valuation gain 
Total Opera1ing Income 

7. 
7. 

Impairment charges for 10(l'IS and otb~r losses 
Net Opt rating Income 

8. 

Personne! expenses 
Olh~r expenses 
Total Operating E:xprnst's 

9. 
10. 

Optrllting Profit before Value Added Tax (VAT). Nation Building Tn (NBT) 
and Debt Recovery Levy (DRL) on financial Services 

Value- Added Tax (VAT) and Debt Recovery Levy (DRl.) on IImme;111 services II. 
Nation Building Tax (NOT) on flnnncial services 12. 
Operating Profit after Value Added Tax (VAT) • Nalion Building 'fax (NBT} and 
Debt Recovery Levy (DRL, on Financial Services 

Income tax expenses 13, 
Prolit for' (he Year 

Basic earnings per share U. 

The Accounting Policies and NQICS on pages 08 through 6-11;0111 an integral pari. of the Financial Statements .. 
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Other eomprehensfve income nul ((I be reclassified 10 profit or loss ill subsequent periods 
Acillmial gaill,'(loss..-s) (In ,Ielll'h!d benefit pian., 
o.:f~l1ed tax {'aleel on actuarial gafnsi(losscs} on defined benefit phln, 
Revaluation Reserve of'free hold lands ilnd buildings 
Deferred tax ~m~cl on .re\ al uat ion on free hold lands and buildings 
O(hrr COnlflrehl1nsi"e Inceme fur the Year, :'\tt ofTa, 

33.1 9.8 1~.S34 IU31.796 
27. (2.'''8,350, (3.98.t90)) 
16. 125.(,21.952 62,197.H7 
27, (6J.IHI-I6) (l7.,H:).2851 

169.~U,990 S$.029.05..~ 

1.00D,IJO,812 1,066,812,375 

1(119 

U\R 
2018 
I.KR 

HNB Gramcen Finance Limited 
STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
Year ended J I March 2019 

Prufit for tht \'('lIr 1.011.783,320 

Other ("umprc-htn,ht Ineerne fortht Ytar. :'\tl orTn 
Olher comprehensive 'income to be I\:dassilil.-d (U profit Of 10'_~ in subsequent periods 

f 

Total {'omprehensin> Income for the Year 

The Accounting Policies and Notes on pages 08 111t()ugn 6.:1 from an inlegral part (lflh.: Finan -j(11 Statemenrs, 
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HNB Finance Limited 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
,\ s at Ll "larch 2019 

211t9 2018 
:'\iltt um U\R 

ASS£TS 
C a;.h and cash "~lIuh alent s 16 U 71.1)96,) 72 90S. 1 59.7S5 
fin::uldal assets measured al Fair, atue Ihrou~h proiit or lo:,s/ I'inandal assets held fOT 1 6.0 14Aoo 16. 1 28.00() 
trading 17 
Financial assets III amortised cost -Loans and ad\ antes to 16.1)5.608.663 14.ooll.7n.608 
custllll1l!'r$l' members 18 
Financial assets at 3ffi()l1isro cost - Lease tl!mllls (,,'Q!'i\ables and stock out 00 hire II) 8.013.389.558 4.455.301.873 
Fimmcinl a,SClji III amortised cost- Loons and advances to ethers 20 MI.711A-IO 579~593.11() 
Financial asSCIS measured al fairvalue through ol~r c()l1Ip~hen1'i\'e income/ Finandal 11..430.2$3 12.HO.183 investments - Availahle-Fer-Sale 21 
financial assets 01 amortised cost • Debt und oiher instruments' fillanci:ll im estmcnts - .1A81.353.578 2.522 .4:10.~51 Hdd·TQ·Mtllurily and loans and rccheblcs 12 

f Other assets :n 491.79-1.612 N2.603.9Il 
Investment properties 24 1.295.000.00 I 1.180.1 ~O"OOQ 
In\(mgibl~ assets 2 173.541.897 131.5J3. 753 
Property, Plant &. Equipment 26 IA~OA76,&97 I. 158.S35. 138 
Derem.'\! tax assets 27 I 89.76tU14 124.848.966 
Total A~5tt$ .32.929,(87 .27~ 25,338.79-1,768 

uxan.mrs 
Financial Liabilities 31 Amontsed cost M Due 10 Customers 28 n6~2.14 1.&89 18.S21.363.686 
Financial Liabilities ul Amonised cost-Debs issued and o11~ berrewed fund~ 29 ".217.579.835 1.178.231.116 
Income tax payable 30 80.J5HS6 20J.496.098 
Value Added Tax ra~3ble 31 49,7()U47 (25.379.290) 
Olher liabilitks 32 1.112.137.121 &49.770.227 
Reliring benefit obligation 33 2.07.802,822 181.0 16.637 
TOI.IUabilities 28.299.720.070 21.208.498.474 ,. 
SU.\REIfOI,DERS· Fr~D 
Staled capital 3-1 223S45,481 2lJ.5-1M81 
General reserve 3S Sl.SI)7,9~9 82.891.989 
Stalutocy reserve fund 36 1.006.995.465 840.876.30 I 
Revaluation 11.'$Ct\e 31 S9 1,7 13.996 429266.191 
Retained earnings 38 2.714,314.274 2.S53.710.332 
1'01:.1 Equl'y and Liabilities J1.919,181,215 25,338,19".768 

These financia! st:l(emcOls aT(' prepared in c()mpliaJlce with the requiremcms of the Companies Act N().01 of2007. 

A~ 
......... ~.~ . 
Chief Operating Offlcer 

The Boord of Directors is responsible for these financial Statements. Signed fOI and on t>ch.llf ofthe Board by: 

Chnirman 

The Accounting Policies flI'i.LJ Noll'S 011 pages 08 through 64 fWI1l an in.egr31 part of the financial Statements. 
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Rttained .:al'nin~~ l'Ol~1 

L.KR LKR 

l,06tl,1~7.IOI J,390,lGJ,2J7 

UHI,7RU20 1.01 1.i~3.32Ij 

1.).231. 7t)(, 1'!.2;~1.7% 
\->.')S4.'JIJ3 ) O.'JK4.90j 1 

.14, 7S2.1 r.:! 
I.022.OJO.11.l 1.1166.8 12,3 75 

,202J%,(164 t 
Glfl.720.3ISt t32().72(UIl<) 
2.~~.710.JJl 4.130.2'>6.2')4 

(5()I),939,9011 1~f)()})~II"I() I) 

2.0~1.7711,4J I J.62".J~9J 

K3(},59~.)C22 X}O,595.S22 

9,815.:'134 ",XI5.n-l 
l2.74S,3~()) (2. ?..jS.J5I1j . It'll.·147.X()(t 

107.6l,J.(Hl1 1.000,1 W.11I'2 

S~attd Capi •.•• ,1 Ge:nl.'rni Stll.llltOry RctScl'\'t Rtylll'Pltion 
Note RtM'rYt" Rr.~crve 

L.KR U:R '-KR LKR 

12..l.545..a81 82.~n.1)89 638.519.637 J8J • .as.a.Ol') 

37 - . . 44.7112,1 (.2 
"'&.71U.I(ll 

202.356,M4 . 
12J~~.481 820897.989 840..876.J01 429.266,1'.11 

I~ 

12J.~~ • .&81 82.897.989 840,11711.361 429~16(j.191 

)7 i 62,44 7 .~U(> 

STA TEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
Y \,'UI' ended 31 March 2019 

Balance liS lit 01 April 2017 

I'rolll lor tho: year 
Total C(lmprehen~ive info"'t: for thr >,cllr. net of llU 
AI.1uariuJ gIJin on ~dln~':d benefit plans 
1.k(Cff(!d laX cm.'t.'t t'N1 4IC1u:Jriul gain on defined lx~'(!til pllllts 
ReV'.!1 uauon R •.. 'SCI'W of ((\~I! hold lands und blJildin~ • Net of Differed Tux 
TnlaI4"1)mprehe,,~ivt illcome ful' Ihe YClir 

Tnn!li.dion, reco.rded dirfftl>' in equilY 
Tran.~fct 1{1 :>1;1111101')' reserve funcl 
Dividend I'i,lid 
B~lantc aut JI March lOIS 

Impact of applieation of SLFRS 1}. I\:i!( of Differed TIDi 

R~"Slatc,J BuliU1~ a.~ at 31 March 20lH under SLFRS 9 

Profit lor the year 

Total (Otlll)·rt'hclIlI.h't' in4"1)me for (he :vear. nt! of tIll. 
,\'luanal gain on defined l'I<ll<.:fit pluns 
Deferred ta x cfti:ct on actuarial gain on d.:f'jll.:d bcnclit pl:ms 
l{cvalUillion Reserve offl'« .h<lld landi> antl1)vild;ui;) • 1'010:1 ofDillcn.'t! Tlll< 

l'nn".etions recordtd dirtctly in rquil)' 
Traesferred to ~tatutory fCSCl"\'C [unci 
Balucus at 31 ~1lIreh 2019 

162 •..•.• 7.806 

::;I~ 
. C IT,I 

~ JI l?",r CD S' 

O~ 
0i' " _. 
'<[ 

166,I19,IM 
82.m.,)III) I.OO6.99M6!' 223.s.tS • .aS 1 591.713.9% 

The t\cCt)Uming "()li.:r~'S an\l Notes on PIISes 08 throu!::ll (>J from all illl~g.r.rl pan (,I',he Financial Statl.lnlllOlS, 

..(,- 

II(Ml.l19.1Mj _--:"=~-::-::=:- 
2.72-1.314.214 -I.(029 • .u.'?2(1~ 



IINB Finance Limited 
STATEMENT OF CASH fLO\\'S 
y car ended 3J l\1.m:h 2019 

C,\SIJ RO\\ t'Rml OrERATI"C xcnvrrus 
Profil bi:fon Tn 
Adjustmen ts 

lnrercst expenses on ooml\\ Ings 
Inler e '$! exp.;nSC$ on debentures 
Imer.:51 income from financial assets at amMi:>c.:i cosr- Debl and Oth\:-, 
instruments 

Inlerl)S1 income on FinAncial assets measured al Fair value throllgh profit or 10>5 
Dlvidend incolllO) 
Pu:IIW(Il)->$) Oil disl'IJ$lIl of Property, Plant k Equipment 
Fair value g~il1 on Investment property 
Impairment ~hargcl(1("'er5al) for loans and nth.:r 3:>5CI" 
Provision (Of value added tax 
Provision for (Xl;ll Recos cry Levy 
ClOp Insurance kl)' 
Provision for nation building t.a" 
Ammortization on inlangible assests 
Depreciation' on Property, Plant &. Equil"m~nt 
Gratuity provision 
(Gain}'l(l:5.$ on mark to !Darke! ,'alualion of financial assets measured at Fair \'alue 
throu&h profit or loss 
Pro\'i~ion for amount payable under Sip S3\'i~'a scheme 

Ope1atin.g pfofit/(Ioss) before changes in ~·r.lling assets and liabilities 
(Intruse)fdecrtau In optraling assets 
Financial assets al srnortised cost-Loans and advances to cuseomers 
finane.ial assets at amorused cost • Loans and advances to others 
Other assets 
Due to Customers 
Other liabilities 
Cash flow from o~atil1!! acuvities 

Grnluit)" paid 
VAT paid 
lncorne TaJ( paid 
WilT paid 
Notional Tax 
NAT paid 
Crop Insuran c ~e levy p-aid 
ESC paid 
Debt RI?,:ovcl)' Le\)' Paid 
Dividend paid 
t\'t' Cash now ft'Olil Operatillg Atli\ilies 
CASH FLOW t'ROM ,,,\'[STI~G xcnvrnss 
Purchase of Property, Plant &. Equipment 
Pu rchase of inl3Jl!),ible asset 
Proceeds from sale ofProperty, Plant & Equipment 
Net of investment in financial il$Sl:ls al t1rtU)l1i$ed cost- government security 
Net inveslment in financial assets at amortised cost- fixed deposits 
Financial wets al amortised cost- Fixed deposit interest received 
Financial assets at amortised cost· Treasury bill inlom"t received 
Finane ial assets measured at F air value through profit or loss Interest received 
Dividend income 
financial assets al amortised cost- Debentures interest received 
Net Cash flo",,' Ircm I nn$ling Aclh iliu 

C,\SJII:LOW rRO'1 FlX,\XClNG ACIiVIlU:S 
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nature 

5.2 
5.2 

5 1 

5 1 

71 
7 I 
7 I 
8 
31 

10 
12 
25 
2() 
9 

7 

IS 
20 
2J 
28 
32 

33 
31 
30 
]0 

30 

26 
25 

12.1 
22 

22 1 

7.1 

S2 
5.2 

29.1.1 
29 
29 

16 
16 

lOl'j 2()18 
U~1t '-KR 

L2() 1,931.494 1.581.6(,7.718 

276.280.016 60.979.1IQ 
; 1 ,480.904 S9J}~7.~?8 

(167,411,2991 (366.$40.884) 

( 1.410,000, i 1.600,(00) 
(2·1(}.OOO) (200.000) 
(651,287) (325.359) 

{ 114,850.0001 ( 130.550,0(0) 
U2,9! 1.062 685.269.932 
360.083.419 391.263.488 
96,215.024 
8,370,000 10,480.000 

48,011.123 52,3l}1,798 
49,~39,886 37,783.276 

132,321,89& 126,830.182 
41,}:;5.J44 41.780.5-n 

113.600 (1.103,040, 
1,200.000 1,200,(101) 

2.906.275.184 2.580.29-1,407 

(7,Sl}O,947.J16) ~ 5,8(4.588,669) 
(51,165,604) (83,949.832) 

(250,190,761 ) (31,99.2.)36) 
3.7(2)08,507 4.781,118.'155 
217,{)67,I·H 58l.616.282 

( 1,306.252'JU6) 2,022,498,307 

(S,75),6;?S) (4.040,991) 
l284,999.282} (411.379,502) 
(4·n.187.5.t6) (806.451.351) 

(7.167.948) (21,149,698) 
~8.968.077' 

(33.9~ 1,759) (58,595,21', 
(8.620, 147, (8.939.266) 

(t8,6-I6,296) (38.976,421) 
(67,830.030) 

(326.120,318) 
(2,]76,399.-479) JJ7.177.4S9 

(136,968,171 ) ( 104.281,973) 
(9L548.030) (42.238,874) 

577,286 $.22,iH5 
l490.082.349} (994,021,6.38) 
~62.9l3.83$ 521.980,000 
36..432,055 21J.~6-t,250 

1.37,847,221 46,681,993 
1A40.000 1.440,1)00 
240.000 200,000 

16.875.000 
(62.2~,1"6) (JS6, 152 ,427) 

n,78S,4,Q} 
165.7lJ3A2J) (82.997,333 ) 
(276.280.016) (60.9i9.llO) ;.. 

100.000.000 
5,300.000,000 
(2.15-3,.337.318) (134,587,326) 
2,10~~~9.2"l (280,349,21J) 

466,167.996 (299,324.1')1 ) 
90\159,155 1.204,483.946 

J.J71,O?6 • .lJ2 90~,IS9.7~S 



I IN B Finance Limited 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STA TE1V1ENTS 
Y car ended 31 March 2019 

I. REPORTING ENTITY 

1.1 Corporate lnformarlon 

UNO finance Limited ("the Company") is a public limited liability Company and domiciled in Sri Lanka. The 
registered office and tile principal place of business of the Company is located at No. 168. Nawala Road. 
Nugegoda. 

On 11 February 2010, the Company was registered as a Finance Company by the Monetary Board of the 
Central Bank of Sri Lanka in terms of section J of tile finance Companies Act No. 78 of 1988 and is permitted 
in terms of'section 7 (I) of the said Act to can)' 01'1 finance business. 

( 
The Company has been registered as a registered Finance Leasing Company establishment under Section :'\ of 
the finance Leasing Act No. 56 of 2000 and is permitted to carry on Finance Leasing Business with effect 
from 31 March 2014. 

The name of the Company was changed (rom HNB Grameen finance Limited to HNB Finance Limited on 02 
October 2018. 

1.2 Principal Adi\'ities and Nature of Operations 

The principal activities of the Company are the provision of micro finance facilities, primarily focusing 011 the 
lower income segment of the Community and mobilization ofpublic deposits. 

There were no significant changes in the nature of the principal activities of the Company during the financial 
year under review. 

1.3 Parent Enterprise & Ultimate Parent Enterprise 

The Company's immcdiale and ultimate parent undertaking and controlling ntity is Hatton National Bank 
PLC. which is incorporated in Sri Lanka. Hatton National Bank PLC which acquired a shareholding of 51 % 
of the Company's voting ordinary shares on 07 November 2014. 

104 Directors' Responsibility Statement 

The Board of Director takes the responsibility far the preparation and presentation of these Financial 
Statements as per the provisions onhc Companies Act No. 07 of2007 and the Sri lanka Accounting Standards. 

1.5 Date of Authorization of Issue 

The Financial Statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 11 til July 2019 

HNB Finance Limited 
True Copy 
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HNB Finance Limited 
NOTES TO TilE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Year ended J! March 2019 

2. BASIS OF PRF.PARATION AND OTt:lER SIGNlflCAXT ACCOUJ~TI~G POLICIES 

2.1 Basis of Pre-pllra(ioll 

2.1.1 Statement of Compliance 

The financial statements of the Company which comprise the Statement of Financial Position. Statement of 
Comprehensive Income • Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity, 
Statement of Cash Flows and NOI.es thereto have been prepared in accordance with Sri lanka Accounting 
Standards prefixed both SLFRS and lKAS (here after known as ·'SLFRSs,lLAKSs"). promulgated by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka (CASL) and comply with the requirements of Ihe Companies 

f Act, No. 07 of 2007 and Finance Business ACI No. 42 01'2011 and amendment. thereto. 

2.1.2 Basis of Measurement 

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis and applied consistently with no 
adjustments being made for inflationary factors affecting the Financial Statements except for the following 
items in the Statement of Financial Position. 

. 
Items Measurement basis 
financial assets measured at fair value Fair value through e.rofit or 10S$ 

Financial assets measured at fair value fair value 1hrough other comprehensive income 
Measured at cost at the time of acquisition and subsequently al 

Freehold land and buildings revalued amounts which are tile fair values at the date of 
revaluation less subsequent depreciation of Buildings 

Investment property Fair value 

Net defined benefit assets" (liabilities) Acumriatly valued and recognized at the present value 

2 .I. 3 Presentation of Financial Statements 

The assets and liabilities of the Company presented iii the Statement of Financial Position arc grouped by 
nature and listed in an order that reflects their relative liquiduy and maturity pattern. An analysis on recovery 
or settlement within 12 months after the reporting date (current) and more than 12 months after the reponing 
date (non-curreru) is presented in Note 42 to the Financial $lal(:III('1\I5. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Statement of Financial 
Position only when there is a legally enforceable right to oOsel the recognised amounts and there is an intention 
(0 settle on a net basis. or 10 realise the assets and settle the liability simultaneously. Income and expenses are 
not offset in the Statement of Comprehensive Income unless required or permitted by any accounting standard 
or interpreration, and as specifically disclosed in the accounting policies of tile Company. 

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the Financial Statements. Items of dissimilar 
Nature or function are presented separately unless they are immaterial as permitted by the Sri Lanka 
Accounting Standards (LKAS I) • Presentation of Financial Statements. 
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. HNO Finance Limited 
NOTES '1'0 TI-I E FINANCJAL STATEMENTS 
y ear ended 3 I March 20 J 9 

2.1 A Functional and Presentation Currency 

the Financial Statement of the Company is presented in Sri Lankan Rupees {LKR}. which is rhe currency of 
the primary economic environment in which Company operates (Company's functional currency). The 
Financial Statements are presented in Sri lanka Rupees and all values are rounded to the nearest rupees. except 
where otherwise indicated. 

2.t.5 Materiality and Aggregation 

Each material class of similar items is presented separately. Items of dlsslmilar nature or function are presented 
( separately unless the)' are immaterial. 

2.1.6 Changes in Accounting Policies and Disclosures 

2.1.6.1 Sri Lanka Accounting Standard SLFRS 9 - •• financial Instruments" 

The Company has applied Sri Lanka Accounting Standard SLFRS 9 - "Financial lnstrument ., (SlFRS 9) 
d1ective for annual periods beginning 011 or after I st January 20 J S, for the first with the initial apptication date 
of 114 April 2018. This standard replaced Sri Lanka Accounting Standard LKAS 39 - "Financialln.lruments.: 
Recognition and Measurement" (LKAS 39). SlFRS 9 brought about significant changes to the classification 
and measurement of financial instruments and impairment asse ment pertaining to such instrument. These 
changes arc discussed in Notes 2.1.6, I (a) and 2.1.6. I (0) to the Financial Statements. 

2.1.6.1 (a) Changes to the impairment calculation 

The adoption of SLFRS 9 has fundamentally changed the Company's accounting for loan loss impairment by 
replacing incurred loss approach as per LKAS 39 with a forward looking expected credit loss (ECL) approach. 
SL..FRS 9 requires the Company to record an allowance for Eels tor all loans and other debt financial assets 
not held at r-VPL, together with loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts, The allowance is based 
on the ECls associated with the probabllity of default in the next twelve months unles there has been a 
significant increase in credit risk since origination in which case the impairment will be based on the ECLs 
associated with tlte probability of default over the entire life time of the loan. Details of the Company's 
impairment method are disclosed in Note 2.3.3.5 to the Fmancial Statements, 

2.L6.I(b) Changes to dassification and measurement 

To-determine their classification and mea urement category, SLFRS 9 requires all financial assets. except equity 
instruments and derivatives, to be asses ed ba ed on a combination of the entity s business model for managing 
the asset'S and the instruments' confractual cash flow characteristics. The lKAS 39 measurement categories of 
flnancial assets (fair value through profit or loss (FVPL), available for sale (AFS). held-to-maturity and loan> 
and receivables- amortised cost) have been replaced by: 

• Debt instruments ar amortised cost 
• Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI). \\ ith gains or losses recycled 
10 profit or loss on de-recognition 
• t::quity instruments at fVOCI, with no recycling of gains or losses to profit or los on de-recognition 
• financial assets measured at FVPl. 

The accounting for linanclalliabilities remains largely the same as it was under LKAS 39. The adoption of 
classification principles of $Lf'RS 9 as at I SI April 20 I S did not have a material impact on the Company. The 
Company's classification of its financial assets and liabilities is explained in Note 2.3.3.1 to the Financial 
Statements, 

HNB Finance Limited 
True Copy 

-10· 



IINB Finance Limited 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STA TEl\'fENTS 
Year ended 31 March 2019 

1.1.6.2 Sri Lanka Aceounung Standard SLfRS 7R - "Plnancial lustrumcuts: Disclosures" 

To reflect the differences between SLFRS 9 and LKAS 39, SLFR$ 7 "Financial Insrruments: Disclosures," was 
updated and the Company has adopted iI, together with SLFRS 9, for the year .beginning on 151 April 2018, 
Changes include transition disclosures as shown in Note 15 to the nnancial Statements, detailed qualitative and 
quantitative intormauon about the EeL calculations such as the assumptions and Inputs used are set out in Note 
2.3.3.5 10 the financial Statements. Reconciliations from opening 10 closing ECL allowances are presented in 
NOles 18. L2 (b) and 18,2. (bjand 19.2(a) to the financial Statements. 

2. t.6.3 Sr-i Lanka Accounting Standard SLfRS 15 - "Revenue from Contracts with Customers" 

The Company has applied SLFRS 15 for the first time in these Financial Statements, w hich is effective for annual 
periods beginning on or after lsi January 2018 for the tlrst time with the initial application date of I" April20 18, 
Adoption of this standard did nOI impart the liming or amount of fee and commission income from contracts 
with customers and the related assets and liabilities recognised by the Company for the year beginning 1st April 
2018. 

2.1.6.4 Application of Accounting Policies 

Apart from the changes mentioned above. the Company has consistently applied the accounting policies for all 
periods presented in the Financial Statements. The Company has not early adopted any other standard, 
interpretation or amendment that has been issued but not yet effective. 

2.1.6.5 Comparative Information 

The comparative information has been reclassified where ever necessary to conform with the current year's 
classification in order to provide a better presentation. However, the Company has not restated comparative 
information for lO} 7120 18 in respect of financial instruments in the scope of SLFRS 9. Therefore. the 
comparative informatlon of such instruments for 2017/2018 is reported under lKAS 39 and is not comparable 
10 the information presented for 20 18/2019. Differences arising from the adoption of SI-FRS 9 have been 
recognized directly in retained earnings as of I st April 2018 and are disclosed in Note 15 to the Financial 
Statements. 

2.2 Significant Accounting Judgments, Estimates and Assumptions 

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards requires 
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions chat affect the reported amounts of revenues, 
expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures. and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. 
Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment 
to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods. 

In the process of applying the accounting policies, management bas made various judgements, Those which 
management has assessed to have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the Financial 
Statements have been discussed in rhe individual notes of the related Financial Statement line items. 

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, 
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying. amounts of assets and liabilities 
within the next financial year, arc also described in the individual notes of the related financial statement line 
items below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters a v ailablc when the Financial 
Statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may 
change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company, Such 
changes are relkcted in the assumptions when they occur. 
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BNB Finance Limited 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Year ended 31 March 2019 

2.2.1 Going Concern 

He Directors have made an assessment of the Company's ability to continue as a going concern and are 
satisfied that it has the resources 10 continue in business for inc foreseeable future. Furthermore, Board is not 
aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the Company's abilil) to continue as 
a going. concern and they do not intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of the Company. Therefore. 
the Financial Statements continue to be prepared on the going concern basis. 

2.2.2 Fair value offinanciallnslruRltnls 

( Where the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded on the Statement of Financial Position 
cannot be derived from active markets, they ate determined using Q variety of'valuarion techniques that include 
the use of mathematical models. The inputs to these models are deri ed from observable market data where 
possible, but if this is not available, judgement is required to cstabli h fair values. The vahraticn of financial 
instruments is described ill more detail in Note 46 to the financial Statements. 

2.2.3 Impairment Losses on loans and Advances 

Collective Impairment A.Uf!s.sIll('111 

Loans and advances are assessed collectively. by categorizing those into groups of assets with similar credit 
risk characteristics, to determine whether a provision should be mad •• due to expected loss events. 

Applicable prior 10 lst April 2()18 

The collective assessment lakes account of data from the loan portfolio such as number of day in arrears and 
judgements on the effect of concemraticns of risks and economic data (including levels of GDP growth. 
unemployment. inflation, interest rates, em .. "Ct of regulatory changes), and trends in non-performing loans. 

Applicable from lst April 2018 
The measurement of impairment losses under SLFRS 9 requires judgement across all categories of financial 
asseu, in particular. Ihe estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows and collateral values when 
determining impairment los es lind the assessment of a significant increase in credit risk. These estimates are 
driven by a number of factors, changes in which can result in different levels of impairment allowances. Details 
of such explained in note 2.3.3.6. 

The Company's policy is to regulady review its models in the context of actual loss experienced and adjust 
when necessary. 

The impairment loss on Financial assets at amortized cost-Loans and advances to customers and Financial 
assets at amortized cost-Lease rentals receivables and stock eut on hire are disclosed in Notes 18 to 19 to the 
Financial Statements. 

2.2.4 Impairment of Available for Sale lnvestments- Applicable prior to I" April 20J8 

The Company reviews its debt securities classified as available for sale investments at each reporting date to 
assess whether they are impaired. This requires similar judgement as applied to the individual asse sment (If 

loans and advances. 

The Company also records impairment cha •. ges 011 available for sale cquiry investments when there has been 
a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below their cost. The determination of what is 'significant' 
or 'prolonged' requires judgement. In making this judgement. the Company evaluates, among other factors, 
historical share price movements and duration and extent to which the fair value of an investment is less than 
its ccst, 
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IINB Finance Limited 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATE~IENT$ 
Year ended 31 March 2019 

2;2;5 Impalrmen! Losses on Other Assets 

The Company assesses whether there ar e any indicators or impairment for an asset Of a cash-generating unit 
at each reporting date or more frequently, if events or changes in circumstances necessitate to do so the 
estimation of'the circumstances necessitate to do so. This requires cash-generating units. Estimating vatue in 
use requires management to make an estimate of the expected future cash flows from the asset or the cash­ 
generating unit and also to select a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value of the relevant 
cash flows, This valuation requires the Company 10 make esthnates about expected future cash flows and 
discount rates, and hence. they are subject to uncertainty. 

2.2.6 Fair Value or Property. Plant and Equipment 

The land and buildings of the Company are reflected al fair value. The Company engaged independent valuers 
to determine fair value of land and buildings in terms of Sri Lanka Accounting Standard (SLfRS 13) - Fair 
Value Measurement. When current market prices of similar assets are a ••. ailable, such evidence is considered 
in estimating fair values of these assets they are disclosed in NOk 46.4 to the financial Statements. 

2.2.7 Useful life Time of Property. Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets 

The Company review the residual vatues, useful lives and methods of depreciation of Property, Plant -and 
Equipment and intangible assets at each reporting date. Judgement of the management is exercised in the 
estimation of these values, rates, methods and hence they are subject to uncertainty. 

2.2.8 Classification of J avestment Property 

Management requires using its judgment to determine whether a property qualifies as an investment property. 
The Company had developed criteria 50 il can exercise its judgment consistently. 

A property thaI is held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both. and which generates cash flows largely 
independently of the other assets held by the Company is accounted (or as investment properties. On the other 
hand, a property that is used for operations or in the process of providing services or for administrative purposes 
and which do not directly generate cash flows as a standalone asset are accounted for as Property, Plant and 
Equipment. The Company assess on an annual basis. the accounting classification of its properties taking into 
consideration the current use of such properties. 

2.2.9 Taxation 

The Company is subject to income tax and judgment was required 10 determine the tota] provision for current, 
deferred and other taxes due to the uncertainties that exists with respect to the interpretation of the applicability 
of tax laws, at the time of preparation of these Financial Statements. 

Uncertainties also exist with respect to the interpretation of complex lax regulations and the amount and liming 
of future taxable income. Given the wide range of business relationships and the long term nature and 
complexity of existing contractual agrccmenrs, differences arising between the actual results and the 
assumptions made. or future changes to such assumptions, could necessitate future adjustments to tax income 
and expense amounts that were initially recorded, and deferred lax amounts in the period in which the 
determination is made. 
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flNB Finance Limited 
NOTES TO rus FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Year ended J] March 20)9 

2.2.10 Oeferred Tar AS.Si('ls 

Deferred tax assets are recognized in respect of loan impairment allowances which will be! recovered in the 
foreseeable future and lax losses to the extent IIml it is probable (hal future taxable profit will be available 
against which the losses can be utilised, Judgelllent i required to determine 1h(' amount of deferred tax as et 
that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and tevel of future taxable profits. together \\ ith future 
las planning strategies. 

2.2.11 Defin('d Benefit Obligation 

( The cost of the defined benefit pension plan is determined !Ising an actuarial valuation, The actuarial valuation 
involves making assumptions about discount rates, expected rates of return on assets, future salary increases, 
mortality rates and future pension increa e . Due to the long term nature of these plans, such estimates are 
subject to significant uncertainty. 

All assumptions arc reviewed at each reporting date. In determining the appropriate discount rate, management 
considers the interest rates of Sri Lanka Government bond with maturities corresponding to the expected 
duration (lft~e defined benefit obligation. future salary increase and pension increases are based (In e rpected 
future inflation rates and expected future salary increment rate of the Company. Detail) of the key assumptions 
used ill the estimates arc contained in Note 33 to the financial Statements. 

2.2.12 Provlslons for Liabilities and Contingencies 

The Company receives legal claims against it in the normal course of bu iness, Management has made 
judgments as to the likelihood of any claim succeeding in making provisions, The time of concluding legal 
claims is uncertain, as is the amount of possible ouiftow of economic benefits. Timing and cost ultimately 
depend on the due process in respective legal jurisdictions. Information about significant areas of estimation 
uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies other than those stated above that have 
significant effects on the amounts recognized in the financial statements are described in Notes 41. 

2.3 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods. presented in the Financial 
Statements, unless otherwise indicated. 

2.3.1 Foreiga Currency Transactions and Balance's 

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency, which is Sri Lankan Rupees. 
(LK R), using the middle rates of exchange prevailing at the dates on which .the transactions were affected. 
Financial Statements of the Company arc presented in Sri Lankan Rupees, which is the functional and 
presentation currency of the Company. Tran actions in foreign currencies arc re-translated into Sri Lankan 
rupees at the spot rate of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. 

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the financial position date arc re-translated 
into Sri Lanka rupees at dle closing rate (If exchange prevailing at the date, The foreign currency gain or loss 
on monetary items and all differences are taken to Other Operating Income in the income statement. foreign 
currency differences arising on re-translation of available for ale financial instruments are recognised in 
Statement of Comprehensive Income. Non-moneta!')' a sets are measured in terms of historical cost in foreign 
currency are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction, 

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the 
spot exchange rates as at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items measured 1lI fair value in a foreign 
currency are translated using the spot exchange rate at the date when the fair value was determined. 
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UN 13 Finance Limited --------~------------- _ _-_ .. __ _--_ .. " - 
NOTES TO TilE FlNANC(AL STATEMENTS 
Year endedJt March 2019 

2.3.2 f'inanci:.llinst.-uments· Initial Recognttlon, Classification and Subsequent Measurement 

(AppliCllbl<! lip to J I March 20 J 8J 

2.3.2.1 Initial reeognlnon and subsequent measurement 

Financial assets within the scope of tKAS 39 arc classified as financial assets al fair value through profit Or 
loss. loans and receivable). held-to-maturity investments, available-for-sale flnancial assets, or as derivatives 
designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge. as approprlare. The Company determines the 
classification of irs financial assets at initial recognition. The Company' s financial assets include cash and cash 
equivalents. lease receivable. loans and advances to members and others &. other financial assets. 

Financial liabilities within the scope of LKAS 39 arc classified as financial liabilities at fair value through 
profit or loss. loans and other borrowings, or as derivatives designated as hedging. instruments in an effecrive 
hedge, as appropriate. The Company determines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial 
recognition. The Company's financial liabilities include. debt issued & other borrowings. funds due to 
customers and other financial liabilities. 

a) Date of Reeognttlon 

All financial assets and liabilities. are initially recognized on the trade date, i.e. the dale that the company 
becomes a pany 10 the contractual provisions of the instrument. This includes regular W3)' trades, purchases 
or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame generally established by 
regulation or convention in the market place. 

b) Initial measurement or financial Instruments 

The classification of financial instruments at initial recognuion depends on their purpose and characteristics 
and the management's intention in acquiring them. All financial instruments are measured initially at their fair 
value plus transaction costs. except in the case of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at fair value 
through profit or loss. 

c) Subsequent measurement of financial instruments 

l. The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classificatlnn as described below: 

Fillollciol anels at lair I'(II"~ throug/. profit or toss 

A financial asset is classified as fair value through pro tit or loss if it is held for trading or is designated as such 
upon initial recognition. Financial assets are designated at fair value through profit or loss if the company 
manages such investments and makes purchase and sale decisions based on their fair value in accordance with 
the company's lnvestmcnt strategy. Auributable transaction costs are recognized in Statement of 
Comprehensive Income as incurred. 

Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss are carried in the Statement of financial position at fair 
value with changes in fair value recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. 
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss comprises of quoted equity instruments unless 
otherwise have been classified as available-for-sale. 

HNB Finance Limited 
True Copy 

-15- 



IINB Finance Limited 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Year ended J I March 2019 

lIeltl-in-matlirify jillflm.-;ul asstlts 

Financial as CIS with fixed or determinable payments and tixed maturities are classified as held to maturi!) 
when the company has the positive intention and ability 10 hold it 10 maturity. Held-to-meurrity financial as CIS 

are recognized initially ill fair value plus any directly artributable transaction costs. 

Subsequent (0 initial recognition held to-maturity tinam:ial assets are measured at amortized cost using the 
effective interest method, less any impairment losses, 

( 

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fce or costs 
that are an integral part of tile effective interest rate (ErR), The EIR amortization is included in interest income 
in the Statement of Comprehensive Income and the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income. The losses 
arising from impairment are recognized as impairment cost in the Statement of Comprehensive Income and 
the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, 

Loam and fc<:eil'ufJles 

Loans and receivables are Ilnancial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are nOI quoted in an active 
market. Such assets are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs. 
Subsequent 10 inilial recognition loans and receivables are measured at amortized cost using the effective 
interest rate, less all)' impairment losse . 

Loans and receivables comprise of cash and cash equivalents, deposits with banks and other financial 
lnstiturions, investments in REPOs, lease receivables, loans & advances 10 customers and others and other 
receivables. 

A vailable-fur-sale Ilnancial Investments 

Available-for-sale investments include un quoted equity. Equity investments classified as available-for- sale 
are those which are neither classified as held for trading nor designated al fair value through profit or loss. The 
company has not designated any loans or receivables as available- for-sale. 
After initi:ill measurement, available- for-sale financial investments are subsequently measured at fair value. 
Unrealized gains and losses are recognized directly in equity (Other comprehensive income) in the available­ 
for- sale reserve. When the investment is disposed of, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in 
equity is recognized in (he Srarement of Comprehensive- Income in ' let Gain! (Loss) From Financial 
Investments'. Where the company holds more than one investment in the same security, they uri: deemed to 
be disposed of on a first- in first-out basis, Dividend earned whilst holding available-for-sale financial 
instruments are recognized in Ihe Statement of Comprehensive Income as Net Gain/(Loss) from financial 
investments when the right of the payment bas been established. The losses arising from impairment of': uch 
investments are recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive Income in 'Impairment losses on financial 
investments' and removed from the available-for-sale reserve. 

Available - for - sale financial instrument which fair value is not reliably measurable are stared at co I. 

Financial Assets Classified as Loans and Adyances to Membl'rs, lease Rental Recelvabtes, Loans and 
Advances to Others and Other Fillanelat Assets 

This includes non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an 
active market, other than: 

• Those that the company intends to sell immediately or in the near term and those ahal the company, upon 
initial recognition, designates as at fair value through profit or loss 

• 'rho e that the company, upon Initial recognition, designates as available-for-sale 
• Those for which the company mil)' not recover substantially all of its initial investment. other than 

because ofcredu deterioration 
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II~B Finance Limited 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Year ended J I March 2019 

After initial measurement, Financial A$SelS Classified as Loans and Advances to Members, Lease Rental 
Receivabtes, Loans and Advances to Others and Other Financial Assets are subsequently measured at 
amortized cost using the Effective Interest Rate, less allowance for impairment, Amortized cost is calculated 
by taking into aCCO\Jnt any discount or premium on acquisition and feet; and cost s that arc an integral pan of 
the [ITt'Clive Interest Rate, The amortization is included In Interest and similar income in the Smtemem of 
Comprehensive Income, The losses arising 11'0111 impairment are recognized in the Statement of 
Comprehensive income in 'Impairment for Loans and Other Losses' and Detailed under Note 8. 

II. The subsequent measurement of Ilnancial liabilhies depends on Iheir classification as described below: 

f 
1 

Debt issued and other borrowing runds: 

After initial recognition debt issued and other borrowing, funds arc subsequently measured at amortized cost 
using the effective interest rate method (EIR). Gains and losses are recognized ill the Statement of 
Comprehensive Income when the Iiabilities are derecognized as well as through the effective interest rate 
method (EIR) arnortization process. 
Other financial liabilities comprise or bank overdrafts, borrowings, due to customers and other liabilities, 

Balik m'erdrlif{s 

Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Company's cash management 
are included as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the pUrJXl$C of the Statement of Cash Flows, 

Due to Customers {met Borrok'iugs - ClassiJietf as OIlier FiIllUlCillll.i(1bllitiel Carriell at Amonl:et/ O)Sf 

Deposits and bank borrowings are the Company's sources of deb! funding. 

The Company classifies capital instruments as debt issued and other borrowing funds in accordance with the 
substance of the contractual terms of the instruments. Subsequent to initial recognition due to customers and 
borrowings are measured at their amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. 

2.3.2.2 Re~lassificalion of Eiaancial Assets and Liabilities 

The Company reclassifies non-derivative financial assets out of the 'held for trading' category and into the 
'available tor sale" 'loans and receivables', or 'held to maturity' categories as permitted by the Sri Lanka 
Accounting Standard (LKAS 39)- Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. Further, in certain 
circumstances, tile company is permitted to reclassify financial instruments out of tile 'available of sale' 
category and lruo the '10311S and receivables' category, 

Reclassitlcation arc recorded at fair value at the dale of reclassification. which becomes the new amortised 
co~t. 
Reclassification is at the erection of the Management and is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis. 

The company does not reclassify any financial Instrument into the fair value through profit or loss category 
after initial recognition. Further. the company docs not reclassify any financial instrument out of tile fair value 
through profit or loss category if upon initial recognition it was designated as at falr value through profit or 
loss, 

1.3.2.3 De-recognuion of Financial Assets and Liabilities 

(i) Financial Assets 

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part ofa financial asset or part ora group of similar financial assets) 
is derecognized when: 
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HNB Finance Limited 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEME TS 
Year en led J I March 2019 

• The Company ha transferred its rights to receive cash 110\\· limn the asset or has assumed an obligation 
to pay the received cash nows in full without material delay to a third party under a "pa s-through' 
arrangement and either: 

• The Company has transferred substantially atl ihe risks and rewards of the asset 
Or 

• The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of 
the asset. but has transferred control of the asset 

r 
When the Company has transferred its rights 10 receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass­ 
through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor retained substantially aU of the risks and rewards of the 
asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognized to the extent of the Company's continuing 
involvement in the asset. In that case, the Company also recognizes an associated liability. The transferred 
asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the 
Company has retained. 

(Ii) fil1ancialliabiliti~s 

A financial liability is de-recognised when Ibc obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or 
expires, Where an existing financia] liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially 
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified. such an exchange or 
modification is treated as a de-recognition oflhe original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The 
difference between the carrying value of tile original financiallillbililY and the conslderation paid is recognised 
In Statement of Comprehensive Income, 

2.3.1.'" Determination of Fair Value 

The nllr value for financial instruments traded in active markets at the reporting date is based on their quoted 
market price or dealer price quotations without any deduction for transaction COSIS. For all other financial 
instruments 110t traded in an active marker, the fair value is determined by using appropriate valuation 
techniques. Valuation techniques include the discounted cash flow method. comparison with similar 
instruments for which market observable price exist . pricing models and other relevant valuation models. 

2,3.2.5 Impairment of financial Assets 

The Company assesses at each reporting date, whether there is any objective evidence thaI a financial is· set or 
a group of tin an cia I assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired 
if: and oniy if. there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that have occurred 
after the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred loss event) and thaI loss event (or events) has an impact 
on the e stimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably 
estimated. 

(I) Financial Assets Carried at Amortised Cost - Lease R~el\'ables, loans and Advances to Members and 
Others. 

for financial assets carried at amortised cost (such as arnourus due from banks loans and advances to 
customers as well as held to matnrity investments), the company includes asset in a group of financial assets 
with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment. 

If'there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount ofthe loss is measured as 
the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows 
(excluding future expected credit losses that have nof yet been incurred). The carrying amount of the asset is 
reduced through the use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised in the Statement of 
Comprehensive Income. Interest income continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying amount and is 
accrued II, !ng the rate of interest used 10 discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the 
Impairment loss. The interest income is recorded as part of Interest income. 

~S1' &YOUM 
- 'll 5f. ,"<l.~ I ~8rl~H::d 0- 
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Loans together with the associated allowance are written off \\ hen then' is 110 realistic prospect of future 
recovery and all collateral has been realised or has been transferred to the company. If. in a subsequent year, 
the amount of lh~ estimated impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the 
impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting 
the allowance account. If a future write-off is later recovered, the recover) is credited to tile 'Olher Operating 
Income' , 

The present value of the estimated future cash Bows is discounted at the fiuancial asset's original Effective 
Interest Rare, 

(3) For the purpose of a collective evaluarion of impairment, financial assets are grouped on the basis of the 
company's internal credit grading system, that considers credit risk characteristics such as asset t),PC. industry. 
geographical location, collateral type, past-due status and other relevant factors, Future cash flows 011 a group 
of financial assets that are collectively evaluated for impairment are estimated on the basis of historical loss 
experience for assets with credit risk characteristics similar to those in the group. Historical loss experience is 
adjusted on the basis of current observable data to reflect the effects of current conditions on which the 
historical loss experience is based and to remove the effects of conditions in the historical period that do not 
exist currently. 

Estimates of changes in future cash flows. reflect, and are directionally consistent wilh. changes in related 
observable data from year 10 year (such as changes in unemployment rates, prop' my prices, commodity prices, 
pa)'menl status, or other factors that are indicative of incurred losses in the group and their magnitude). The 
methodology and assumptions used for estimating fulure cash flows ar •.• reviewed regularly 10 reduce any 
differences between 10:;5 estimates and actual loss experience. 

(ii) Available-fer-sale financial mvestments 

For available-for-sale financial investments, the company assesses al each reporting dale whether there is 
objective evidence that an investment is impaired, 

In Ihe case of debt instruments classified "5 available-for-sale. the company assesses individually whether there 
is objective evidence of impairment based on the same criteria as financial assets carried at amortised cost. 

However, the amount recorded for impairment is the cumulative toss measured as the difference between the 
amortised cost and the current f.'1ir value. less any impairment 10$s on that investment previously recognised 
in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. future interest income is based on the reduced carrying amount 
and is accrued using the rate of lntcrest used to discount Ihe future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the 
impairment loss, The interest income is recorded as part of Interest and similar income. If, in a subsequent 
period, the fair value of an equity instrument increases and the increase can be objective I}' related to a credit 
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income, the 
impairment loss is reversed through the Statement of'Comprehensive Income. 

In the case of equity investments classified as available-for-sale. objective evidence would also include a 
'significant' or 'prolonged' decline in the fair value (If the investment below its cost. The company treats 
'significant' generally as 20% and 'prolonged' generally as greater than six months. Where there is evidence 
of impairment, the cumulative loss measured as the difference between Ihe acquisition cost and the current fair 
value, less any impairment loss on that investment previously recognised in the Statement of'Comprchensive 
Income - is removed from equity and recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. Impairment 
losses on equity Investments are not reversed through the Statement of Comprehensive Income; increases in 
the fair value after impairment are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income. 
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2.3.3 SlfRS 69 Fluanetal lnstrument 
fAppikablt1 After I April 2018) 

SLfRS 9 -Finnncial Instruments replaces LKAS 39 for annual periods on or after I January 2018. The 
company has adopted SLfRS-09 Financlal tnstrumerns with an initial application date of I April 2018 and the 
company have 1101 restated comparative information for J I March 2018 for the financial lnsrrumerus in the 
scope ofSLfRS 9. Therefore. the comparative information for 31 March 2018 is reported under LKAS 39 and 
is not comparable to the information pre ented for 31 iarcb 2019. Differences arising from the adoption of 
SLfRS 9 have been recognised directly in retained earnings as of 1 April 2018 and are disclosed in Note 15. 

( 
2.3.3.1 Changes to Classification and Measurement 

To determine their classification and measurement category. SLFRS () requires all financial assets, to be 
assessed based on a combination of Ihe Company's business model for managing the assets and the 
instruments' contractual cash flow characteristics. 

The LKAS 39 measurement categories of financial assets (fair value through profit or loss (FVPL), available 
for sale (AFS). held 1.0- maturity and amortised cost) have been replaced b)': 

• Debt instruments al amortised cost 
• Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVQCI), with gains or losses 

recycled to profit or loss on de-recognition 
• Equity instruments at fVOCI, with no recycling. (If gains or losses to profu or loss on de-recognition 
• Financial assets FYPL 
• The accounting for financial liabilities remains largely the same as i( was under LKAS 39. 

The Company and classification of its financial assets and liabilities is explained in Notes 15 The quantitative 
impacrof'applying SLfRS 9 asat I April 2018 is disclosed imhc Transitional Disclosures detailed in Note 15 
[0 these financial statements. 

2.3.3.2 l\1~lI$ur('m(lnl Categories of Financial Assets and Liabilities 

From I April 2018, the Company classifies all of'its financial assets based on the business model for managing 
the assets and the asset's contractual terms, measured at either; 

• Amortised Cost, 
• Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FYOCI), 
• Fair Value Ihrough Profit or Loss 

Before I April 20 I S, the Company classified its financial assets as looms and receivables (amortised cost). 
fVPL, available-far-sale or held-to-maturhy (amortised cost), as explained in Note 2.3-2.1. 

Financial liabilities, other than loan commitments and financial guarantees. are measured at amortised ~05t or 
at FVPL or the fair value d~$ignati[)n is applied. 

2.3.3.3 financial Assets and liabilities 

2.3.3.3.1 Loans and advances (0 customers, Lease receivables and stock out on hire and Loans and advances to 
Others, financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost. 

Before 1 April 20 I S. Lease rental receivable and Loans and receivables to other customers, included 110n­ 
derivative financial assets with fixed (If determinable payment that were not quoted in an active market, other 
(han those: 

/. 1, - h~sf'thatilie company intends to sell immediately or in the ncar term and those that the company. upon 
initiahecoghition, designates as at fair value through profit or loss 

• Those that the com pany, upon initial recognition, designates as available-for-sale 

·20· 
HNB Finance Limited 
True Copy 



HNB finance Limited 
NOTES TO TI IE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Year ended J I r v larch 2019 

• Those for which the company may not recover substantially all of irs initial investment. other than because 
of credit dcteriorarion 

From I April 2018, the Company only measures Lease, Loans; and advances to customers and other linancial 
investments at amortised cost ifboth of tile foltowing conditions are met: 

• The financial asset is held within a business model with the objective to hold financial assets in order to 
collect contractual cash flows 

• The contractual terms of the financial asset give fisc on specified dates to cash flows Ihm are solely 
payments ofprincipal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding. 

{ The classification of financial liabilitles under SLFRS 9 does not follow the approach for the classification on 
financial assets: rather it remains broadly the same as tinder LKAS 39. Financial liabilities are measured at 
amortised Co!)1 or fair value through profit or loss. 

The details or cendlrlons of business modet assessmcnr and the SPPI test are outlined below, 

(a) Business Model ASSeSSIlI('h1 

The Company determines ils business model at the level that best reflects how it manages groups of financial 
assets to achieve irs business objective. 

Tile Company's business model is O(ll assessed on an instrument-by-instrument basis, but at a higher level of 
aggregated portfolios and is based on observable factors such as: 

• How the performance of the business model and the financial assets held within that business model arc 
evaluated and reponed 10 the entity's key management personnel 

• The risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that 
business model) and, in particular, the way those risks are managed 

• How managers of'the business arc compensated (for example, whether the compensation is based on the 
fair value of the assets managed or on the contractual cash flows collected) 

• The expected frequency, value and timing of sales are also important aspects of'the Company's assessment 

(b) The SPPI Test 

As a second step ofits classification process the Company assesses the contractual terms of financial assets to 
identify whether they meet the Sf'Pl test, 

An entity has a business model to hold the financial asset to collect the contractual cash flows. The 
characteristics of Ihe contractual cash flows are that of solely payments of the principal amount and interest 
(referred to as "SPPI'·). 

Principal for the purpose of this test is defined as the fair value of the financial asset at initial recognition and 
may change over the life of the financial asset (tor example, if there are repayments of principal or amortisation 
of the premium/ discount). 

The most significant elements of interest within a lending arrangement are typically the consideration for the 
lime value of money and credit risk. To make the SPPI assessment, the Company applies judgement and 
considers relevant factors such as rhe currency in which the financial asset is denominated. and the period for 
which the interest rare is set. 
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2.3.3.3.2 Reclassification of Financial A5SCb and Liabilities 

From I April 20 I S, the Company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition. 
apart from the exceptional circumstances in w hich the Company acquires, disposes of, Or terminates; a business 
line. 

Financial liabilities are never reclassified. The Company did not reclassify an)' of its flnancial assets or 
liabilities in year 2018/19. 

2.3.3.4 De-recognition of Flnanctat tnstrumems 

r 2.3.3.4.' Financial Assets 

A financial asset (or. where applicable. a part of a tinancial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) 
is derecognized when the rights to recei v re cash flows from the financial asset have expired. 

2.3.3.4.2 financial Uabiliti~s 

A financial liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expires. 

2.3.3.5 Itnpairment of Financial Assets (Policy Applicable from I April20J8) 

O\len,lew of the Expected Credit loss (EeL) Principles 

As described in Note 2.2.3 the adoption of SLfRS 9 has fundamentally changed 'he Company's loan loss 
impairment method by replacing LKAS 39's incurred 10 s approach with a forward-looking Expected Credit 
Loss (EeL) approach. From 1 April 2018, the Company has been recording the allowance for expected credit 
losses for all loans and other debt financial assets not held at FVPL, in this section all referred to as 'financial 
instruments', Equity instruments are not subject to impairment under SLFRS 9," 

The ECL allowance is based on the credit losses expected to arise over the life of the asset. The 12 months 
EeL is the portion of Life time ECLs that represent the ECLs that result from default events on a financial 
instrument lhal are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date," 

Both Life time EeLs and 12 months EeLs arc calculated on either an individual basis or a collective basis. 
depending on the nature of the underlying portfolio of'finaneial instruments. 

The Company has established a policy 10 perform an assessment, al the end of each reporting period, of whether 
a financial instrument's credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition. by considering the 
change in the risk of default occurring over the remaining lift' of'the financial instrument. 

Based on tile above process, the company groups its loans into Stage I, Stage 2 and Stage 3. 

Siage l 

When loans arc first recognised. the Company recognises an allowance based 01\ 12 months ECLs. Stage I 
loans also include facilities where the credit risk has improved and the loan has been reclassified from Stage 
2. 

Slag~l 

When a loon has shown a significant increase in credit risk since origination, the Company records an 
allowance for-the life time ECls. Stage 2 loans also include facilities. where the credit risk has improved and 
tlie'loan has Wen rec assified from Stage 3. 
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ATEMENTS 

Stage 3 

loans considered credit-Impaired. The Company record s an allowance for the life lime EeLs. 

2.3.35.1 The Cakulation or Elprclcd Cr~di. Loss (EeL) 

The Company calculates ECL$ under three staging approaches 10 measure the expected (;"511 shortfalls, 
discounted at all epproxtmauon to the Ellt A cash shortfall is the difference between the cash non's thai arc 
due to an entity ill accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the entity expects to receive. The 
mechanics of the EeL calculations are outlined belew and the kl'}' dements are as follows: 

( Probability 0/ Dcjtml( 

The Probability of Default (PD) is an estimate of tile likelihood of default over a given time horizon. A default 
may only happen at a certain lime over the assessed period. if the facility bas not been previously recognised 
and is still in the portfolio. 

t.AD. 

The Exposure at Default (EAO) is an estimate of the exposure at a future default date, taking into account 
expected changes in the exposure after the reporting date, including repayments of principal and interest, 
whether scheduled by contract or otherwise, expected drawdowns on committed facilities, and accrued interest 
from missed payments. 

lGD. 

The Loss Gh .. en Default (LGD) is an estimate of the loss arising in the case where a default occurs at a given 
time. It is based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due and those thai the lender would 
expect to receive. including from the realisation of any collateral. It is usually expressed as a percentage of the 
EAD. 

When relevant, the assessment of multiple scenarios also incorporates how defaulted loans are expected to be 
recovered, including the probability that the loans will Cure and the value of collateral or the amount that might 
be received for selling the asset, 

2.3.3.5,2 The mechanics of.he EeL met bod arc summarized below: 

Sluge I 

The 12 months Eel is calculated as the portion of L TEeL that represent the ECls that result from default 
events on a financial instrument that ate possible within the 12 months after the reporting date. The Company 
calculates the 12 months EeL allowance based on the expectation of a default occurring in the 12 months 
following the reporting date. These expected 12Mmonlh default probabilities are applied 10 a forecast EAD and 
multiplied by the expected LGD and discounted by an approximation 10 the original EIR. This calculation is 
made for each of the three scenarios, as explained above. 

Stage] 

When a loan has shown a significant increase in credit risk since origination. the Company records an 
allowance for the LTECLs. The mechanics are similar to those explained above but PDs and LGOs are 
estimated over the lifetime of the instrument. The expected cash shortfalls are discounted by an approximation 

. to the original EIR. 
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StugcJ 

For loans considered credit-impaired. th~ Company recognises the t, TEel for these loans. The method is 
similar to that for Stage 2 assets. with the PO set at 100%. The Company recognises the interest income on 
loans classified under stage 3 411 the effective Interest rate on amortised cost. 

forward looking Information 

( 

In il$ ECL models, the Bank relies on a broad range of forward looking information as economic Inputs. such 
as: 

Quantltatlve Qualitath'~ 

GOP (irowth Government Policies 

Inflation Status (If the lndustry Business 

Unemployment Regulatory Impact 

lnterest Rates 

The inputs and models used for calculating E.el may not always capture all the characteristics of the market 
at the date of the Financial Statements. 

2.3.3.6 Significant Accounling Judgements. Estimates and Assumptions on Impairment losses on financial 
assets 

The measurement of impairment losses both under SLFRS 9 and LKAS 39 across all categories of financial 
a sets requires judgement, in particular, Ihc estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows and 
collateral values when determining impairment tosses and the assessment of a ignificant increase in credit 
risk. These estimates are driven by a number of factors, changes ill which can result in different levels of 
allowances. 

The Company's ECL calculations are output of complex models with a number of underlying assumptions 
regarding the choice of variable inputs and their interdependencies. Elements of the ECL models thai are 
considered accounting judgements and estimates include: 

• Number of days past due and the Guidelines issued by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka 
• The Company's criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in credit risk and so 

allowances for financial assets should be measured Oil a L TEeL basis and the qualitative assessment 
• The segmentation. of financial assets when their CL is assessed on a collective basis 
• Development of ECL models, including the various formulas and the choice of inputs 
• Determination of associations between macroeconomic scenarios and, economic inputs, such as 

unemployment levels and collateral values, and the effect on PDs, EADs and LGDs 
• Selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and their probability weightings, 10 derive the 

economic inputs into the ECL models 

2.3.4 Cash and cash equlvalents 

Cash and cash equivalents as referred to in the cash flow statement comprises cash in hand. demand deposits 
and 'Short term highly liquid investments readily convertible to known amounts of ca h and subject 10 
insignificant risk (If changes in value. 
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2.3 . .5 Leases 

The determination of whether all arrangement is II reuse. or contains a lease, is based on the substance of the 
arrangement at the inception and requires an assessment of whether the fulfihnent of the arrangement is 
dependent on the USc of a specific asset Of assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset 

2.3.5.1 Finance Leases 

2.3.5.1.1 Finance leases - Com pan,' 8S a lessee 

finance leases that transfer to the Company substantially all of the risks and benefits incidental 10 ownership 
of the leased Irem, are capitalized ar the commencement of Ihe lease at the fair value of the leased property or. 
if lower, at the present value ofthe minimum lease payments, Lease payments arc apportioned between flnance 
charges and reduction of the lease llability 50 as to achieve a constant rate of interest (In the remaining balance 
of the liability. Finance charges are recognized in finance cost in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. 

Leased assets are depreciated over the useful life of rhe asset However. if there is no reasonable certainty that 
the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term. the asset is depreciated over the shorter of 
the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term, 

2.3.5.1.2 Finance leases - Company as a lessor 

When the Company is the lessor under finance leases the amounts due under the leases. after deduction of 
unearned charges, are included in "Rentals receivable 011 leased assets". The finance income receivable is 
recognised in 'interest income' over the periods of the leases so as to give a constant rate of return on the net 
investment in the leases. 

2.3,5.2 Operating Leases 

Leases that do not transfer substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the leased items 
to the lessee are operating leases 

2.3.S.2.1 Operating leases - Company as a lessee 

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Comprehensive Income on II 
straight line basis over the lease term, Contingent rent payable is recognized as an expense in the period in 
which they are incurred, 

1.3.5.2.1 Operating teases - Company as a lessor 

Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating operating leases arc added to the carrying amount of the leased asset 
and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. 
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2.3.6 Property, Plant and Equipment 

2.3.6.1 Basis or R~cognitioll 

Property. Plant and Equipment are recognised if it is probable that. future economic benefits associated with 
the assets will flow to the Company and cost of the asset can be reliably measured. 
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2.3.6.2 Measurement 

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment that qualifies for recognition as an asset is initially measured at its 
cost. Cos.t includes expenditure that is directly attributable 10 the acquisition of the asset and cost incurred 
subsequently 10 add to, replace part of, or service it. The cost of self-constructed assets includes the co I of 
materials and direct labour, an>' other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset 10 a working condition 
for its intended use and the costs of dismantling and removing the it':-111S and restoring the site on which they 
are located. Purchased software that is integral to the fUnctionality of the related equipment is capitalised as 
part of computer equipment. 

When parts or an item of property Of equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate 
items (major components) of Property, Plant and Equipment. 

Carrying amount of Property, Plant and Equipment are reviewed for impairment whenever events Or changes 
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable, An asset's carrying amount is 
written down immediately to its recoverable amount iflhe asset's carrying amount is greater than its estimated 
recoverable amount. 

2.3.6.2.1 Cost Model 

The Company applies cost model to Property, Plant and Equipment except for freehold land and buildings and 
records at cost of purchase or consuuction together with any incidental expenses thereon less accumulated 
depreciation and an. accumulated impairment losses. 

2.3.6.2.1 Rc\'aluatioll Model 

The Company applies lhe revaluation model to the entire cia s of freehold land and buildings, Such properties 
are carried at a revalued amount, being thelr fair value al the date of revaluation less any subsequent 
accumulated depreciation of buildings and subsequent accumulated impairment losses. 

Freehold land and buildings of the Company is revalued at least once in every three years on a roll over basis 
to ensure that the carrying amounts do not diller materially from the fair values al thl! reporting date. 0" 
revaluation of an asset, any increase in the carrying amount i recognised in other comprehensive income and 
accumulated in equity, under capital reserve or used to reverse a previous revaluation decrease relating (0 the 
same asset. which was charged to the Statement of Comprehensive Income, In this circumstance. the increase 
is recognised as income \1) the extent of the previous write down. Any decrease in the carrying amount is 
recognised as an expense in ihe Statement of Comprehen ive Income or debited in the Other Comprehensive 
Income to the extent of any credit balance existing in the capital reserve in respect of that asset. The decrease 
recognised in Other Comprehensive Income reduces the amount accumulated in equity under capital reserves. 
Any balance remaining in the revaluation reserve in respect of all asset is transferred directly to retained 
earnings on retirement Of disposal of the asset 

l.3.6.3 Subsequent CQ$t$ 

The subsequent cost of replacing a component of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is recogni ed in 
Ihe carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied \\ ithin that pan 
will flow IQ the Group and its cost can be reliably measured. The co Is of day to day servicing of Property. 
Plant and Equipment are charged to the Starement of Comprehensive Income as incurred, Costs incurred in 
using or redeploying an item is not included under carrying amount of an item. 
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2.3.6.4 Dcpreclatton 

The Company provides depreciation from the date rhe assets are available for usc up to the date of disposal, at 
the following rates on a straightline basis over the periods appropriate to the estimated useful lives based on 
the pattern in which the asset's future economic bendtls are expected to be consumed by the group of the 
different types of assets, except for which arc disclosed separately. Depreciation of an asset ceases at the earlier 
of the date that the asset is classified as held for safe or the dale that the asset is dcrecognised. Depreciation 
does not cease when the assets become idle or is retired from active use unless tin! asset is fully depreciated. 

Depreciation methods, useful li v es and residual values arc reassessed at each reporting dale and adjusted if 
appropriate. 

The estimated useful lives for the current year are 3'> follows: 

Buildings 
Motor Vehicles 
Furniture & Fittings 
Computer & Accessories 
Machinery & Equipment 
Fixtures & Fittings 

40 years 
05 year; 
05 years 
05 years 
OS years 
05 years 

2,3.6.5 De-recognitlon 

The carrying amount of all item of Property. Plant and Equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no 
future economic benefus are expected from its use Or disposal. The gain or loss arising from the de-recognition 
of an item of Property. Plant and Equipment which is calculated as the difference between the carrying amount 
and the net disposal proceeds is included in the income statement when the item is derecognised, 

When replacement costs are recognised in the carrying amount of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment, 
the remaining carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. Major inspection costs arc capitalised. At 
each such capitalisation. the remaining carrying amount of the previous cost of inspections is derecognised. 

2.3.6.6 Capital Work-in-Progress 

These are expenses of a capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plum and 
machinery and system development, awaiting capitalisation. Capital work-ill-progress would be transferred to 
the relevant asset when it is available for use i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be 
capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Capital work-in-progress is staled at cost less 
any accumulated impairment losses. 

2.3.7 Inrangiblt! assets 

2.3.7.1 Basis of reeognltlon 

An intangible asset is recognized if it is probable that the future economic benefits lhul are attributable to the 
asset will flow 10 the Company and the cost of the assets can be measured reliably. 

2.3. 7.2 Mea~uremcnt 

Intangible assets acquired sepurarely are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition. 
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses. 
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All computer software costs incurred. licensed for use by the Company, which are not integral!) related to 
associated hardware, which can be clearly identified, reliably mea tired and iI's probable that they \\ ill lead to 
future economic benefits, are included in the 'Statement cf Einancial Position' under the category' intangible 
assets' and carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and all)' accumulated impairment losses, 

Internally generated intangible assets. excluding capitalized development cost . are not capitalized. and 
expenditure is charged against Statement of Comprehensive Income in the year in which Ihe expenditure i 
incurred 

2.3.7.3 Amortization and impairment 

(' The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or infinite. Intangible assets, with finite lives. 
lire amortised on a straight line basis in the Statement ofComprehensive Income from the date when the asset 
is available for lise, over the best estimate of the useful economic lives based on a pattern in which the asset's 
economic benefits are consumed by the Company. at 20% per annum, except for software licenses which is 
6.67 % per annum. Those assets are assessed for impairment whenever there is an indlcation thllt the intangible 
asset may be impaired. Intangible assets 'with infinite useful lives such as license are not amortised, but are 
assessed for impairment annually. The assessment of infinite life is reviewed annually 10 determine whether 
the il\finit~ life contlnues 10 be supportable. 

2.3.7.4 Subsequent expenditure 

Expenditure incurred on software is capitalised only when it is probable that this expenditure will enable the 
asset to generate future economic benefits in excess of its originally assessed standard of performance and this 
expenditure can be measured and attributed to the asset reliably. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred. 

l.3.7.S De-recognition 

An intangible asset is de-recognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its 
use and subsequent disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as 
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the a set and are recognized in 
the Statement of Comprehensive Income. 

2.3.8 Investment Properties 

Investment property is property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciatien of for both. but not 
for sale in the ordinary course of business, u e in the production or supply of goods or service or for 
administrative purposes. 

Investment property is initially measured at cost and subsequently at fair value with an}' change therein 
recognized in profit or loss. Cost includes expenditure that is directl attributable to the acquisition of the 
investment property, The cost of self-constructed investment property includes the cost of materials and direct 
labour, any other costs directly artributable to bringing the investment property to a working condition for their 
intended use. 

The carrying values of investment properties are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in 
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. If any such indication exists and where 
the carrying values exceed the estimated recoverable amount.the assets are written down to their recoverable 
amount. 

All item of investment property is dereeognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are 
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal of an investment property (calculated as the 
difference between the net proceeds from disposal and the carrying amount of the item) is recognized profit or 
loss. When investment property that was previously clas ified as Property, Plant and Equipment is old. any 
related-ann HIlt- h\clljdcd in the revaluation re erve is transferred to retained earnings. 
)'.)~, " . 
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2.3.9 Impairment or Non-financial ASSl'ts 

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets, other than. deferred tax assets are reviewed at 
each reporting dale to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. I f any such indication exists. 
then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated, An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of 
an asset or cash-generating unit «(,GU) exceeds its recoverable amount. 

( 

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. 
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax 
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the 
asset or CGU. for impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that 
generates cash inflows from continuing lise that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or 
CGUs. 

Impairment losses are recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. lmpalnnem losses recognized 
in respect of CGUs are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGU 
(group of CGUs). if any, and then 10 reduce the carrying amounts of the other assets in the eGU (group of 
CGUs) on a pro rata basis. 

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed, For other assets. an impairment loss is reversed only 
to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been 
determ i ned. net 0 f depreciat ion Or amort izat ion, if no impairme nt loss had been reco glli zed. 

2.3.10 Retirement benefits 

2.3.10.1 Short-Term Employee Benefits 

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an andiscounted basis and arc expensed as the related 
service is provided. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short-term cash bonus 
if the company has a present legal or constructive obtlgation to pay this amount as a result of past service 
provided by the employee, and the obligation can be estimated reliably. 

2.3.10.2 Defined Contribution Plans 

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed contributions 
into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. Obligations for 
contributions 10 defined contribution plans are recognized as an employee benefit expense in profit or loss in 
the periods during which services are rendered by employees. Prepaid contributions are recognized as an asset 
to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in future payments is available All employees of the Company 
are members (If the Employees' Provident Fund (EPF) and Employees' Trust Fund (ETF). to which the 
Company contributes 12% and 3% of employee salaries respectively. 

1.3.10.3 Defined Benefit Plans 

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other Ulan a defined contribution plan. The 
Company's net. obligation in respect of defined benefit pension plans is calculated by estimating the amount of 
future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit 
is discounted 10 determine its present value. Any unrecognized past service costs are deducted, 

The calculation is performed every three years by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method. 
for the purpose of determining the charge for an}' period before the next regular actuarial valuation falls due, 
an approximate estimate provided by the qualified actuary is used, 
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When the benefits of a plan are improved, the portion of the increased benefit related to past service by 
employees is recognized in profit Or loss on a straight-line basis over the average period untllrhc benefits 
become vested. To the extent that the bene fils vest immedlately, the expense is recognized immediately in 
profit or Joss. 

The Company recognizes all actuarial gains and losses arising from the defined benefit plan in the Statement 
of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) and all other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognize 
as personnel expenses ill Statement of Comprehensive Income. Ibis retirement benefit obligation is not 
externally funded. 

2.3.11 Pro\'isions 
( 

A provision is recognized it~ as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive 
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and if is probable Ibat an ourflow of economic benefits will be 
required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a 
pre-lax rate that reflects current market assessments of the lime value of money and the risks specific to the 
liability" The unwinding of the discount is recognized as finance cost. 

Cnntingent liabilities are disclosed if there is a possible future obligation as a result ofa past event, or if there 
is a present obligation as a result of a past event but either a payment is not probable or the amount cannot be 
reasonably estimated. 

2.3.12 Income Tax Expense 

2.3.12.1 Current Tax Expense 

Current tax assets and liabilities consist of amounts expected to be recovered from or paid (0 th(' Commissioner 
General of Inland Revenue in respect of the current as well as prior years. The rax rates and tax laws used to 
compute the amount are those that are enacted or subsequently enacted by the reporting date, Accordingly. 
provision for taxation is made on the basis of the profit for the year as adjusted for taxation purpose in 
accordance with the provision of the Inland Revenue Act N(I, 24 of 20 17 and the amendment thereto, at the 
rates specified in Note 13 to the Financial Statements, 

Management has used its judgment on the application of tax laws in determining the current tax liability 
including transfer pricing regulation involving identification of associated undertakings. estimation of the 
respective arm's length prices and selection of appropriate pricing mechanism. 

2.3. tl.2 Deferred Taxation 

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences at the reporting date between rne 
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purpose. Deferred tax 
liabilities are recognized for all temporary differences. 

Deferred tax asset are recognized for all deductible differences. Carry forward of unused tax credits and 
unused tax losses. to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against \\ hlch the 
deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be 
utilized. except where deferred lax assets relating to the deductible temporary differences arise from the initial 
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and at the time of the 
rransaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor the taxable profit or losses. 

The carrying amount of a deterred lax asset is reviewed at. each reporting dare and reduced to the extent it is 
no longer probable that sufflclent taxable profit will be available 10 allow all or part of the deferred tax asset 
to be utilized. De-recognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reponing date and are recognize to the 
extent that is probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. 
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Deferred lax assets and liabilities arc measured at the lax rail' that are expected to apply in the year when the 
assets are realized or the liabilities are settled. based on tax. rates and (3)1. laws lhul have bee" enacted or 
subsequently enacted al the reporting dale. 

2.3 .. 12.3 Vallie Added Tax on Financial Sen ices (VAT) 

Company's total value addition is subjected III 15%l as per section 25A of the Value Added Tax Act No. J" of 
1002 and amendments thereto. 

( 2.3.12.4 Economic Service Charge (ESC) 

As per the provisions of the Economic Service Charge (Amendment) Act No. II of 20 12. ESC is payable On 
the liable turnover at specified rates, ESC paid is deductible from the income lax liability. Any unclaimed 
liability can be carried forward and set-off against the income tax payable in the four subsequent years. 

2,3.12.5 Crop Insurance Levy 

In terms of Section 14 of the Finance Act No. J 2 of 2013 all institution'> under the purview of Finance 
Companies Act No, 78 of 1988 are required to pay 1% of tile profit after lax as Crop Insurance Levy to the 
National Insurance Trust Fund Board eOecli~'c from 01 April 201.1 

2.3.12.6 Nation Building Tax (NOT) 

The business of banking and finance will be liable for NBT a12% of the liable turnover from 0 I January 2014 
onwards. The liable turnover with reference to any person engaged in business and finance will be the value 
addition as computed for the purpose of VAT on financial services. 

2.3.12.7 Debt Repayment u\'y(DRL) 
A levy of 7% is charged monthly on the value addition attributable to the supply of financial services from 
every financial institution commencing from 0 I October 2018 and ending J I December 2021. 

2.3.13 RI'H~nUe Recognition 

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that Hie economic beneflrs will flow to the Company 
and the revenue call be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before 
revenue is recognised. 

1.3.13.1 Interest Income and Expense 

For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost, interest bearing financial assets classi fled as available 
for sale and financial instruments designated at fair value through pro lit or loss. interest income or expense is 
recorded using the EIR. EI R is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipt 
through the expected life of the financial instrument ora shorter period. where appropriate. to the net carrying 
amount of the financial asset or financialliability, The calculation takes into account all contractual terms of 
the financial instrument and includes an> fees or incremental costs that are directly attributable to the 
instrument. and life an integral part ofthe EIR. but not future credit losses. Once the recorded value ora financial 
asset or a group of similar financial assets has been reduced due to an impairment loss. interest income 
continues to be recognised using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of 
measuring the impairmenr toss. 
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2 • .l.13.2 Fee a nd COlli mission III"Qm~ 

The Compaq)' earns 11.'(' and conuuission income from a diverse range of services it provides to its customers. 
Such income is recognized as revenue when the services are pro\ ided. 

2.3.13.3 Dividend Income 

Dividend income is recognised when the Company's right to receive the payment is established, 

( 2.3.13.4 Rent Income 

Rent income is recognised on an accrual basis. 

2.3.13.S Other Income 

Other income is recognised on all accrual basis. 

2.4. NEW ACCOUNTING STANOARDSNOT EFFECTl\lEASAT REPORTING DATE 

(a) SLFRS 16- Lt'ascs 

SlFRS 16 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for 
both parties to a contract i.e. the customer ('lessee') and the supplier (·Iessor'). SLFRS 16 will replace Sri 
lanka Accounting Standard - LKAS 11 (Leases) and related interpretations, SLFRS 16 introduces a single 
lessee accounting model for lessee. eliminating the present classiflcauon of leases in LKAS 17 as either 
operating leases or finance leases. 

The new standard requires a lessee to: 

Recognize assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than 12 months, unless the underlying asset 
is of low value, 

Present depreciation of lease assets separately, from interes; on lease liabilities in the Statement of 
Comprehensive Income. 

SLfRS ·16 substantially carries forward the lessor accounting requirement in LKAS - 17. Accordingly, a 
lessor continues to classify its leases as operating leases or finance leases. and to account for those two types 
of leases dlfferently. 

SLFRS 16 will become enecuve on I st January 20 19. The impact 011 the implementation of'the above Standard 
has not been quantified yet 
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". GROSS I:\CO\lE 2019 2018 
LKR LKR 

Interest income 722'U68.801 6.53 7,(){lJ.3 HI 
l'ec ilnd commission Income 777,756.571 702.4-t I.7.N 
Other income 28~. 7J8 .. 'I;O 242,4·O.1-U 
Total Inceme 8,291,663,723 7,482,548.192 

5. :,\ET I~T.:REST I.sCO.'Il-: 2019 2018 
lKR LKR 

Interest income 5.1 7.229.168.801 6.537.663.310 
Interest expense 5.2 (2.8U2.086.025) (2,373.460.579) 
Net interest income 4Al7.0S:? 776 4.16.t,202.73I 

5.1 Interest income 2019 
LKR 

2018 
LKR 

l'inwlciul assets al amortised cost -Loans and advances to customers! members 
financial assets at amortised I,.'O~t • Rentals reclevablcs and slueS. 011t on hire 
Financial assets at amortised cost - Loans and advances 10 others 
Financial assets at amortised cost- debt and other Instruments/ Financial inv cstmcnts . 
Held-To-Maturity and loans and reciveblcs 
Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss! Financial assets held lor 
Savings deposits 
NN interest income 

5.7,) (,_J O·U37 
1.194.125.092 

81.)49.328 

5.449,581.653 
576.672.9i}O 
69.541.968 

167AI1.29'J 
LHO.O{)O 

48.538.246 

366.540.88.t 
1.600.000 

73.725.905 
7.229.168.801 6537.66J •. 3 W 

5.2 Interest expense 

Fee and commission income 
fcc and commission expenses 

2.45 ..•. 325.105 2.2 H.42l 89 1 
7 1.4 80.1Ji).t 89.057.518 

216.280.016 60.n9.IIO 
2,802.086,025 2.373.460.579 

2019 2018 
LKR LKR 

777.756571 702.4.t 1.739 
( 152.804.593) ( 121.654.558) 
624.951.978 580.787.181 

2019 2018 
LKR LKR 

7 .. 1 28-1,13I'U50 2"'2.443.143 
(113.600) 1,I03.tI-i() 

28-1,62-1.750 H.l.546.nn 

Deposits from customers 
Debentures 
Other borrowings 

6. NET )o'EE AND COM~lISI0N I.NCOME 
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7. OTIt£f( J\'Co'\lE (Contd ••• ) 

1.1 Other Operating hlcome 
2019 2018 
lKR Lh:lt 

>7.61H~1 -15.975.,162 
1~.921.743 1.1.564.008 

Il.t8S0.000 I 0550.000 
116.388.380 5UW<. 1" 

651.287 325.359 
140.000 200.00() 

28",738.350 2U.HJ.I·U 

2019 1018 
LKR LKR 

8.1 580.479.526 592.067.771 
8.1 211.003.12- 85.811.100 

( 10.953.726) 7.391,060 
8,2 61.381.537 

8"2.911.062 685.269.932 

20)9 2018 
LKR LKR 

731.529,525 665.269.932 
781,529,525 685.269.932 

2019 
LKR 

tI 7.3.400.1 89) 
(.l.UI2.20Jj 
788.391.918 
580."79,526 

Rem income 
R",co"'~t) (If loan balance wriucn-otf 
Fair Valuation of Investment Propcnlcs 
Sundry income 
Pmlil from tlisp<Jsal of'Property, Plant and Equipment 
0[\ idcnd income 

{ 8. IMPAIRM£.Nl' CHARGES FOR LOANS AND OTHER lOSSES 

Fina.ncial assets at amortised cost -Loans ,11'\~ advances to customers 
Hnancial assets at amortised cost-Lease receivables and stock oul 011 hire 
Financial IlS5c(S al amortised cost - Loans and advances 10 others 
Financial assets at amonlsed cost- Debt and other Instruments 

8.1 Impairment Changes FQr Loans and Other Lo ses 

Charge/(writc-back) 10 tht tatement ofComprehensive Income 
- Impairment on collectiv e 10M portfolio 
Total impairment charge 

Loans and advances [I.) customers 
Stage 1 
Slag.: 2 
Smgt 3 

Lease rentals r •. eceivable and stock out on hire 
Stage I 
Stage 2 
Stage 3 

31.028.675 
33.935.273 
1"7.039.777 
212,003,725 

1019 
Lk:R 

2018 
LKR 8.2 Fillancial asstts lit Amortis.rd Cost -Debt and Other lnstruments 

Financial assets llt amortised eosr- debt and other Instruments! Financial in\ estments -loans 
and receivables 61.381.537 

61.381.537 

2019 
LKR 

2018 
LKR 

9. PERSONNEL COST 

9<)9,062.827 
68,076.289 
hll.08-l.73I 
25.211.183 
42.H5.JH 

898.233.149 
59.086.519 
87.215.608 
21.808.672 
"1.780,j47 

5.850.1'''' 1.108.12 .•.. 195 
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2019 lOl8 
""It tKIt 

In 3~1.'j()J 120.8JO.lt.3 
8U15,407 H)(!;.i.;j 

166,191,67> 9~JM.6('8 
U70.00D IOASOJXoO 

49.519,886 37.18).277 
~-U5~.(1()(1 21.8J5,lNJ 
~.4S3Jll)O ~.105.0(l() 

11.0.N,77~ 1J,119.1>1 
{t},851J LU,87~ 

1019 2018 
U.:R LKI{ 

360,05.1.4]'1 342.26).48g 
9S,651.'15~ 

~~S:NiJ11 391,263 ~S8 
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10. orurn EXI·t:~S['S 

Oth<:: O~I.l~ing b~>lk". among oth~" lr cludc I~< flllll.h,in$ 
I:>.:pll:(u:ion en Pml"lt).l'lanlllml Equlpmen1 
A<h'<!rti>i~ & PI,bli;;;tli~\n. 
Repi' ;I~ & Milinl~n~f1,(e 
Crop IMUf<inc.: k,y 
Amcrtisation ofil.i3nglt>l¢ :\'~IS 
Duectors' remunerauon 
.4.I>jifO(lj.·t;Ii!fI~f"'J.'h."Itl 

Legal dlilrg(' 
Donation 

J J, \',\IXt: .. \OOt:O TAX C"i\ T) ,\~D DEBT R"C(lVERY I.E\'\' (OI{l.) 

Value i\dJcl la, on finw.;ial s..""i~ 
Deb! Recovery l<!,), 

\'alu~ Added 'l'1h 
Com~ny's to1al valee adJition Is 5ubj~':led 10 V.I~ aJJeJ t,h at I $'~ li$ per scdion 2;/\ ofl~-e \';'II~~ Ad<kd Tax Act No 14 M2001 aod emendmcnts the-reto 

Debl Rr.:ot~1') 1..<\) (l)Rl) 
I~ 3(:('ord$1~ with ~iion J(t of F1naJlto Act no 35 of 21)18, DoIbl R"~'Q\"I) L~\')''' <lmp,,1 and "",it'\! for every month ,omm"~in~ from October 20181111 
December 2021 from E\eJ)' filWKial illstilUlion at the r;U~ of 1>-. Oil [}fofi! or lou pil01 lo<k\lucling tbe WI p3)abie ultJrr the 5i)iJ secnon. the Value Added Tax 
pa~'able undersection 25A ofth~ Valut Added Tax A(1 No I~ M200~. 

696 I j,I~~ 65l1.109.N6 
110H')6,69..t) _ .••.... 1 ••. ~.;,19"'.,;_9S:c7-'-, 4.:.;1..;,1,"-) 
lH,8)9,248 68].36<J,31J 
.l4H}<) .. ~~ 8 681,369,3 13 

·,3~8.]1}8 
(II. )lll.963) 

It, NATIO~ Blin.DING TAX ~019 
LKR 

U. l~COMEH~ 2019 
I.KR 

ClJrr~nllnro",~ T., 
Current itlCOlllf tax charge 
Over-Under I'ro\islon during pr<:\IOU$ )eat 
De(crn:tl tncome Ta ~ 
Deferred la\~([on (h~rge i [reversal) 
IJ)CQln~ la~ expense reJ'(1I1e-.J in lht Statement ofC(lrnp,dl<n",~ "l,On1~ 

13,1 R«ondlation Behnen Tu t'ptnlulld lilt Product or At<OilRling Profit ~1ulliplitd b) lilt Starulnry Tn Rak 

ACCQumins pmlil before tax 

Allbt sl.alUlory· lncome .~. ral~ or 18% (1016: ~tW.) 
Ta~ Eft'C<:l on; 

NOll deductible e\Co1I1% 
Dedijctibk expenses 

CWO""! tax on profits (or the )'Qr 
C'U(J~nl income tax charge 
OI11t"fnikrprm;,ion during p'~"i(lus year 
Dof~tT~d l:lX3tion charge 
Income I"'~ .xIX"" ~1 tl!l elTe..'ti~'C income tax rate of J,~ IS' .[1(11 S J6.01~i.) 431,335,672 

Tu Lossn Droughl F •• nlud and lilillstd !luring the "tar 
Batance allh( ~l\i~"in~ ofllt~)t:ar 
Tax tO~5(,> ullli,.,.d durins the y"ar 
T;),,, tosses n,l1 L>lilt:s.-d ~nd carried furward 

1018 
U':R 

5U01.19& 
5~.301.79S 

20]8 
lKR 

6Sl)69,lU 
~,J~8,I08 

(1IS,lm.%.n 
5 70,&8-l,4 58 

1,~.82.66' ,178 

S70,8S4.458 

2019 
U';K 
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lOIS 

""R 
1,()II,1nJ~(I 
I,Oll,]l!},320 

201<) 1018 
~ umber ~unl'~r 

__ 1._112.2_2:~ _-'.1,-:' '-'.1 Q-::",,:-58::c1):.:..6:-:~:-:J_ 
1119,5SO.62~ 1J1Q.$SO,6!4 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Y car ended J 1 March 2019 

15. TRANSITION DISCLOStJRES 

The unpact or lId<)1'l1l1:g SLFRS <,) on lh~ pal~nc~ sheet ::md r~ Inca camtngs Il'1cludln& the clf<:<.'t .tr r"Jlla~lng ill(UflX'd credi t loss c~lwl:tI'I()<nS of LKAS 39 with Eel cakul.1I1rn\S of S!.fR,S 'I i~ lil,,>:n Peln", 

1\ reO:{Jncdrullcn between th.: ~~")M~ ~n\(l<Ullt~ under LKAS 311 In the h:II~II(I:~ '~I')OJI.:d 1I'1<J.:r SLI'RS '} us of I Acn! 201 S .S. i'I~ (ullo"" r---~------------------~I~.~------------------------' 
U\,k 

''olt' Amu."1 ,\O"llll;l 
U:;R 

Finllnd:.llIlI.Wb 
C~sl\ ~fld ~-ash (oquivalcnb 9O~.1$9.755 L&R 'Xi5.1<;<l,15' /\(' 

Pmane lal 0."'1<:1$ ~lllm()"is\)\j O:O,t • loons and advances ~nd Rcnllll~ receivables end stock 001 on Illre L&R 1'J.U44.(l74.~1 {69S,74\l.t<!i2\ IlU4~.9~4. ri» i\l' 

Fm3fK:lal o.~SCI$ at ;lfnol"l's.:d O:O~I' dd)! and ath<r Instruln~nts . N/A . • .2-521,430.3)1 r-- Frol" . 1:;n~~·;;';i;~~::";;;;;':~;:;:·iOOns·:,;rr;;ccr;;t)'i~~·r··u- - .. - •. --- .•..• - ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••... ~ .. ---.-(3(ti:iTfiiij)·····--· 
t. __ ._. I'rom : Flna'~~!.~I.!~y~~.tt'£'!~~:.LI.!'J~.!~~~'!':!!~!i'L.. __ •• •••••••••••••••••••••• _ ••• _ •.•.••••.••••••••••••••••••••••• __ ._1b~.~~;~1J..'-~})M •• _ ••..•• 1 •• 

• 2.S22.43U.3SI • 

____ ~: __ .... ;.:ill~:.~~ I • .'~5-: •••• 
301.112.171.1 : 

- _._ ~,:!"I~ m ~1J....,... : . " ~~dj'"io~"(~i . 

• 1~~'1~!'£!.'!!. asSl:l~ 1na:.:tsureJ . aU~!!.":!!L~.~~~~~$~~!!~i'!..l~~. _ •••..........•.•.•.••.•........ ~U!_. ••••••••••••••••••• .: ••• __ ~.t~;!£~~~ _ ; •....•• _ .••.... ..:_. !~!.~~;~l!J11.~ .. !~Yl:L., 
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HNB Finance Limited 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Year ended 31 March 2019 

15. TRANSITION DISCtOS\JRES (Contd .•. ) 

Not\' Amount .,\muuat 
l.KR U':R 

."nMnt;"llbibilill"" 
Inccres' U •.. ·;,;sring. Ul'N'r'owln}t,,~ 
Due 10 t he <.: u,lomcn> 
()liter fill,Ule,at Lt;lbillH~ 

,\C 
,'K 
,<\c 

l.nS.231.1 II.' 
[s.g,1I,,'(>}.M!t) 
l«N,SS.3,1'it> 

1.1 7lU,H. I 1(, 
l)();;:.!1.3(l),I"X('I 

sr)'),JI,~,;, 1 ',,-, 

1\(" 
,1\1.' 

/\C 

Non firuanrilllli~bilitio 
O1h.'1 Non Fin..,n.;I~1 LIJ.lJ"Il.~.,. 
Reuremern U~no:(,( L~"lllhl~' 
Curre •• t Tax Lwhliili.es 
Total h~blhtIL"S 

N/A 
N/A 
NfA 

3'1.S~7,1J31 
I S I ,(H6,637 
1711;, I t (>,lIOS 

.l\~)CX7 .I~,H 
lsi (Ii<_/,:;j 
i1K.116,~~)~ 

11.20l! ••• Wl., .• ' .• 21.241IC,."'1I . .t7 .• 

1~.1 Th., impiltl or Ir •• n~itioIlIO Sl.FR.'" ') Oft t:quilY t~ 11.' r(}llo •• ~; 
1«1";.,, .•.• 
nI •. ainr.~ 

,,' 

tKR 

ImpllCI 0" ~It •• itio •• or tlprt'lnI <!tnl il Io",.,s IlIldt~ SJ.FRS ') 
Flllanc.J.1 i!"d, at JII\Un,M.-x! "11<1, .l";lns and "dv:tII<:~S 
t}(;I,:n~u t;>x III retauon to the above 
fI~"'n<:<: ;l, ~t hi '\1'f11 :01)( (as P.'( SLFRS·I);») 

~ (,95,7 4,) .~(}:!) 
194.S00.96I ature 

2.!'~.710,JJ2 HNB Finance Limited 
True Copy 

R,lIaIlL'C ,,,;d 31st Mal~h 2111 x (>IS per I.KAS.39) 

Impact.", ree •.•• ~,.ili('.I".n ".d 1'M1~II'lI",nH:ot 

~.O:'~,.7 7lJ:.J31 

The r"uuwmc t,,"k ""~<lIi"d", 11~ 'I~"'':i!.'il~ I.lIlL·l1m~ I""" .,,,'~ I)mv;,;"" "11,,waJl':~'" u"dcr LKAS ~l'Ilo 111,' ,.:(,1. all,m:tI1"'~ ulld~r SLI'RS ') 

ImpillflTlCr\1 all,>w,ulo;c 1\)1 
Fmancial ~sc\J; m ~""lrtl:><:<1 0;<*1 -1",,11, and advances to ~u~I("'Il~rs, I"",so: ~nt!11 recerveble ~nd 
'I("':~ ,),11 on Illre and IOllns ;u..u ildv;llI.:cs W odK1s 'IMO, 1~~.~~" (>'}~,74l),~(>:! 1,(,75,S73'(,1I8 

I. •• ~n Ins, provision 
ulldfr LKAS JWI.K,\S 37 

",31 Mllr,·j; lOtI( 
I.KR 

Itt'-nt~~u r('m~n' 
LKR 

t;('J,_' u'lcll'!' 
sl.l'k." 9., I AI)rU lOU! 

I.KR 

vso. 12J.~~t, 6')5,749.l!Q2 t JI7~, ~7 J ,6l\S 

-37- 



I rNB Finance Limited 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL ST A TErvtENTS 
Ycar cndcd H March 2019 

1(,. C,\SIl,\\O (:.\SII t:Qt ,\ ,\I.[\'I'S 211i9 1018 

'''R l."~ 

13.t1 ~8,R$. I02.J42,270 
1.237.967.514 8{)2,817A85 
1-371.096.372 905.159.755 

2019 2013 
I."R LKR 

16,250.272 16.250.271 
S()J)I)() 480.000 

16,730.211 16.730.212 

t 71 .S7Z) (602.2121 
16,01·t~OO 16.128.000 

COS10r CUl1in= 
IrI~t5tnttdl .·IIl'1,' "alul! \'alu e 
tKR tKR U':R 

16.250.272 16.000.{}OO 16.014.400 
16,250.272 16JlOO,OOO 16.014.400 

Cash ill hand 
lJal~nl,'';i with Imll"" 
T{JI~lf 

17. FlS.-\SCI.\L .. vssars- FAIR "'\I.n: TIIROl'CIII'ROfU OR LOSS 

Cost oflrcasury bond lnvestrnern 
IlI[er~s.1 receivable 

( Less: Loss 1'i',mlll1~fk 11) 1I1a!k~1 valuation 

As III JI Uucb 2019 \'uror 
.\laturil, 

T r':3.$u'1' bond o I. May.201I 

18. 
n~.\;o.;C',\l.,\sStrs A'f ,\ \10 IrflS[o COS1·. to,\"S.-\ 'If) .·\DV.-\Sn:S TO 
CI'STOMERS 2018 

LKR 
2019 
LKR 

AI amortised cost: 
L03n5 and adunccs Ii} customers 
Less: Allowance f~lr rmr3imlclllll,l:\~ 

18.682,625,619 1 .. 4.892.780.713 
II .927.0 10.956) _~(8:;;;8:_;.:3 .00;.;;,7 .::.:,11}::.,;5,_.!.1 
16.?55.§08.663 J·J:009.77J.6D8 

18.1 FI~A::XCI.-\l"\SSEI· AT "\~IORTISt:l)COS'" ·I,O"~S .\~O ,'O\';\~n:S TOCrSTO:\IE;RS PRODl'CT WIS[ 

2019 1018 
::Xore Am.orltl.C!d Cost 

LKR 
hnplllrmrni 

LKR 
Imp.iml~nt 

I.KR 
Amortiud ('01.1 

LKR 

Loans and advances 10 ~ll~tOI11O:f$ 
Gold loan advance 
1.0.111 again,>t fixed deposits 
Saving advance 

883.007.105 18, I 18,092,749,095 
18,2 79,204.1-19 
18,3 Slfr.672.375 -t-l·U88.492 
18A __ -=~:-:-:~=- _---"-=,,...,..,...,..,,--::-::- ~O.399.IS5 

18.682.62,MI9 1.927.016.956 IU92.780,71J 

1.924.739.756 14,398,193.066 
2.277.2Qf) 

8&3.001.105 

18.1.1 l'iel IOlln.$ lind adUlnns to eu UlntuS 
(;ron. Loans And Allo\\1I0fC (01' Stl Loans And 
Ad~ant"'$ II) Impliirnt~nt ,.\d\lIncn to 
ClIslOl1ltl'S I.OSS(S CU lomrr~ 

Stage - 1 IJAllJ .1.059 -li-l.6I ().'9g 13.936 .. 717.261 
Stage - 2 688,893.552 83.27-1.407 605.619.1-15 
Sl(l~e· 3 an.,2IA -I 1.366,8-18,'; 1 1,62S,67l,9J;! 

18,092, N9,093 1192 .• ,lJ9,756 16,168,OO9Jl9 

HNB Finance Limited 
True Copy 



HNB Finance Limited 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL ST;\TEi"IENTS 
Y car ended ., I ~"l:Ir~ II 2{l19 

I!J. H\.\\U \t. ,\SS[lS.\1' ,\\lORrtSU) COS'" • to ,\s. \\ J) ,\[)'x'n~s 10 CI SfO\IERS «'0"111 .. , 

18.1.2 .\lIuwilnu ror Imf1 •• irmff1ll.oS~t. 

(1I1 \Io .• cmf'n( in inlp~ifmtnt ~flo\\ao(t dllring the ~ur 

\tl Rentals Allowance for TOllil :'\Cl R(nl~t~ 
Reeeb ables lmpilirmtnl Rc(eiuble 

Losses 
77.109.268 2.J08.(l21 75.501.2-17 
IA9HKI 69.179 1.425.7U2 

7'1 .. 204.1 ~9 1,277!200 76,926,9"~) 

SI~Il~ -I 
Cullull\t 

$I:tj!t -2 
Balance as at 01 .\pn12018 (I.I\.AS J91 
I'ransiliull intpact on uJof11ioll (If ~LFRS 'l 
Bulunre as at 01 Apnl2UI8 (SURS i)'}} 
Char!!cs:(R.;,cr~al~) fot the ~.:af 
Amount written off 
Balance a. 31 31 Mardi 2019 

650 225.HQ8 
(I 75,60!UIO) 

117.855.789 
().1,58U821 

.• ,.1,616.798 IU.27-1,40i 

(b) ;\(o\tPlenl in illlp~irmcnt 11111"1 ance 
AUI 01 April 
Transition impacl on 3dO(lllC}1l of SIJ'RS 9 
Charges-(reversals) rill lbe year 
Amuu.nts \\liucn off 
As OIl Jl Mardi 

Collcetive impairment 
rolal 

18.1.3 S('n~il.i\ it) c\nal)sis of ,\('cumulated IlIlpllirmtlll for LO:ln Renlals Rtuiublc as al. JI.tJJ.2QI9 

Stmith it~ tffrel 
on Impalrmene 

,\110\\ anee (~hangrd Crileria Changed Faclor 

1 .. thS Gi,cn I:l<!rauli lL(iO, 
Probability of'Defauh (PD) 
Econornic Factor Adjustment (EF AI 

Increase 1% 
lncrease 1% 
Increase 1% 

lncrease 
.12.829.313 
35.18·U7-1 
4.875581 

18,1.1 ~" RcnM!I Receb able on GOld lo~m 

Stage - 1 
Stage· 1 
Stage - J 

1.8.1.2 AII.mance for Imp:.tirn.tnll.ossh 

(al 'IOHllltnl in ifl1paifn1~nt alluwanct dUrill21he )ear 

I Cllal 
Staitt .J 

S8J,007.105 
519.U7N..IO(, 

())4 ,oon I ~ 1.-102.085.511 
788.191.917 57& 2f)2J_~ 
(5 ~ .$4R,.1g0, _---;'~(~5.~'.~5 ~-::.:Sf-'O~S~'O;.:.) 

I,J66,IU8~C;:;1 1.'H-I.7J9.7.56 

2019 mrs 
LI\R 1.1":1{ 

883.001.1(J5 372.493.')5J 
5l9.078A06 
571U02.3:!$ 5S8A78.137 
\ 55,5.18.080) __ ~(7:-::7.:.:, 9:-::6.1=-,-:.-7 8~5~) 

1.9.14,.7)9.756 883.007.11)5 

1,92UJ9.756 
•• ')2.&.7.)9,'36 

8IiHI07.1U~ 

Slage -I 
Cullectlve 

Stai,!t -2 SI ilgt -J 
ToM 

Balance as at 01 .'\pril2.018 (l"AS 39) 
Tr;Jn~iILUII impaci 011 adoption of SI,FRS '} 
Balan,".\: as 31 f)l,\pril20lS (SLFRS 09) 
Ch~rl!c:>!(Re"crs..tl~) for the year 
Bal:lO":o; as at)1 ~tal..:h 2019 

69.179 
2.208,021 

(b) "o\tnltnl in impairment allowan{r 
1\$ lit 01 /'pril 
Transition impact on adoption (lfSLFRS ') 
Ch,III1~"S,'(r<!,cn;al~} for the year 
As at 3 I r-. far"h 
Collective imp.aillll.!nl 
l'olill 

HNB Finance Limited 
True Copy 

lilA Loan agilillst find Ocpu~its 

2,277.200 
2.277,200 

2019 
LKR 

2018 
LJo.:R 

2.277.200 
1,277.2{1{) 
2,277.20{1 

2019 
LKR 

51}1..t(> 7 .O.B 
9,205.H2 

20lS 
U,R 
U5.7JIDJ9 

8A-IO,IH 
H·1.I88,-I92 . 51H.6n.31~ 



FINB Finance Limited 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Year ended 3 I MlIrdl zo 19 

18. l'I'i,\:-';C!\L ,\SSI:TS .\T ."IORflSU) cosr -I.O\:\S .vxu ,\OY.\ vcrs 10 (TSro:\lERS (Contd .. 1 

19.) Stn!!itility ..\n:ll)sb or A(cumulah'd Impairmenl for L,ast H,oMs It,,,,iubl, and Siock OUI on II ire aut .)1.03,2019 

StRsitivitr ,(ftet 
on ImploI.inlluI 

Allo"aRU 

19. tJ::.\SF. RJ::\TAI.S REO:IYA81.E ;\:'\1) STOCK Ol T 0'1; lURE 

Lease rental rc.:~i\:tble 
Less : Unearned Ullc(\,'St income 
~tt rtuinblt 
l.ess : Rental received in advance 
~'I rentals recthablt~ befort charging Illhmanl't for imp;tirmrnI141~stS 

Less : Allow;tn<:<: Ior impatll1l<:l1t losses 
1'olal ntt rtnt.llls rCfei\'.bl, 

19.1 Lea:>e rtRt~l~ n,!('ciubl, :and stork Qui on hire 

St(l~':. I 
Stage - 1 
Stage. 3 

19.2 Allo" snee ror imp~irm'nt II)$$r$ 

(at Mo\ tmellt in impaIrment aliI)" ance during the: )·tar 

Stage: ·1 
Balance as at 1)1 April 2018 (I.KAS 39) 
Transition impact on adoplion ofSLFRS 9 
Balance as at 01 Apri.! 2018 (SLFRS (9) 
Cb~rgo:./(Re\ Cf als) (or the year 
Amount ~"ill~n 00' 
Bl1lanCc!Mal.3J March 2019 

1-14.461.520 
J 1.028.675 

A$ at 01 April 
Traushlon impact on adoption oi"SLFRS 9 
Chal!~s.;(ie\et;:th' (or .he yen 
Amounts 'Hitten off 
As at J J March 

CQII~t"c illlp~irmo;m 
TollIl 

Changed rattor 

Increase 1% 
Increase 1% 
Increase 1% 

I 
Lease Renj.tJ Rccchabit and StOt!;. oul on Hlre 

I 
Wilhln One Year 

ll\:R 
19..1 

·1.001,226.472 
( 1.350.980.242) 
2.651,246.l10 

2019 2018 
l.h:R um 

50,399.15~ 
50.399.155 

2019 21H8 
LI\:R 1.1\: It 

11,681, 1L-t() 6.395.1711.150 
G.23658L9-tJ) (1,854.3·U51) 
8A44.9SQ.JM) .1. -t 1,-14.3.89'9 

8.4H,989AW -I.!'-lIAH.899 

P71.599.9(2) (86.136.026l 
8.073.389.558 4.455.301.873 

Gros.s r('nlills .\110118b((, for 
~ff r'fnt~ I~ 

fuei\ahlu impairmenl rrcdubl e tosse 
7A9.U42.6Q~ 175.491.195 1.317,8.~ I ,11)9 
69l,979.916 91.563,100 602.416.156 
257.666.8$0 1(».544.947 153.121.903 

. 8.-U4,989.~60 J71~9'190Z 8{)7J!J89",~~ 

ColI~C'li\, 
Staj!t-2 

Tolal 
Stage-J 

86.1 36.026 
176.671.457 

57.628.481 
)3,935.273 

60.716.476 26Z,807ASJ 
147,039.171 212,003.715 
n 03.21 UI}6) _~(,:;IO;:::3~,2:.:.1,:c1 • .::.:306::=.) 
10" •• ~.U,9"7 J71J'?9.901 91';;63.760 

2018 
I_KR 

324.926 

2019 
lKR 
86.136.026 

176.671.4.H 
212.00:3.115 
(10).21 1.3061 ---;:-:-"77:-;-::-::- 
J7IS19,902 86. 1 J6.02(; 

5.811.100 

)71599.902 86.1 '6.026 
86.1J6.026 371,599.902 

fncrtilk 
9.796.895 

21.8730372 
2.2SS.270 

t 10 !' Yran. O\" •. .s ",itt'S 
I.KR lKR 

7.658.768.845 20.5 76,086 
p.88·!.575.l061 __ -:-;( 1::,-"O::=:167.-:-~9:::5:-'.. 
5.11 ..• .19 ,6)9 19.5-19.591 

Tot'" 
LKR 

11.681,571..103 
(.3.236.58L9.tj I 
8,·14·1.989,.1hO 

HNB Finance Limited 1m S')9,9()21 1----::::"'-:--:-':-::-:-'7':-':':- True Copy 8,()7JJ89.!i5!1 



HNB Finance Limited 
NOTES TO TIlE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Y car ended J 1 Mar.:h :!O 19 

II}.:" \lIonlln(:~ For InlplIirnttnl Losses 

19. :'\E r IU::\ HLS ItH'f]\·.\lU.J: 0:\ 1.1: \Sf. \:\0 S rorx Ol T 0\ IIIIU: ( (tuttl ..• 

13"lao,'\'\\5 at 0 I I\pril 2017 
Charge tor Ill.:> ~ ear l.oans and ;u.h lU1I:~'S 1v lII{:rilhcrs 
Charpe for the year 1.(,',1.,0;.; recclv abies 
\\'riUcl1olr during the ~car 
Ilal an~'I: as at _" MardI 2018 

Amount written olT 
Ch,lrg~ for lit..:: ) car -Loans and advances 10 ~I)~WI 
(~harg.:' fer the year • LC35< r.;nllils receivable and ~ 
Day I impact fr(lm rhe 3pplk31ion ofSLFRS I) 
Balance 3., al31 Mu,~h 2019 

Imrairlllent 
1 .. h:R 

Tol~' 
I.h:R 

369.2!<)J~H 3(t·L?19.0·U 
591.1167.771 592.067.172 
&5.811.100 85.811.10Q 

(17.96-1.7&5) _----,(,-7i_ .. 9_6_.1,-.7_85'-'.. 
969.14J.131 %?IUI31 

8.1 
&.2 

(158.759.386) 
58{1,·17 <) .526 
212.003.725 
695. 7-I'}.86~ 

(158.7 9.3861 
580A79.526 
111.003.725 
695.7-19.862 

2.298.616.859 2.2L)8,616.8~9 

26. H"",\:\ClAL ASSEt'S A r ,\.\IORnS.:n COST· 1.0,.\SS .vxn An\',.\:\CES I'OOTlIEI{$ 

Staffloans 
Stall' mortgage loan 

tess: Allowance for impairment losses 

20.1 Stllff LOlln\ 

At the beginning of the ).:'at 
LOIIn granted during the year 
R<X'(l\CfCd during the year 
Jlalance as at ::; I March 

Balance as at 31 March 2018 

Sl(1)' loan 
Stu 11' nlortgage loan 

Statf lonns 
Stut)' mortgage loan 

2019 
I.h:R 

2018 
L"':R 

20,1 'H_338.9H 35?AH 118 
297.400.466 nUOO.687 
641.739.409 S9Q.~7 3.805 

______ ~(~26~.~96~9~) __ ~(~I07'9~8~O.~69~5~) 
641.712.440 579.593.1 io 

202 

.:m.47>.118 
145,01-1.000 
(158.148.1141 

]) 1.890,2~O 
l:U.N8.000 

(116.665.1 12) 
357.-17;1,118 3H,:nS.9H 

Ball •• ree as at p((i\ ision made WritltR off Llailltl(' a$ HI 
OJ April.2{)l1 during the ~ l'ar during the ,·('ar 31 ;\larch 2018 

LKR I."': It LIm tKR 
26.969 7,391,060 7.418.019 

3.S62.66{) 3.562.6{)6 
3.589,635 7.)91.060 10.980.695 

Balance 11$ at Pr.wi§ioR made WrilleR M( Ba.lance lU 141 

01 A,)ri12018 during lht year during lhe rear 31 \lar'(h 2019 
LKR l.KR l.KR tKR 
7.·118.029 (7.391.060) 26.969 
3,562.666 l~.562.666) 
10.980,695 (IQ.953.726) 26.969 

HNB Finance Limited 
True Copy 
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HNB Finance Limited 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Y car ended 31 March 2019 

1 J. FI~AXCIALASS[TS ML\SlIRED AT FAIR \'At .. n: TUf{OL(;U OHlER CO;\tPR[HE~SI\'E I:\CO;\IE 

Unquoted cquit~' securities 

2019 
LKR 

21.1 12..130.28) 

2018 
tKR 

12.430.28:; 
12.430.283 

These investments an: unquotcd ami has no aelhe market from which a reliable lair value could be obtelncd. 'Ibe dilli:n:nl 
\aluUli~m methods used did not provide a reasonnble range of'valuc .As a result these investments arc l.'ilTTieJ ill co I since Inc 
fair value C,IlHlQI be determined reliahly. 

! 
j 

21.1 In\'estments In Non Quoted Shares 
Number or 

Shares 

Credit Information Bureau orSri Lanka 
Standard Credit Lanka ltd 
UB Finance Ltd 

100 
38,.4 -8,474 

1,142.326 

Less: Allowance l'Or inlpairmcnt tosses 

22. 
FlI'IiANCJ..\LASSETS AT AMORTISED COST -O£BT AND OTf.R 
INS1'Rl1MENTS 

Fixed deposits 
Debentures 
Sri lanka government securities 
Reverse repurchase agreements 

12.1 Sri Lanka Government Sf~urltitS 

Treasury bills 

Interest recelvable • Treasury bills 

22.1 Reverse ",purchase agrcc:mtnts 

Other loan 8.; Rc.:ch able 
lmpainnent losses tlnancla] investments-loans & rcceiv allies 

1.2.-130.283 

lOl9 
Cost 
LKR 

~umbl!r or 
Shares 

2018 
Cost 
Lt<R 

2J4,O(}O 
38.4 "S,474 
12.196.281 
50,888.757 
(38,458,414) 

12,430.283 

2019 2018 
Notes LKR LKR 

310,191. -01 773.125,342 
166.031,250 I 66 •. 875JJOO 

22_1 1.765.39958& 1.275.317_239 
22,2 24:5,731,23-t 301.1 12,770 

2,481.353518 2522.430_3.51 

234,000 
38,458.414 
12,196,283 
50.888,157 
(38A58,-IN) 

12.430.283 

100 
38.458.474 

1.142.326 

1,119.565.417 
1.719,565,411 

.JS.8J.tl71 
1.765.399.588 

2Q19 
LKR 

773.091.6&J 
(521,360,449) 
245,13 1 ,234 

HNB Finance Limited 
True Copy 

1,229,691,436 
1,229,697.436 

45.619.803 
1,275.317.239 

1018 
tKR 

773,09] ,682 
(465,978,912) 
307.112,770 



HNB Finance Limited 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Year ended 31 Murch 2019 

B. oruan .\SSETS 201') 
U~R 

20t8 
tKIl 

Other finnnciul assets 
OJ her non flnancial a~·~·(~ HI 

.21,7.25.1.1>1)9 
nS.5~Ln(,.'; 

')1.).9.H.118 
15 t.669. i8:1 
242.603.911 

23.1 Other ~(ln finandal AUt'b 

Olh.::, receivables 
l.ess: Allowance for impairment losses 

22).5-1 Ul£,3 l~lJH.9n 
(675.I~O) 

22 5541.0(1) 151.669.783 

lOI') 201!! 
I.KR um 

46(1.811).631 398.17·1.753 
96.158.780 68.635.8&-1 

562.969Al1 -166.810.637 

7130339.:;03 651.41:5.1,41 
18.691.121 61.914.116 

732.0:10.58-1 7D.:U9.363 

1.295,000.001 1.180.I~OtOOO 

H. ,:\,'ESnl.t'lS rROI'ERIIl':S 

Land 
Bulance at the beginning of the year 
Fai r nihil! adjusuncnt for the period 
Balance at the end or ~he ~ cur 

Dullding 
Balance III the beginning of'the year 
fair value adjustmcot for the pertod 
Balar1l:'e allhe end of the year 

:"ct Rook Value 

The Cornrany carries investment properties at tlIir val lie. \ atuarions of the above investment properties were carried OUI as al 31 st 
March 2019 by R. S. Wijesuri) a. Professional Independent Valuer. ('omp;lI1~ earned I.KR J2J I ~fn as rental income for Inc financial 
year. 

201') 20t8 
LKI~ I.KR 

217.776.168 175.537.394 
91.548,030 ·n,238.874 
J09.31.t29& 217.776.268 

86..2-12.515 4&.459.239 
49,539.886 31.78~.276 
D5.781AOI 86.242515 

17 .l,~,u .89 7 I Jl.!'3J.753 

C051 Accumulated ~tt Book Yalue 
Amortizalion 

112,021.84' 6V}!!3.678 59,938.169 
95.7H4.21 24.158,837 71595,584 

117.716.268 86,241515 13I.H3,75] 

186.;68,880 88.973.651 97.795.228 
122.555..118 -16.808.750 7S.7·~6.669 
309.324.'98 135.781.-11} I 173.5,11.897 

25. I~TA'GlBtE ASSF.TS 

Cost 
Balance at Ihe bcginn lng of Ihe ~ ear 
Additions during the )t.'ar 
Balance at Inc end ofthe year 

Amortization and 100Jlairllleni 
Balance al the beginning ofthe year 
Charge lor the year 
Balance al the end of the } ellr 

Xet Hook ,'31u{- 

25.1 Iota ngihlt .-\ssets by Class 

Balance as al 31 .\Iarch 2018 
Software 
l.icensc 

Balance 3S at 31 "ardl 2019 
Sl'th\;ltt; 
License 

HNB Finance Limited 
True Copy 
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.\ .••• 1 ,,\!Ii.' A",,.. 
Trudffli dianne Addhlom Tr'll"fu'lo Oi~polilIb TI'Il.sfw.. Additj~". Tr~n,r(rh' rn'I)_I, 

II M~rth 1617 dllrinc'"~ Rnill.~li1lCI II Marth 10lK (1""1ll: 110 e R~\'" lu.lioq durin!: Ihf JI \I .• ",,, !Ol't t •••. y •.•• r :v •.• r R_I"Yf' 
duri.1I: tIIf y~.r 

"t'Jar 
dunD&: tbt- )<f)lr 

lIl"tn'f \C'ltr 

I ?2.Sa~.122 f(1.W5.4~1 2()J.!l47J~~1 ~O)l41o,48l' ~~;"~NI~.U:\S 
~3.S97.1179 J( •• ()(I·U70 M9.<)(}2.4~9 I~J-' ~\q~ KI4.(~'5.%~ 
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129.lI:t4.{>lI"l 12AS7.IOO :I~,:H8,970 1~,BI),8'))) 17S,116.116(, 2,18<).~8S :ll,OJ').307 l~,(,(jf •• '24> ~o~ . .(tS!.~jJ04 
Il,4S7,IOO (l:!,4~',IOJ)I 

· . 
1.0()O,OOO IVOO,OOO I?,;\()().()OO (".1(1(1<11'.10 

IVOO.OOQ ( 12,300,OOill 
2.6~S,60( . !,t..1K,blll 1),6.\~.(>lJI I 

74,947,9'14 17.S77 .')~(. IS){,~,.!DSI ~7.IS7.1SS .1t.,'Il!~.56,1 1:~.,1li7,1~ll 11),..n<'.I~"1 
105,.817,U') 1l~I~U3{; '114,O~S.46S S7 I ,1(17 1t..'sS7,07(> I 'I07,:!'!O I 1;\l),!s<.9SS 

l.W~,o76,:qQ . 1().l.2.lIl.·n.~ 4b,6oo.01)I 110)118,~4S1 1.5.18.7],'.).'''' 131.,,',)(,8.111 20>.OOIti)!Xi II'U1HII~, I.~(,uw·m - 
"'<III ,'~ !iI! (\,,,' 

TI'IIII"~ duri.t ,\ddil •••••• ·rr. ••.•.•.• t I. u 
01 •••• 1 ••• 1' l'r~.,r.n; 

"'d",iti •• n' Tru"r.rul l>"'I""'~b 
)1 M.rth.2iIl7 

Ih"'Ju' 
dl •• inlll •••• IleYaI"ali<", """Mit tlk ~'ur .11 Mm:b 21)111 d •• tl.ftJllll. 411.ri"lI: dtf rtllr 1I("MIII~.i"lI dvrl<ll:II!o( JI :\l~I't" ~nl'l 

V~ •. l' ~~n·t ...... YD:~n'l" 1"br 

~.lI'J'>.:ll.~ IS,lI!l..t'S I I~.W1.441t ~.INJ"JO 1(,,4'n,~(J1 1!(J'(,!I.')'11 
~d71.11l1 M,?27.'/'}i) (1,6I);!.4~?J 4~JOO.c.Il) 1<I,7~.\~2(J 1:!~7.Vt.2t91 'O.2s1.')~) 
t,K,00l>.S44 J6.414.MK3 · 111 S,l-H(}I 1()4.!o.t..o..I' (,U2.H7SI JII.~7.'!.*SIi ( 1.7 ~~J!7'). D!i.I(,I"'~~1 
(,o,J3J,077 11.0~:?bI~ 24,451,4YS · ,'.4!).")'I) ,>~ .'1{1~.JlUI 1.951.7(>') 17.'14:1.7').1 (~.~~.~.jj2.\f 111}n].1:''' 
I().035.16(o. (ll,04MDJ (~57,«~ (I (III . 
3,03~J;l.:t 9.B3J.U JJMOJ)(lO 15.6!l6.MII; 2.~2t..t."'~ II!.I l.lJ'j 
l!.1Il,33~ ('),5.'3.133. ~2(j.OOO 41)1 lJ 
~,63x,601 :!',('.lK.fo()I 101 1],(,\IC,I'>OII ,UI. 

40.11~.6"'1 14.)j;9J.05~ I ~~'.~1,1(o·rl ~'1,6.~(l.IJ·S~ I~JM,~ll 1\1')'\'1.\41 ~').~.'jo,.n~ 
46.2()(dl') 21, 702J!·~3 · . (l7.%M,9n $11701., ~U\JO.\):s:'I rS'!K'6011 t<'J.~:t~J<H..:! 

1?1J.2(,73~O l:!b,ISJO,181 f11.~'11.i·m ( IO.s~ • .f351 J7'I.9()4.(..!1 I} ZXll.Jt\lX t).o/,:n .(),,~ I 1._I1~ 7J ..•• J~(\I. .... " JZJ,Sl'<,l, 14 7 
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26. "kQP.;RYV. "t.\:\'1' If,; Jo:QIIIPMFw"T 

'1>.1 ,_. _c •• ric<! at ( ••• IN.I" •• i •••• 
(~.·.i<V.I ••••• - S 

I 

U",d 
Itllikli"lt 
't.::1>I'I1;hon;: ~ (ollinl;" -If_ hold! 
0010<: \'quip"",'" • (ft,..., '"nW) 
Cpmp"' •...•• (I're~ ""Ill) 
('Olllplll •• • (l e ·u:~e hold) 
1.1<1(01' ~'clc:;. • (If"" hoW) 
MOlOr \>Chklc:s 
i\.l'Mor .clli.cle. - j I~) 
J\hlehil'll.1~ .t eQll;il'I'IC'~ 
t'o.,'urcs '" (>lun,", 
".:rw:fO'Ji't .u:'-"'\)()ti,,"~ 

1.4.1.2 A«umuJI4Ifi1 DfP"'l'iot.i •••••••• I"pllirm,nl 

O,,,ldm~ 
F"rIlltUll< & (othnl!" (Ii« h"ldl 
Oil'",,, e<1"ip'"al! • i tree hold) 
C •.• lIV,J1Ot. (f,~o: IItJid) 
n"''I'''IO' • (100'" htololl 
MIJCvf ,,:,,,1<:. - «(,,'0; 1,QI4) 
M<lIor vclude:< 
MilI,)r vcll.",k:< '1 ~-.e) 
i\ta.:hin,'f')' & eqtJlll'llelll 
F,ll.lurc:s & fntmp 
'S"11A~",,, ~'cs~~ 

44. 



lINB Finance Limited 

28. FJN.-\NCI."\L LIABILITIES AT •. nIORTtst:1l COST. Dn: TO Cl'STO:\1 Ell 

NOTES TO THE FINANClAL STATEMENTS 
Year ended 31 March ~019 

26. I'ROI'}~RTY, I·I.A~T ~~ [Qlll1'.\JE~l·l('ontd .•. ) 

26.1 Carried at fostl\'aluation 

26.1,2 Written Down Value 

Land 
Building 
Furniture &. lining$' (free hold) 
Office cqulpmem • (tree hold) 
Computer • (jh~o! Ilol,t) 
MOlor vehicles 
Fixtures & linings 
Nel\\Ork accessories 
Building \\"0", in Progress 

27. U.EFEItRF.I) TAX UAOIUT\'/(ASSE1,) 

Balance ill the beginning of'thc period 
Transfer from I (to) income statement 
Transfer from I (to) olher comprehensive income 
Deferred til-': died on Day 1 impact from the application ofSLFRS 9 
Balance al the end (lrthe } ear 

Deferred lax assets, llabllitles relates h) tile foHowing 

Deferred lit:, lillbilitici 
Accelerated depreciation for tax pUfllOSCS 

Revaluation £,1in Oft buildings investment property 
FinMC¢ teases 
Other Cnmprehensive Income 
Revaluation surplus on buildings 
Deferred tax effect on actuarial gains/(Im$) on dcflncd benefit plans 
Deferred (a~ assets 
Retirement. benefit obligation 
U nutiliscd lax losses 
Impairment losses for loans & other losses 
Ntl deferred tA\ liabilitics 

Fixed deposits 
Deferred transaction COSl 
lmerest payahlc on fixed deposits 

........ ------------ 

A~ itt ,\s at 
2019 2018 
LKlt um 

153.9-H,038 203.097.55.1 
81<1.0;5,964 655,778,059 
37.52: ,635 29.928.748 

1I)(>,;l7 .1,747 10 1 ,051.676 
S.t,85().807 81.718,478 

1,1(,6,.669 3.693.334 
49.505.854 37.500.801 
41.024.076 46.066,508 
32.029.107 

1,420.476,897 1.1 58.835.158 

2019 2018 
U<R LKR 

(12-1,8-18.966) 16,115.138 
85,476,424 (115,832.963) 
44.522.308 (25.131.741) 

( 194,918.280) 
(189.768.514) (124,848,966) 

199,889.874 185.724,335 
I 10.116.000 7V~8,OOO 
87,381,593 1l2.505.065 

63,114,146 17,415,285 
2,748.350 3,98~,903 

(58,184.790) (>0.684.658) 
(I 11.086,279) 

(595,293.6&7) (365'()6S.617) 
(189.768,51-1) (124,8-18,966) 

2019 2018 
tKR lKH 

19,215.806,618 15.681.956,464 
(38,563,751) (86,633.446) 
491,381.681 508.051.368 

19.668,624.5 ,18 16.103,3HJ86 
2,963,517,340 1,717,989.300 

22,632,141,889 HUt21,363,686 

HNB Finance Limited 
True Copy 



HNB finance Limited 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Year ended 31 March 2019 

29. 
.' . 

n~A~CIAl, UAOIl.nU:s r\T ."10~ ISED COST ·OEBT rssren 
,.\NI> OTIIF:R nORROWED FU1"OS 

um 
2(}1') 

~d~nu'lble debentures 
Borrcwings 
Finance leases 

29. 
29.2 

670.6lt7.481 
3,545 .• 8) &,358 

1,(m.996 
4,217.579,835 

29.1 "'inantial Liablliti~s lit Amortiscd ('ost • Redeemable Debentures 

( 
Balance at the beginning of'rhe year 
Interest payable to debenture holders 

29.1.1 Redeemable Debentures 

VtarOr 
Issue 
2010 
20U) 
2010 
20tO 
lOl3 

DC5cnptitIQ 

SC)' Ian bank P LC 
Seylan bank PLe 
Seylan bank PLC 
Seylnn bank I'LC 
Prinlc Lands (Private) Limned 

665.00t.OOO 
5,687.481 

67{),687,48I 

Ce rtifir.1e 
Number 
001 
002 
003 
00-1 
001 

Type of 
Dtbftltul't 
Secured 
Secured 
Secured 
Secured 

Unsecured 

2018 

l.KR 

770.454.221 
399,155,676 

8.621.219 
1.178,231.116 

765,000.000 
5.454.221 

710.4~4.221 

Ouhlllnding as at 
31 Marrh 2018 

12S,OOO,OOO 
200,000.000 
200,000,000 
140,000.000 
100.000.000 
765.000,000 

The outstanding debentures aJnoutlling to LKR. 665,000.000 issued t(l Seylan bank is redeemable from 2020 to 2040 and wilh 
Interest paylllcnts al annual average Treasury bill rate as per Ihe rescheduling terms agreed with Seylun bank. 

OUhl~ndlnll. IU al 
31 Marth 2019 

125,000.000 
200,000.000 
200,000.000 
140,000.000 

665,000.000 

During the year 201312014, The loon balnn~ due 10 Prime land (Pri\,lltc) Limited amounting to LKR. 100.000.000 has been 
converted to unsecured subordinated non convertible debentures, This debenture has redeemed on 16_Jllnd018 wilh interest 
paymenIS". the rate of 17% p.a as per Ihe ter111S agreed with Prime Land (Prhalel Limited. 

2.9.2 As al 01 st I\prlt 
Loan Obtainoo 
Interest Recognized 
Repayment; Capital 

Interest 
As at 31 sl March 

30. INCOi\II;: TAX I'A l'.-\UU: 

Balance at lilt ixginning cf'the year 
Provision for Ihe year 
O\-er/Under provision during pre\'loll )·~at 

Payment made during the )CnT 
Wt{Tpaid 
Notional tax 
ESC receivables, 
Balance ei the end of'the YCi1f 

n financial services 

21)19 2018 
LKR LKR 
399,155.676 533,743.002 

5,300,000.000 
266.962.110 56.755,556 

(2.153,337.318) 1I3.j,S87,326) 

(266.962.110) (56.755,556) 
3,545.8 J 8,]58 399.155.676 

21)19 20'18 
LKR LKR 

203.496.098 3S3,447.803 
345.859.2-18 681,369.31l 

5,348,108 
5-19,355,346 1.040.165,224 
(4-13.1 81,5"6) (806,-15\,351 ) 

(7.167.9-'8) (21.249,698) 
(8,9(18,077) 

(18,646.29(11 
80,353556 203.496,098 

2019 2018 
LI\R LKR 
(25.379.290) (6,26].276) 

360083,419 392.263,488 
334,70",129 386,000.212 
(184,999.282) (·H 1.379.502) 

49.70",8-'7 (2S.379.290~ 

HNB Finance Limited 
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NOTES TO TilE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Year endcdJ! :\larch2019 

32. (Hllf.R U.\UlUIU:S 21H? 201M 
I.KR "Kit 

UI~(I.95Q.3W 8()').SXJ.I96 
g~.IS6.78~ -'9.88;,(J31 

1.111.1 -'1.121 849~77H.n7 

1.0Z6.950.):;'J 809.883.196 
1.(I16.950.3W 809.883.196 

15.6-l6.S07 1.501.899 
11.163.HO I.76hA6J 
57.7765.'5 36.61 ~.(t69 
S~.186.i82 39.887.0:1[ 

2019 2018 
LKR LKR 

181.016.637 1.57.508.878 
32.5.W.810 17.548.751 

213.556.H7 185.057.(129 
(5.15~.625) (-I.t}.lO.992) 

207.802.822 181.016.637 

23.981.155 V,6h7.026 
18.373.189 18.lIlS21 
41.355.3H 41.7110.547 
(9.815.534' OU31.7(6) 
32539.810 27.5-t8. 51 

HNB Finance Limited 
True Copy ()lh~r fin;tnciallillhililiL'S 

Olh~r non Iinancial liabilities 

32.1 Other Finanacial Liabililir~ 
Other pa~l1bk$ 

32.2 Other Xon .'inantial Liabilities 
NIH V;I;able 
Wit T P3} able 
Other P.l)llbk.,. 

33. RhTIIU~G BEi"EFIT OnUG.\TIOi" 

Movements in present value of the the rctircmcru bcncfit obligation an: 3S follows: 

Balance at the bcginnlngof the year 
AJd : R¢iirifl~ gnuuiiy expenses 33.1 

l.ess ; Benefits paid d 1I ring the ) car 
Balance at the end ofthe y.:nr 

J3.1 Rc:liring Graluity [,pense 
ell rrent service cost 
hneresl C051 

Actuarial (ga[nl f 105:5 

Graluitr liability is based on the actuerlal valuation carried OUI by Smiles Global (11\1) Limited, 00 ~ I~t Mar.:h :!019 using "Projected 
Unit Credit method" as recommended by Sri lanka Accounting Standards (I KAS 19) - Employee !knents. 

The prinei!,:11 (i~S\lfnrlion~ used in the actuarial \ aluutions are as 1i,)lItms: 

long term imcrest rotc 
Retirement alle 
Future salary increase rare 

'1.00% 
55 years 
9.0% 

IO.I~% 
55 >.:ar:; 
9.0% 

Assumptions regl'utiio!,i future mortality is based 011 19(.7·70 luonality table issued b} the Institute of Actuarlcs, l.ondon. The define 
benefit obligation is not externally funded. Actuarial gain on defined benefit plan is recognized in other comprchcnsiv c income. 

In order to illustrate the signiticancc of the S<lllu} escalation rate and discount rates l155l1l11 ••• d in ibis valuation. II ~mili\'it) analysis tor 
all employees as~uming (he abov e is ~L' (,,110'1 s: 

2019 

'-KR 
2018 
LKR 

Prf~~nl ,.Iuco of dffined b~ncnl obligatil1n 

Dis.count rate 
1%l.c~ 
I%Mor.: 

111.561.110 
195.5·13,090 

InS18.502 
169.935.9-16 

Salar)" tsrafation rate 
1% LI.'S$ 
1% More 

195.716,88-1 
221.139.-160 

170.28·1.273 
191.909.991 

33.2 The evpeeted benefit payoul in the future ~ears for retirement graluity 

"Ja'urrl~ Profitt 2018 
LKR 

:>.969.869 Wilhinlhe n~\t. 12 ~t0!11h~ 

20t9 
LKR 
).4~8, 137 
2.687.970 
-1,90-1.218 5.177.485 

1%.762..1311 171.8&9.28:> 

II('J based 1)11 the Stille assurnptions used h' measure the t.:ndil obligiUioll of the ~(ll1lpan~ at the end of 
ICtit~ :l11rihllt~l;l~ to estimated future employee service . 

• ,p. 



UNB Finance Limited 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Yil>aHl1dcd J 1 Mar,h 2019 

J4. Sl',\TF.U C\PI L\I. luued and full) I~",~(I and fully 
•.•• 1id ''Olinl 1'14111 non 'Qltar; 

onllnal') $harn ()nljJj~ I'Y ~luIm 
Number ~umhu 
L42US(I.624 1911,200.000 

1,421.3 0,624 - 291!,?OO,OOO 

1 •. n1,JSO.6U 298,200.000 

I.KR ll\R 
18-4,779,481 JS.766.000 

IS,U19,4SI l8,7ti6JlOO 

IM}79.~81 38,7ti6.000 

l'li;!anN M Oll\prd 201 7 
Shale bSll-ed d.lli.ng tho): ~ ear 
Uaiar •• re Oil 31 1II31\'h 20 I S 
Share issu~d durmg lhe ) ~1 
Balonc.:: on JI M~r~h JOl9 

&130"""'1)01 Apnll0l7 
Share i":lCd during the ~ ear 
Balance! uD 31 ~1.l~1l1013 
Sbilre iswed during the- ) ear 
Balol1C" on 31 Milf~h :1019 

{ 
.lS. GE~tRA1. R[S£R\'[ 2019 

lKR 
82,8"7,9 9 Balance at the !1.1ginning of lbe year 

1l11al1C~ lit til\! ~nd ofille year 82,8"7.9 9 

J6. OTIIF.R SH1VrOR\' Rf.s[RVES 

Balance 00 01 Apnl1017 
Trt1ns~l'1ed dUfiog 1110 )l1'ar 
Balance on 31 Matl.'h 20lS 
Tram(erred during the lear 
&Iance on 31 M3h:h 2019 

TOlal 
~ul11btr 

1.719580,624 

1,719,$8().61~ 

I.KR 
n3,5~',4S1 

223.S~5,4S1 

2018 
lKR 
82.897,989 
82.897,989 

11I11IIory 
R~tl'\t '-und 
6l&,.s 19.637 
1(}2.356.6<H 
840,&16,301 
166,119,164 

1.006.995.46:5 

J6,I StQtulo!,}' R~"f Fu~d 

.1OOA of the nct pralits fOf th~ }<!'ilf is transferred to the reserve fund 3S required b)' direction INo, 01 of 200J (apilal fundi i~suo!'d by the Central BanI; orsll 
lanka, 

37. R£VALl!ATIU:O; R£SEH ruxo 
Not" 

Balance on (} I Ap.il 2() 17 
Re"aillatlon reserve offrNhold mlbdund bui.ldlng$ 
~fffled lax d1m on revaluation I':S"!"': of(rechold lands and buildings 
DalaJ'IC.: on 31 Mar"h 2018 
Rc\'allli.'lliM I"~f':e of freehold b,nds and buildings 
o.:rc;rred tax dT~t on revsluatinn reserve offrethold lands ~nd \luildln&~ 
Balance Oil 31 March 2019' 

26 
21 

26 
27 

2019 
t"R 

2. SHIO.3J1 
(~OO.939.901 ) 
$)O,S9S.S22 

7,067.1 .~ 
(166.119,16-l) 

Balance en Il! April 
Va)' I i IUp;lCI (rom lhe application of SLfRS ') 
PlOfi! for the rear 
Other cOnlptllll-tnsi\'e i1l(:o.m~ for the year 
Transfer to (ttDtr reserves 
Dividends 
&1;10,<: en 31 M • .rch 2,724.')l4,27') 

39'.2 Operating !.easd 
2019 
LKR HNB Finance Limited 

True Copy 

392,62l.m 

73.0S,),~ 9 
218.899,5:>1 
IOO,6J~,..J~9 

st3ncCf nave amen Ilhitb ',ollid requlre 3dJlI$tm~nlS to or dis(}Oiurllln these FmanCial SI31~rn~.lts 

1 
I ·48· 

i 

Rt\.'uallon 
Resen't fUlid 

38~,4S4.029 
62.197,447 
(17,41U&5) 
429.266.191 
21S.621.9.$~ 
(63.I1,U46) 
591,113,996 

lOl8 
LKR 

2,060,757,101 

I.OII.18J,3~O 
10.246, 93 

(202,156,664 ) 
(316,720,318) 
1~SJ.lI0,.U2 

2018 
lKR 

49,018.122 
100,18.3.1;7 
4::!.412,659 
191.673.93 



IINB Finance Limited 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Year ended Jt 'larch 2019 

".. covnxctvr LI.\HILlf'n:.s 

I here are Ill) mrtlirt.~t:nl liahilitics ,15 31:t lsi MardI 2019 . 

. n. RELHf.l) P,\RT\ TR,\\'S H'TlO\-S 

1 he COIlIP:JJl} curries out transactions in the ordinnl) course ufhu,in,·,s \\ilh parties \\hn are defined a, "Related I'artie, .• in Sri 
Lanka Accounting Standard« iLK.-\S 2·t) - Related Party Oisdl)Sur.:-" I he I'erms and ('OIlJili,'n, .,e such uunsacrions arc 
di,d(.""J under 42, I and 4},2 

"2.1 Transactions With ,'arent C(lR1P,In~' and Rrlaltd Companic~ 

During the ycar cnded Ll l\larcn 2019 I)rHI ~hm;h 201S, the Company has carried out transactions with if~ r.:h.nc.1 companies, the 
d':llli!, of which are given below. The pricing applicable IV such transactions ":IS based on the 3.<iSCSSmCIU of Iisk and luiciril! 
model of the Company and \\::ts compnrable with "hal was applied to transuctions h...4:~\ •. "Crl the ('l)mp.;Ul~ and il~ unrelated 

·H .. I Transactiens ~\ilh 'he P~rcot Company 

I tilton National Bank ['LC is the flar~l1( and I.h~· ultirnme controlling par1~ (11' the (,ol1lpilny. 

Statement of "rofil or Loss 
JIl1Cre~1 income - Financial 35se15 at 3Jl10rtIS""tI COSI • Debt and other instruments Dcbcntur 
Interest incoruc- Savings dcposlrs 
lntcresi income - Financial assets at amortised cosr- Debt and tl1lH.'r insnumcnts Fixed de] 
Interest expense- Debt issued and other borrowed funds • Borrowing> 
Interest expense . Debt is-sued and other borrowed i'uII\I$· Bonk cvcrdrati 
Other expenses • Bank char!:..:s 

Statement of Financial Position 
Cash and (ash equivalents • 1331ml':c) \\ ith banks 
Financial a$.~'s ilt amortised cost- Debt and other instrumcntv- Fixed dep;hih 
Financial assets at amortised CO~I • Debt and ('Ilwr i1l51rllmcn1S' Debentures 
[RbI i~"uo::d and other borrowed Iunds- Borrowings 
Other Liabilities 

"2.1.2 Transactions wilh Related Companies 

Transaetions with Prime Lamb (P, t) Ltd 

Statement of Comprehensive Income 
Other Operating lncomc- Rem incnme 
lruerest expense • Debt issued and other borrowed funds- Borrowings 
lntcrest cxpcnx-· rinanciall.iabililics al Amortised cost - Due 10 Customers • Iixed dcpos 
Other expenses - Vehicle rent 

Statement of rinandall'osilion 
Dcht iS~lI;;t.I and other borrowed funds - Redeemable debentures 
Financial liabilites al Amortised Co" • Due 10 CU,WJ11Cf$ - fixed deposits 

Statement uf Comprehenslve Income 
Other operating income- 5undl)' Income 
Interest expense - Financial Iiabilitcs III Amortised cost • Due to customers -Fixcd deposi: 
Claim received 
II~n :,Lssm:.lnc¢ premium 
Orhee CXp.:I1SC, • General insurance c:\jl<:'nsc 

Statement o( financial Position 
Financial Liabilities 31 Amortised cosr- Due to CuSlnlllets· Fixed u;:p(15il> 

-49- 

2019 
""I{ 

iOl8 
I,"R 

16.875.000 16J175.000 
3,1.223.369 34,912,611 
4,068.-193 95.942,181 

241.303.516 60,982.257 
9.317.906 
1.223.890 H69.863 

16-1,973.147 ~98,99J.96' 
300.000,000 

150,000.000 150.000.000 
2.587A85.028 399.155,676 
J-16.701.nS 386,089,008 

2019 2018 
LKR LKR 

577.500 
4.284,932 

~5-t607 
175,()OO 

547.500 
17.000.00() 

"'20.307 
1,100,000 

;",,83.316 
100,000,000 

3.360,986 

7..500.000 
2,126,302 
(1,1l63.0 1-1 

67.478,881 
7.424.')98 

3.M.UOI 

50.613.01-1 ;0,000.001) 

HNB . inance Limited 
True Copy 



HNB Finance Limited 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Y car ended 31 ~ 1ar~h 2019 

U. RU •. \Tfl) PART\, TR.\.\"S.\CTIO:'\S (('4JJllll •.. ) 

Statemenl of profit or Itm 
Financial a..<SCI" til am(\fti~d cost- Debt and other instrum.:ntlFimrncial invesrmem hdd·I, 8').6 II lU 72 

Sta.h:mtnt of linlln(iltt rJosilion 
Sri lallkan government securitlcs and Irca.~lIl)' bonds 
Reverse Repurchase Ag re xmenis (net orimpainll.:nl) 

I. 7M L649.860 
'*01.627.212 

1.291AH.B9 
401.611.111 

( .U.l Tnuuaclionl With The Kty "anllg~mtnt I'cmmnd uf Tile <:oml,any or Th~ir Clo e famil)' ~Itmbers 

According 10 Sci Lanka 1\(COunhl\t', Standards (LKAS 24) • Related PMY Disctosurcs, Key Managcrrn:llt Personnel art: 100:< 
having nUlhoril} and ",.'Sp<lnsibilily for planning. diJ«ling. and controlling tile activities of tl1<: emity. ACl·mdingl~. the Kq 
Managcl1ll:nllX'rSOllllCl oflhc Comp:my are the members of its Board of Directors and thai of ies Parent, 

42.2.1 Compensalion .Paid To Kty ~Iilnilgemenl rtrsQnntl urlhe Company 2019 
LKR 

2018 
tKR 

Short-term benefits N.tS.J.OOO 21.&3$.200 
21.83.5.200 24.1-4.000 

·U.2.2 Transaelions With The Key ~Iallagcmcnt Personnel of The Company or lhtir Close F:Ilnlily ~Itmbtrs 

The Company enters in to transactions, arrangements and agreemerus \\ilh Kc) Mana.!!~mcnt Personnel and the close falnil} 
"I.:-rubers of Key Management Personnel in Ihe the ordiflar~ .. course of business, The Transactions listed below were made in the­ 
ordinary course of bll~in~s and Oil substantially the same tenus, including intcrt's~:Commission roles and security, as for (ot 
romparuhtc transactions with persons of a sinlilat standing or. where applicable. \\ ith other employees, The Transactions didn't 
involve more IhM th..: lloTilllll tis); of repayment or present other unfavorable feetures. 

Slatement of Profit or toss 
Interest expense - Deposits Hom customers 

2019 2018 
tKR I.KR 

26.207.'69 28.129.038 

217,OHt418 2053&4579 
5.936.318 13.314.937 

Statcmfnt O'·f Finandal POsillon 
Due 10 ell tomers • Saving & nxcd deposits 
Due to customers - lnterest pa~ able 

·13. PL.EDGED ASSETS 

Carl')ing amount 
pl(dged 
2019 
LKR 

881),300.000 

~ature of liabitit~· 2018 
l.KR 

&86.300.000 Im'e;,lmenl 
P ropcrties 

First mortgage (lIT tOMS and 
borrow i ngs 

HNB Finance Limited 
True Copy 
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(INO Finance Limited 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Y ear ended 31 March 2019 

·U. FJ\'.\\'CI.\L RISK ~t'~ \,GDIE\'T 

• •..•• 1 O'f.1"I itll 

- C,¢di1 risk 
• Liquidit~ risk 
- \1 arket risk 

'I his note presents information lloo\I' the Company 's CXpO~UTl: 1i,1 each uf ihe above risks, th~ Comran~ "s objectives, policies find 
processes tOt measuring and l1lanaging risk. and Ih.: Compaoy's management of canitnl, Further tj\limlitU1i,,;: di~d"'llr(" urc 
included thruughout Ih.:~ Finltn.:itll Shll.;'m¢l1i~, 

.•.•. 2 Risk Managtmrnt Framework 

The Board or Directors has overall rl'sllOI1S,ibilil~ lor the establishment and oversight or the COl11pnlly's risk management 
framework. The Board has established the lntcgrmcd Risk !\1allogcm..-nt Committee (lflMC). \\ hich is rcsponsihlc for developing 
and monitoring the Company's risk mnnagcmcru policies. The committee r~f>or1S r •.•. gurfltl) h) the Board of Directors Oil it~ 
activities. 

Tbe ('Ol1lrany's risk management ~')(l!id e s ill c e srablished to idt'ntiry and analyses I,ll..: risl;~ fuced b} Ih e ('4II11r:lIlY. 1(1 :>cl 

approprlate risk limits and 1.:1.11111"(11s. and 10 monitor risks and i}llhcfCilC<, to llrnits. Risk management policies and s~ sterns arc 
reviewed regularly to r<!lk~'1 changes in market conditions and Inc Company's activiti .~. 

The Company Audu Committee is assisted in its oHlsight role by Internal Audit. Internal Audit undertakes both regular and ad 
hoc reviews ofrisk 11l<llHll,1cm c nt controls and procedures. the results ot'which are r<p<)ll<'d h) the Audil Corrunlttee. 

~·U (~rtdil Rid. 

Credit risk is the risk of tlnnnciul loss 10 the Company if a customer or countcrpany to financlal instruments f(lil~ to meet its 
contractual obligations, Credit risk is ru<rinly arising frurn C(H11pan) "s receivable from customers and investment in debt securities. 

The Company establishes :t11 allow ance Ior impainnen! that represents its estimate 1)1' expected credit losses in respect of customer 
receivables. file Company policy on impairment consists of allowance for indi\'idll(rl impairment that identified based Oil specific 
loss event and II collective imJ)tlif1l1Ctit e,talllished for similar receivables in term of their Credit risk on product basis where the 
loss event haw incurred bUI not yel id.:ntificd. The collective irnpairment is determined based 011 the historical data ofpayments 
Slati~tics for similar financial assets. 

b) Write-off PoHty 

The Company writes on 3 loan (IT an investment debt s~curil> baklllC<'. and (Ill;> related allowances for impairment losses, "hen 
the Board of Directors detcrmmes that the loan or security is uncollectible. This dctcrminatien i~ mnde after considering 
information such 35 occurrence of sigrmlcam .;hang<'s in the borrowc(s;ll>su",(s tlnancial position such lhal the borrower-issuer 
can no longer pay the ohligation. Of that proceeds from collateral will not be sufficient to pay back 111' entire exposure as the 1a5{ 
resort after considering th~ kgal recoveries. ror smaller balance standardized loans. wrhe-off decisions generally arc based on a 
product-speciflc past due status. 

Micro Finance CI)Itt;Cpt ~\(lrl$ \\ uh the Group r'L'Cr Pressure where members being pressurized b~ the other members 10 Pil) 

installments" ithout any defaults. Some 1(};l!1$ advance requires guarantees from third parties. Ihcre arc 1\\0 1)1)<'> of guarantees 
obtained b)' ill.: company. Immovable 35SCtS are taken as securities fur high valued loan disbursemerus sud1 a, r\bhilll~hll .. Other 
Securities such as person ill gUllnll1te<,~ an: laken for Diri) a and Swashakthi Loan facilities. In this C0I11~~t group members "ill be 
cmss·guaranlors. each other by which Ihq arc pressurized ro maintaintbc n()I'Ht.:fuuit of the parti':lIlat group. Estimates of fair 
value are based on Ihe \ ollie (If collateral assessed at the lime of borrow ing. and generally nrc not updated except \\h~l1 a loan is 
individually asscsse .• d as impaired. C(lllui.:'rlll usually i~ rlol held 3!t3iIlS\ invcsuucnt securities. and no such collateral "as hdJ ,,1 
31 Marc ~ '~~ , no collarcrals held), 

, "\S," (~ YOU ~" '~, M 
~ CI.,ar',r;rc,~Q 

, ; • i'" ~ ••.• k'"d (,,,:.,, * 
- .,. 4_'''''~'_'''' 

Cut 1.) •.• ,1;)0 --..,.;_._- 

HNB Finance Limited 
True Copy 
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A~ignatUre 

".840.538,)78 

28.437.119 

OH·rdue- 
JO to 60 Illys 60 10 90 DI) ~ 

I.Kn 

426,968.001 

695,7 I IU{l6 

1.125,216,40S 

·UI2.552.7S8 
16.579.0-10 

O~frduf 
J() 10 60 Da~., 601(190 Days 

l.l\R 
-137.516,071 

1.131819 
4J'.I.6~J,S9() 

Jmll~irEd 
I.KR 

( 1.927,016,956) 

lJ71599.9(3) 

(.26,969) 

(>2.7.]60A~9) 

{U26!O()~,l77i 

MQrt Ihan 90 
Oa~.$ 
U(R 

3511.-'62.7-10 

8lMS·UIS 

6.992.869 

U:W, i 9,827 

Impillred 
lK.R 

(9b9J·B.IJI) 
(10.980.69 • 

(-165.978.912' 

n ,·U6.'02,7JIlI 

:'>Iort .lIall 90 
I)au 
l"R 

1.612.J~4.303 
, 1,530.082 

1,62J,!UHyl86 

Currtnt 
l"R 

1..37 UJ96.J72 
16.01~AOO 

1.1.221.249.6JO 

3.61M.4$O.S8.l 

613.302.280 

11.430.283 

3.014,71-1.027 
267.253.609 

11,J26;!II,4!H 

tt.:R 
416,9110,707 

1.292.857513 

1.137.860 

1.710.976089 

Cur~1I1 
lKR 
905. t S9. 7~ 5 
16.128,000 

U,921.671,857 
57J.99U65 
71.l.O91. 6S2 

11.·BO.2SJ 
:t215.311.~81 

9<l9.lU28 
19,!'i08.728.0SI 

LKR . 
1.097Al}6.187 

2.911.13.7 
1,IOi),.407dH 

-52- 

Tho: BQard 01'1);[('<;1;'1> has do!'l~gahld respcnslblhly fitr the ""'><sight or credit (1<1. tr, its COlllJ'1;II\~ Int~rn31 (:r~"il ('0111111;n,:" Illkrnal Cr.-oJ;t 
Committ~.:. Tt:pcrtiflg to the HaMU. Credit ('ommllt.:', is r.:,p.."~ibl~ f,)r managen,,"! ef'the t'C1(lIrali}'~ ".:dit risk, including: 

rurntulalillg cledit policies in (onsultaliull \\ith bu,iocs \lnil>. 41\ cling collat •.. ml requirements, Ch.'IIit assessment and 1('J1t,ning. 
docurneruary and t<!j1allll\'\C("du.cs and ~umpli21l~c 1\ illl N'gulato[y and slatulur~ H·4 u il~m.:nt' 

2 Fstablishmll the 3uthNiUlli(ll1 sllUdurc for th~ ~PJ1IQ\'al 301! I<!'n~\\al or ~rcolil facilili.:~. AUlhorization limits <tl\: alillcated In hlli.il1\,!·~ unit 
Credit OOiccrs.. Larl!~r (aeilili~ require 1lI,pC(\\al b) 110:,,\1 OOkc Credit Committee "hl~h c('nl.i,{i cf two directors. 

T(llill 

U':R 
U7U)Q6.372 

16.01~AOO 

16. 75~.608.662 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL ST A TEfv[ENTS 
Year ('n\l('J 31 March 2019 

·U. .:1;\.\ '('1.\(. RISK :'>1 \ '\.\Gt;\UXI (('until ••• ) 

.•.•. J Credit Rhk leonId ... , 

c) Mana~trn~lIt of C"dit Risl; 

( J R.: v i~\\ing and asse •• sing cr.:!l1I risk (\,mpan} ••• edit 3S£C;5CS all (redit e:\pOiuf<:> in cvcess or <ks~n31~d limits. pril){ II' f:l'lhl;,· !xing 
committed t~, customers by the bus lnes •• unit concerned. 

4 Providing ad\ ire. guldance and slk'dalisl skill s 10 bU5in.;~~ Ullili 1(1 promote best Vlae!i,!." IhrougholJl the Company in th.: management of 
cr •... dit risk . 

.•.•. J.. Crtdit QU3Iit~ by ('III» of' fin:andal A~ls 

,\s al 31 :\lu(1l ZOI? 

Cash and cash cquiveterns 
fin311cial '"'Sets ITh!3SU red at fair \Ill lie .bra\lgh profit (1r 
fin3ncial iii ets al amoniscd CQSI -Loans lind 3,h'an,,,,"-s III 
Cuslo;,lf11cr~ 
fimmcial a~~t§ al alUoltis.:d coS( -Reo.ats fcci.~' able, 
and stock out on hire 
Financial assets at 3mMi:!'.td cosi -Loans and ;l.J\':omc~"$ 
II) tithers 
financial sssers measured 31 faic \'31~ through other 
comprehensive income 
f im'lrlcial asseis a.t amonl ied cost ·IX!}, and oier 
Other fill3m:iaJ as~c:'s 

As lilt 31 ;\Iarth 2019 

I' in.iI.Ilcia.1 assets III amortised eost­ 
loans and ad'llnces 10 eu:>ton1dS 
Financial a55<:IS at amortised ('0>1 • 
RI;IIHlls recievables and st('Cl; QUi (Hl 
hill: 
Financial ::u.~I~ 31 3ntoois.:d COSI - 
loans and IIlhanc~ (I) olMen 

LKR 

1.099.9M.~j8 

11.716.20) 

AS.I 31 :\I:u'(h 1018 

Cash and (ilih equlvalents 
Filianeial assets hctd fOf'r3din,!! 
1.00115 and 3d"'iI.Il~es to members 
loil.ll~ and 3d ••. anees to oth('1'$ 
Financial in"l;Slmenl • Loan &. rc:,,"d"nbk 
financial ilwcslm e nts • A,'~ilablC' r",t sste 
Financial in\'cslmcnts -Held to maturity 
Other linandal assets 

tJr 'T- a 3l1cial..s5(l If, -,.- .• - __ 
: • • l' 

"" I 

j 
J 
! 

L"R 
1.36:1.1&&,196 

I,J65.186,1?6 

6-ll.i12A~O 

IHJO.1SJ 

lA81353.$'S 
267.253.609 

19!6H,8~8!902 

Total 

l.I\R 

~A~5.J75.9S9 

~.8-10.538571 

28.437.129 

10,32-1.,151.695 

1'ollil 
I.KR 

9();<I.H9.155 
16.128.000 

11I...I65.0SU84 
~79.593.110 
301.112.710 
11.4JO.283 

2.:115.317. 81 
9{),9.H.12S 

12$91,'$7.111 

""R -t,512.55l,15 
165N.O·1Q . 

~.:"1,).1J I. 98 



tiNA Finance Limited 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATE~1ENTS 
Ye.u ':11;1.:,1::;1 ~hrdi 2019 

H. H\.\\CL\L RIS~ \1.\ \.-\(; DI ['I,,"," (Cnnld ... ' 

.. ,u,;l; 'l.C:t.~it R1!I',(F1fl.t!';H!r\ ! 
• " . • ~.' .. _" t 

Gros~ (ar(~ iflg 
amount ('id of 

f1rfj\i~i4)n) 
U\.R 

Cash and cash ~·Q"i\'~.1e11t5. 
rinfll1ci~1 assets m~;hor~J at fair \llue through profil 1)1 
financial assets CI amornscd co,, • t.oans and ;uj~an(.;s to custunll.'rs 
Financial <I,.StIHI rum'rli,.:d cost-Rentals r • ..:ie\'3bli:s arid stock out on hne 
F inane ial 1I>~15 al. amoniscd C\)SI • Loans and advances to others 
l'inanc ial assets measured at fair' alue through ulh~r comprchensis C i ncome 
Pinaneial assets ~I amonised cos I • D.:bt 31101 otcr Instruments 
Other 11 nand;!1 31'SC1 ~ 
Totat Ilnancial assets 

1.371.096.372 
16.1)14."00 

16.755.608.66.1 
8.013.389.558 
(HL7IH~O 

12.<1.>0.283 
:U87.3~J,;iS 
267.253.609 

As at 31 .'tucn lOl8 GrOiS urr~illg 
amount f\ft of 

pHn'ision} 
U';R 

905.159.755 ' 
16.12&.000 

18465081,484 
$19,593.110 
31l7. II UN) 

I2AJI).Z83 
UIDI,581 

90.9.H.128 

Cash and cash cqui\<lknls; 
final1cial Assclsl!cld for trading 
L0311S and advances to members 
Loan, and advanees to miters 
nnandal investment -Loans & receivables 
Finandal fn\'eslmCnls - Available for $al~ 
FinmdalllwcstmcnH' Held to maltll'l) 
Other financial assets 
Toral Ilrrancial assers 

~·U Liquidity R.isk 

U\R 

1..171.096J72 

Ic!.S69.24iU.N 

.H-Ull97~ 

2"~.7JL2.H 
26U~J.609 

17,091,641.513 

905.159.755 

Il.92J.0~8,652 
357.19~ (N·l 
307.112,170 

90.9H,J2.8 

Liquidity risk i$ the ri)l, that the Company will encounter dimtull~ in meeting Ihe obligations associated with II!> finan,ial liabiliuC'S Illat are 
sculed by ddi\'(ling cash Qr anothe finAncial asset. 

The Company U~, the maturity analysis of allllle lin'lncial instruments to man;lSc the liquidit) rid, 

The- COOlpany's appr'~3,h (.' ""lnuging; lIquidity is to ensure, II> far as pu~'i"k. that it will ah\a)'> ha •• e 5ullkicnt liqllid.t) ttl 111<:>:1 tIS li~bilHi~ 
when due without incllfTing unacceptable In55<~ or ri$l;in~ Ihe I1mlncial position of the Company white rnuintaining rcgulatol! requirements. Tnt 
(NobUl) manages the liquidity !"1,ilion as p.:llnc IrcalUf) ""llicic~ and procederes 

The treaSUf)' receives inforrnatiun IrUI11 ll1h~f busine.,;s unilS regarding the IIquid,ty IHOlik otthcir financial 3>,~1S and habiliti~ and dct<lilj of 
(II)).,. pwj.i:lcd cash 110\\S ari~lns from PHlj~";lcd future business .. TII!a:iUf) Iik'n maimains a purtf()lio of short-term Hquid assets, funding 
arrangements, to ':"SUIC thai slIl1kiclllliquidit:y is. mailllaine.J within the C(1mflan~ 

Ihc Iiquidi L~ requiremenrs (If bus iness unib rue discussed at Company AL C() Ilw;;1iog; (i\S;<1 Liability CiJl11miH«) nnd are arr ;tn~.;" by the 

The daily liquidity posiuen is monitor_'" and f('gulru 1i4uidily \IHCS$I~>tilig is conducted under a ~ariel) of scenarios covering both normal and 
more severe IlIatkd ,'0I1d;lioIl5. All liquidity poli;;i.;s an" procedures are )ubj,"'1 to review and apprQ\ al b~ Al.CO. ()ail., repons ~O\ er the 
liquidity position of the COIl1PlilY. A SUnl!11;l~' report. lncluding any exceptions and [.:medial action taken, is submincd r,gularl~ 1(1 M,)mbl)' 
,'LeO mccling5. 
The cumpany relies Oil Fi\~d deposits, i,wings and dd>1 (ad!u}' by banks wcr~ nJam pnmary S'HlrcCS of funding. Company il,li\i~I} IIlal1:Jg~' this 
nsk Ihmugh maintaining competitive pridn,g and constant adaptatton. 
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,,·t 1'1:,,\",\("1.\1. RISK H\'\.\GD1E:,,\"I" (Centd ••. ) 

44.~.1 ('o"~l:nna.i(,in ofCcedil Risk 
11l~ comlMIlY monitors concentration nfo::r.:Jit risk by sector and by ItC\lgrapbic location 

Con(,~1I1ralion br IQ~atiun 
Con~"<nlfati(l11 ofloans and advanocs by location i~ gi\'~'l\ betew, 

As al Jist March 2019 20lS 
I .. KR ";" I.k:R ·tt 

Western 9.198.502,927 l3 6.576.491 A05 $3 
Southern 1.296JH6.223 8 1.767.043.63.1 9 
Uva 1.583.317.152 6 1.292552.851 6 
North ('enltal 2.237.663.117 8 L250.962,403 6 
North \\' estern 4.121.733.16:2 15 2,S92.2S·U 28 13 
Eastern 1.169,1}gS.S 10 8 1.121.810.931 9 
No.hem 2.005.9()1.550 7 1590,146.619 8 
S a~ftlg,lIilU\\ l) 1.616.SH.545 6 U5&.369AOI 6 
Central 2.539.684.709 9 2.069,167.1)49 (0 

27.769,354,495 100 20.024.798,·UO 10G 

HNB Finance Limited 
True Copy 

ature 



IINB Finance Limited 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEl\(ENTS 
Year endcdJ 1 Man:h 2019 

H. H\.\:'\(,HI. RIS" 'I \ ,.\(;nll:\ r (Conld •.• ) 

H.~ I.iquhlil} Ridd( onld .•• 1 

As at 31s1 .\Ia((h 2019 

ClI,h and cash equivalents, 
Finanei;.1 a,W15-I~'" \'ai\lc lhrllugh profit Ht 
lo,~ 
Financial assets ~I amernsed ~(lSI -Loans 
and advances II) customers 
Finandal A'~b at ;11)),)11,,('11 cos. ·R~nmI5 
reciev ables and ,1,,,,1.. {luI on IIi rc 

Financial AS.«:lS al amortised ~."I -Loans 
!lrld ad. ances to others 
F inancial 3,><:1> 111\13S1I1Cd al filir \ alu.· 
Ihn;J\I!!h other cumprehensive rn('om.;.i 
Financial inH=Slm~IIIS • A,adabk·fl}f·sak 

finan~ialasS('IS ~I ammliso:d cost ·d •.• bt and 
our instruments 
Other flnancial assets 

Finandallill'tlililic--;; at 3111~)r1i><'d cost • due 
to customers 
Flnancial liabililies at amortised cost '(klll 
i:>sllcd and I)lhl'f !xtrro\\ eoJ funds 
other 11n3nttalliabilili~s 

Liqllidil~ gap related 1X'r100 
Uquidil) gop cumulative 

As .'llst Mm:h 2018 

Cash anoJ cesh equivalents 
Financial assets hctd for uading 
Loall$ and 3d"3ftNS to members 
Loans an d advances to)(,'Oihers 
Fll1andal I!Wo;'s!menl' Loans & ecccivablcs 
Fin.ancial tnvessmems • ;\, ailuhle for sale 
Pinan,iul inveuments • fIeld tu matur ity 
Otlw:r finanrial asS>!IS 

l)lI~ I o customers 
Oebt issued and other borrowed rund$ 
Olh~r flnan~ial Li2biliti~s 

l.iquidity gap related IX'lil'd 
Liquidity Eap cumulative 

Can~iri~ Gross nomin.' I •.• 10 l :\llIllIlIs J 10 12 "UfJlh~ .\10ff Ih~n I 
amounts uu rnol\!Hllflol') \ur 

I.KR I.KR LKR '-hR U,I{ 

U71.()%Jn 1.)1U)%372 U71.(lW,Ji2 
16.011.400 16.()I-t.-l(oO 16.01·".100 

16 .. 155.608.663 2U.iI,70~JSI') 11.70.t.-l5U16 S ~!!I.·n:u')9 9'l8.176.JOJ 

8.Qi.U&':US8 J I.Hf).915.0~O LOOI.28BJ? 2.61>():!~2}lj3 i.fo79J-IHJI 

6·H.712,4-l1} 82~.5SH19 44.809.9;'2 139.71 Ll-,O MUJ52.247 

1l.~JO.28J 12.430.28J 12.-130.28J 

J.-l81.35,),5i8 2.3JD26.JII t}1}tJ.427,210 Ll8IU92.6-t7 

.267.2;3..609 267.25J,6Q9 72./ 1 til)) 15UI~6.·n6 

29.62.f.8..'I8.')U,J J'7,J99.12~18J 1 ~,IOO.'186.J')O Il.66S.fl8.IO~ 

,2H32.141.889 21.202.&$0.58<) ~,?70.9S7.5IJ{O g,I22.974.368 

·U 11.579.835 6.038. 7.'\5.~88 1.15B5J.99J Q,If,.8(1U8~ 

1.026.950,339 1.026.950.3.19 1.007,640.653 680 . .JU, 
27.876.672.061 J~.168.li~.~t6 6.9JJ.!I~2.1~2 9.070..t62.278 

J.I ,\().66SJ67 8.167 .. 2JUJ8 J .598,.2(>$,1127 
8.16·U.1U38 I U(J;,~()iI).(}(.$ 

CUr)lng 
altlounts 

l.KIt 

9M,t$9.7S$ 
16.128.000 

18.465,081 A8 ~ 
579.$93.110 
)07.112.710 
12.430,283 

2.215.317581 
t}O.9H.126 

22.591.157.109 

18.811.363.686 
U 78.1) 1.116 
809.883.195 

!O,809.~n.',191 

-U.686J)69 

9,629. i 1 (I,m 

I·UOS.918.714 

J.9J6.99~.OII 

I S,<'29.260 
t S.26-1,~4I,986 

(S.6J.Ul] l.l99j 
.U30.668.166 

(;nm n9minal l·p.o 3 Months J to 11 'Ionlh~ 
Qutnol\!tin(lo" ) 

U"R U\.R U":R 

." ore than I 
Yur 
I,I\:R 

90'.159.755 
16.128,{)OO 

23.0(1)00,131 
737,U8,1)1 
.tl) 1.627.21 2 

12.430.283 
2.·11J.125)Ol 

'Xl.9H.l2(, 

90S.! :'9,7 ~S 

7.651.261.364 
nJ38.615 

16.1,28.000 
'1321,3 1'l.ll'} 6.029.11955~ 

126.(,07.6 71} S18.')OL8~1 
66.'>37.869 .nUS9. H 

12A30.ZIB 
1.24 ·I .. MS. i I I) 23-1.375.1)00 

2fjA2q.O~1) 30,075.686 
IO.79~.962527 '.2]~.7)().118 

75W,M6J60 11.932.698 . .541 
142.-11)..1.118 :2.,52510.176 
IJ,827.I03 1(j')2~I(lOJ 

1.676.837.980 I·UOU97.Q26 

.U 18.124.5~6 \7.269.018.2071 
8.156.4 73.12(, 88739-1.919 

9J~.681.991 
31.429.381 

27.585.553.351 

n (J2 3,876,8~6 
2.864 ,)98.390 

S09.SSJ.195 

".570,)1U40 
169.422.897 
1i6 S11.-l89 

26698.158.431 

88i.J'l~.9J'1 5.03S.H85S0 
5 ,O]iU48. ~80 

H.!i ~I:ari.el Risl;. 
The Cllr1iP3f1Y is exposed to market risk due 10 changes in inl~cc;! ralC~ 

" of\ariab1c and fhed rate borrowings to manage the cxposur« dIM: '" inl~r61 ral~ movcmcnt m the market. Thi's~ 
."""...,,_. •.•.••. 'si('n which g.;t a.d\ is<:~ frunllbt ALeO meetings. o 
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·u. n:",\ "HI. RISK ~I,\ '.\(;011:\'1' (Cuuld .•• , 

"H. I SCIl~iti'il~ \n:>lpis 
An al1aly~i~ of'the COnlllJJ1~'~ 5CO>II1\II) to (til increase or decrease in matl..d ilil<,r~>1 filh. ••• , a'~Ull1illg II,) 3S~n1ml.·tncai 111t''''m~nt ill )idd "UI\C" 
and a (onstant fi"~ndnl 1'".;lioo. is 3S MII\"'" 

tp to J \Ionlh~ .• 10 I! \lOIlllls I to~ Yurs ~Iu~~ Ihall ~ 101:<11 as at 
"ra..; Jl ~Iartb 2019 

lKR U':R U'R I.KR I.I(R 
Itller('st urning IlIt!S 
(":till and ':35b cquh'al~l\Is U71.()<)6.J12 U7I.{I9('.JH 
l'inanci31 assets m(l15ureJ at fait value 16.01-1.400 16.QIHOO 
thn}ul!:h profit or f05iS 
financial assets at amorti~d cost -Debt and .•. '.133.001 1.MO.4~8.09J 166.tJJ1.250 N5.1312.H :U87_35-J.578 

( N~r imlrumcrlt>; 
I;;nancia! assets at amortised cost -Loans 
and advances til cuSIO~rs. 4 gress) 1.~27.nJ."41 8-" 75.563. JOt 2.717.137.8~g 62.61}6.018 18.MIUi2S.61'i 

Financial assets al arnorlistd C051 -Rentals 
l'I;Cie~'able-s and stock out ()II hire (gr05iS) 881.152.1 J I 1.769A9-UOO 05.19).1..0.230 UHQ89A61 

Fin3nci:s1 a5!S~IS at emonlsed cost -Loaas 29,311.274 9S.17lJ.H 4.1656M17 71.630527 641.739. 09' 
and advances lu OI.~IS; (gross) 
Total inler~1 earning assets IO.160.68!J.619 11.983.69-'.025 9.11.3.476..116 38$,967.780 31.64.1.818,,841) .' 

Inlcrc.d bearing liabiHtlC'$ 
financialliabilili.:s at amortised cost- Due 4.092.228,623 6.465.279.SiO 11.784.735.362 289.898.334 22,612.141.88 
to C\fslllmc~) 
Fin;md"lliabilili~ at al11oniS(d C(lS1 -Debt 1.1 54.953.993 9-t6.8Q7 .4S~ I.BQ,818.361 66~.OOO.OOO .a.217.fi9,8Ji 
i5sued and (lIb e r OOffO\\ ed rond~ j TOlal ill(c~st bcarin!lliabililic-s 5,2-17.182.616 7AI2,087.05~ I '.23:\,553. 72J 9$4,898.334 26.8-tIJ,721.72! 

Gap in interest eamlng assets and interest 4,91J,4118.00J 4511.606,912 It 112.071.)1}8) C56g.9JO.5~31 4. NU91.1,--I 
bearing liabilities «nO:I. as5.(tsf{lia(lili.i~} 

Ured on pmftt~bitil)' by I'll" increase in 
interesl tail'S, incrcascild«lease, in. profits 49,1J",98() 45.716.070 (·H.220.773) (~,6&9,.lO61 
• armualized eff~cl 
Eff<!ct on profilabilily by 1% deerea s c in 
inh!rest rate s- inCfcas~t(d«reast) in plofilS (49.134,9801 (-$' .716,OiO) 41.220.773 5.689.306 
• annualilcd effl1(:1 

l'p lo,} Monlhs 4 to 12 ,\Ionlh~ I (05 Ytars ~I()rt Ihan ~ To.all" at 
\'UN 31 \hHfh 2018 

I.KR LKR LKR LKR LKR 
Interes] tUlling assrll 
Cash and (ash cqui"a]i:iUs 905.159,755 905.1:'9.7$$ 
Finane-ial a;'SCt>; held for trading 16,\28.000 .16.12$.000 
rinaJ1dal invesrmerus- Ih:ld·To·Ma(uril} 906,427.210 LHl.(llS.m 166.87).000 2.;1$.317,581 
I.(lll!l~ -mil advances to m..:mlX'fli (S""~) 6.6J1.46).4..tO iUl--! \ ,426,~~g .$.133.439.1 Of! 21.895.170 IIJ •••. H.Ut616 
Loans and 311\-.n'c$I.1 others (gl05S) 28.721.111 86.311.29; 3'i9, 7--13,61 S 7(;,882.226 591.66<1.2--1' 
Fin3ncialln\C51mcflt$· !.(l3I1S &: Receivabtes 2$7.697.127 51~.J94A5S 773.091,681 
Till at inlCT~>t earni ng BSS;:\S 3.-193.899516 9.5:21.456.791 5.8150452.178 1}8.777.39(. 2U35.~85,881) 

Intrmt burl"g H~bililiti 
Out 10 customers 3.~7I,939.J02 6.96S.577.o.l8 8.Q:'\7,148.2oo 223.02 .140 18,821.287.690 
lkbl issued and other bonowed fUll ds 154,063.371 tI-I014,II.1 24>.093,606 665.000,00() 111'8.211.097 
rQlal inlc[l!${ beating liabilities 3.726.002,619 7.032,651.162 8,J Ol.8~ I.S{J(! 888J12J.l"O 19,999-,18.187 
Gap in i!ll~roSl earning 35$1:15 anI} int~r~s' 067.896.837 2 •.••• 4,80$,1)29 (2.487.)89.628, n89.245.74~1 ••. 936,067.093 
bearing liabilities· net a;;~lsftliabi1ili~) 

F.ff<:ct en prolilJhilil}, hy 1% increase in 
inl.:ro:st rate s- in(rta~ltd«re3.~) In pro(il:, -i1.678.1}68 2·UtSJ)51 (24. 81.)896} (7,8'n,.J;7i 
• annualized eiJ(\:t 

(J7.678.968) {2·U48.1J52J 24.813.896 7.892.457 

·$6· 
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45. MATtiRITY ;\~AL\'SIS ()J: ASSt::TS A~I) ' . .IABILITIES 

AUl31 Mar~h 2(119 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Financial a.~SCIS measured at fair valuc tbrough pr',lil or I{J"~ 

Fimmci'll US~IS ,Il lIffiol'1.iscd ,,'.)/(1 • Loans ,lIld advances to 
custorners 
1';11:111,,;;;11 ,1:):'01:1:; (11 amOJ1i~d i,;.(l$1 -Rcntals !1; •• cic\,(lbl~-:; and stock 
()UI on hire 
Fin,Utc ill! (J;S$Ci:s al amortised co:;.1 ·1 ,(l;IIlS tllld advances ttl 

others 

Financial assets measured at lair value through other 
cornprchcnxive inc ... srnc 
Finan.;ill.1 al'-wt~ at amortised <.'();:I ·Iktll and olcr instruments 

01 her assets 
ItlW:Sln~ll( properties 
Intangible assets 
l'm]'X:rty. plaol <'II:. equipment 
Deferred tax assets 

Liltbiliti"", 
Financial liabilities at amortised co!'! - Due to customers 

Financiul liabilitie» tIl amortised co~( -Debt issued l(n(1 other 
borrowed (unds 
Income tax payable 
Value Added Tax payable 

Less than 3 
month 
um 

l.371.096,372 

16.014.400 

6.li67.145.(}J(l 

614.697,175 

29.344.305 

435. t;;J.{i[)t 

143.947.553 

'M 77 .377 .842 

:-.973.li 14.902 

1.154.()~J.99 1 

80.353.55(, 
49.704.847 

LOSo.M2.5S0 

6.3.19.469.1(77 

3-6 Month..~ 6-12 Months 12·36 Months 

LKK LKR LKR LKR 

36-(.0 Months O\·\.'r60 Month •• 

Lh:.R 

2. 703A 70.515 4.405.249,235 2.219.258.95(., 49i,87i!.I'02 

42!1.97S.S!l3 1.235.97J.~70 5.23UU6..512 561.916.118 

31.404 .. 298 M.769.2J~ 335.923.147 1 ()().640.9JO 

5&3.647.125 1.(}~6.!I IO.%!I IM.031.250 

252.750.884 34515.791 40.799.245 

{1.799.318.796 7.993.839.110 4.000.24S.406 

2.312.281.()04 4.1 77.{}74.6()7 lt611.121582 

M,).22~.91(l 991!.7;lS.02X 197.5X 1.55!1 

60,730 (>19.696 900,1!51 

4.47 5.275.8() I 9.610.757.461 2.%1.567.(>60 

·57· 

HI,':NH.247 

U7L3.W.Ni' 

:L~i!6.S8i. X is 

452.08}.).n 

;in..,. 70 I 

3.719.480.912 

62.60(l.OI8 

17.6:>0.527 

12.4:'10.2&). 

2-15.731.1)-1 

9.)\77.952 
1.195.000.0(J I 

17:'1.541,)197 
1.420.476.897 

11N.7MU14 
:I.4l'1'7.063 •. '23 

270.% 1.')1 ~ 

M5.(J(!O.on() 

19.40.'.562 
2n7.802.lt~2 

4.n29.4(17.205 
5 .. 1't02.6.'5504 

'1' •• 1111 

I.h:K 

1.~iI.HWdn 

l(t.H14A()(l 

1(1.755.6011.66) 

X.Oi3 . .'X9.55X 

(,~ 1.712A40 

12.4~fUS~ 

1.4liV5.!.57X 

492.7')4.672 
1.21)~.nn().()()1 

17.3.54 Ui97 
1.42f1.476JN7 

11('.1.761(.514 
)1 .. 92tj." Xl" •. 27; 

22.{.J2.I··II.SK.li 

4.2 17.5 7').X~(t 

!iO,,'~j.~56 
-I'I.i04.X47 

1.112.Ui.120 
207J'(l2.X22 

.J,I\2'}.·H;7.2ll5 
H.92'}.IX7.275 
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HNB Finance Limited 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Year ended 31 Match 2019 

A~lu31 MlIrth20lS 

~5. MA H iRITY ANALYSIS os ASSE1'S AND I.IARIUTJJ.:S (CUftto ••• ) 

A!ilIl:b 

Ca."h and cash equivalents 
Financial a.~:;O:I!5 held for tmding 
Loans and ad vanees to IllCmbcr~ 
Loans and ad vances to others 
Finwwil)l if1\'c.strtll,."flt • 1.('lQn &: ~.;i"ublc 
Financial investments- Available for sale 
Filihm;illl jnve:<\tnl.'nl~· 11.:11,1· Tv-M,lIurit)' 
Other a. .•. sets 
I"\' •• ~tmcnl propenies 
J Illangil)le assets 
Property. plant & cquipmen! 
Def",'1'I\.'I,I tax assets 

>: s::. 

Lc,~thlinJ 
,"(Inth 
l.KR 

905.159.755 
16.1 28.04)() 

6.240.232.70 I 
16.649.915 

906.427.11() 
74.136.7Sl! 

8.158.934.399 

:u12.o 15.298 
154.06~.J86 
203.496.cmt 
(2S.379.29U) 
~16AI4.S:W 

4. no.c) 1 0.0 12 

3-6 Month;~ 

I.KR 

6-12 Mon.th~ 

LKR 

1l.J6 Mtlnrhs 

1.KR 

36-60 !\fonths Over (10 :\lonth!< 

1 .• KR LKR 

3.S74.S14.IW, 3.9118.640.624 3.0511.79$.112 l.SXI.nS.3J4 
26.420,846 59.896.449 248.027.162 151.716.451 
Sl.1K5.4Q2 51.185.462 102.370.923 IQ2.:rm.92:l 

. . . . 
5S0.(J9J.6S(l 591.321.721 166.1!75 . .o0n 
40.402.363 35.3.61.235 15 •. tJ22.5911 7. (55.007 

4.24~.5 16.517 

2.732.528.821 
3lU)24.7{}8 

J'2.451,()J7 

2. 7 ~3.00~ .166 

·5S· 

4.726.405.490 

4.236.048.227 
7(,,(}49.41(, 

1,37SAM, 

4.3IM73.I09 

3.425.115.8% 

3.437,308.443 
245.()9J.601) 

5.035.)79 

3.687.437.428 

20.&6.3.4 IS 
16J;!l2.22<, 

12.430.1X~ 

(,9.425.950 
1.1 XU.150.(I{IO 
Ijl .. 5J~~7:t'; 

1.15~.815.1 Sit 
124.84".9(1(. 

2.009.852.716 2.774.9fi9.7S0 

4.620.439.7.57 

847.1)<)<) 

4.021.287.756 

22M23.140 
b65.000.HO(l 

U.MS.22h 
181.016.6J7 

4.130.~%.2"J4 

5.212.9~ 1.2'>7 

Total 

LKR 

9C1~J59,75:'1 
1 ().llS.OOII 

1l1.-l(15.081.482 
.5795l}3.I()() 
307.112.770 
IlA'().2l{:; 

.:!.21~ •. 1 17.581 
1-12.603.911 

1.1 XO.! SCl.(Jl)(t 
131.5:n.75;; 

I.ISIU05.15X 
I 24.MX. 9(,(. 

25.3~8.79U()lS 

1·&J~21.3(tJ .M6 
1.17IU.'I.1I(, 

;!O.'.496.U')S 
125.::'N.290) 
j(..I9."O.22i 
IS1.0 I ('.Hi' 

4.1 ~U.l %.294 

2~.~~!I.11)-I.7M 

- 

l.iabiliti~s 
Due: to CUS10lTh:rs 
Debt issued and otbcr borrowed funds 
lncome tax payahle 
V~llul;:' ;\uu,:d 1'u., payubll: 
Other liahiliti"..., 
Ro.:l irin~ ht;.·!lcJII .,"Iigation 
Share-holder's fund 
Deterred til' liability 

~ 
G 

:;4~ 
C~ 
(I)::s 

O~ 
OC 

"C 2. 
'<(i) 

Po 



tlNB Finance Limited 
NOTES TO TH.E FINANCrAL STATEMENTS 
Year ended 31 March 2019 

46. FAIR VALllt or ASSETS AND U;\8IUTIES 

46.1 As.stls and Liabilities Measured at Fair Valu.e 

A description of how fair values are determined for assets and lillhi.litics 1h'1[ are recorded at f:lir \ ulue lIsing vatunuon 
techniques is summarised below which Incorporates the Compan},'s estimate of assumptions that a market participant 
would make when valuing the instruments, 

46.1.1 Financial aurts measured al fair value through other cornprfhfnsin income 

Available-For-Sale financial ass e ts valued u!;ing valuation techniques or pricing moods plirnadl) consist of unquot e d 
investmem securities. 

46.1.2 Financial assets- Fair value tllrough profit or loss 

Financial assets held for trading consist of government debl securities. Government debt securities arc valued using yield 
Curves published by the Central Bank ef Sri Lanka as at the reporting dale. 

46.1.3 }·(opl!rt)'. Plant and Equipment 

The methods used to determine tho: fair value of freehold land and buildings are explained in Note 46.3.1. The 
independent valuers provide the fair value of the Company's freehold land and buildings at least once in c\ ~J)' three years. 

46.1.4 Inv estment Propertles 

The lndepender» valuers provide the fair value of the Company's Investment properties annually as per Sri lanka 
ACCOUnting Standards (LKAS 40) • Investment Properties. Details of the valuutions are disclosed in Note 46.4.1 and 
'16.4.2. 

46.2 Fair Value or financial A5~e(S and Liltbilitie§ not Mel\$ur~d Itt fair Value 

Fair values ofthe following assets and liabilities arc estimated for the purpose of drsclosure as described below, 

46.2.1 Ftnanela] assets at amortised cost -Leans lind advances to customers 

The estimated fair value of loans and receivables with II residual maturity of more than one Y('M is the present "aILJ'" of 
future cosh 110ws expect e d to be received Irom such loans and receivables calculated based Oil interest rates at the 
reporting date for similar types of loans and receivables. 

46.2.2 Financial assets lit amortised cost - Debt and olhtr instruments 

Fil1nl1~iilt a" · •. I~ held to maturity consist of' government debt securities. Go\Crnmcnt debt ~ecuritics are valued using yield 
curves published by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka as at the reporting date, 

46.2.3 fin'ancilll tI~bilitits at Amortised cost - Due to Customers 

The fair value of customer depo~i.s which nrc repayable on demand or have a remaining contractual maturity of less 111011 
one year approxiruates to the carrying value of such depo~its, 

The fnif value of customer deposits with a contractual maturity of more than one year is estimated as the present value of 
future cash flows expected from such deposits calculated based Oil interest rates at the reporting date for similar types of 
deposits. 

46.2.4 financial Liabilifies At Amortised cast - Debt securities issued 

HNB Finance Limited 
True Copy 

AU~gnatUre 
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HNB Finance Limited 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Year ended 31 March 2019 

46. FAIR VALUATION (Contd •.• ) -r1ipni.1l;t;q ~)~["u~liii:-1 ••••••••...••••.••••••.••.• r 

46.3 Fair value of (linancial Asscts and Liabilities j j 
The " II . "10.1 • ".a· I ".lJch p; .~nb:l.<I..I I f I._ •. _ fl . 1 d I' b'I'" d i h r'I' ...• ' , (" I' "'1 'Q owmg I"" e summarises I. ••• carrylog amounts an"'"l'''' omP0n~ iI>.e:r;fi'mlltC &'H"lfjVIl ues (I tnosc InapCIa assets an 13 I lUes not prescnte III t e statement I) 'nanel ••.• posmon at l.ur va tic. 1.: 
lair values in the table below may be di.tli:rcnt from the ~i.lll4:mJu.nts· thhl=(\.iU'bcM.Jcciv?i paid on the settlement or .maturity ofthe financial in.~trLlmenl, ____ •..• ~ .•... _, ._ ~t 

As alll March 2019 
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Cash 8:. Cash Equivalents 
Financial assets measured at 1ilir value lhrotlgh projjlor 
loss! Financial assets held for trading. 
financial assess at amortised eosr- Debt and other 
inslT1J1'TlCnlSl Financial investments- Hc:ld.l'o-Maturity 
and toans and reelvebles 

-lnvesunents in Treasury bilts 
-lnvestmcnts in Fixed deposits 
-lnVt:l)ImCnlS in Reverse rq:l'urchasc ;I,gn::;:mcnt~ 
-Investments in. Debentures 

Financial assets measured at fair value through other 
comprehensive income! Financial investmeats- 
A vai [able-Fur-Sale: 
Financial assets at amortised ~1 -Loans and advances 
10 customers! members , 
Financial assets at amortised ccst-Rentals.receivabtes 
and stock out on hire: 
Financial assets at amortis •. :d cost- Loans and advances 
to others 

amortised CO~1 • Due to customers 

amortised cost -1Xt'l1 issued and 

Finantcd 
f-1nancial 

AsHtsILiabilities 
Financhtl 

,\5scili/Liabilili 
esAt 

Amortised 
Cost~~bt 
And Ottl' 
In.ftrum.rnt.~ 

LKR 

1.7M.399.588 
310.191.507 
24!S.73 1.2.34 
166.0.31..250 

FilUlncial 
ASll~t'IJLiabilities Total Cartyin~ 
AC Amortised Amount 

Coltl 

FairValut 
Intrtlls~1 

(D«l'dbc) in 
,F1tir Value 

fair Value 
Ultra rth~' 

A.'isrb/Liabilities- Mt'Il~ured at Fait 
Fair Vlllue: Value Througb 

Through Profit Other 
Or I,on Comprehc:nSlve 

Ineeme 

U\R LKR LKR LKR 1.KR U(R 

16.014.400 

12.430.183 

LKR 

1.371.096.372 1.371.0%.312 
I 6.0 14AOO 

1.371.0%.372 
16J)14.400 

271.606.718 LC\'cllI 

38.175.043 Ix~d]l 

(Klt622.946) I"""clll 

[.765.399.5&& 1.76.S.399.!iSS 
310.191.307 310.191.507 
245.731.234 24.5 .• 731,234 
16(t.O;l.I.250 166.031.250 

12.430.283 12.430;283 

18.682.625.619 18.6&2.625.619 18.9~4.232.337 

11.444.989.462 8.444.989-.462 S.4S3.764.505 

64[.7.39.409 641.73').409 ~53.116.463 

267.253.6()Q 267.25J.609 267.253.609 ====0> 

22.('32.141.889 22.632. 14 I.KK9 22.595.423 . .3 53 

4..217.579.835 4.217579.8.35 4.20.3.490.341 

1.026.9$0.3 39 1.026.950.3.39 1.026.950.339 

(36.718.~37) J'c\t! II 

(14,089'.494) LC"ellI 

-60~ 



HNB Finance Limited 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Y car ended 31 March 2019 

4(;. FAiR Vi\I#UATION (Co.rUd ••• ) 

46.3 Fair value of Financial Assets and Liabilities 

The t(IH()wing table summarises the carf)'illg amounts and the C()mp:any's estimate of Chir values vi" those finanelul a:>SCIS and liabilities not presented in the statement 01' tir);lll.:ial rll~ili(m:1I 
fair value. The fair values in the table below may be difli.:rcnt from the actual amounts that will he received/paid (Hl the settlement or maturity "(the tirl.;:lfH:i:l1 instrument. 

AS at 31 March 2018 

Cash & Cash Equivalents 
Investment Seceritics 

- Measured at Fair Value 
- McUSUl"Cd at Amortized Cost 

Investment in Shares 
Investment Fixed deposits 
Finance Lease Receivables 

" AdYan:ccs & Other I .oans 
Financial investment - Loan & Receivable 
Other Financial A$s<.'1S 

Due To Customers> Fixed deposits 
Debt issued &. Other borrowed Funds 
T rude & Other Payablcs 

J'air Vall.l~ 
through Profit 

and Less 
LKR 

A\illilllble For 
Sale 

LKR 

16.l28.00{) 

12.430.283 
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ature 

Amortized eost 

LKR 

905.159.755 

1.275.317.239 

773.125.342 
4.54l.443.899 
15,432.995.363 

307.112.770 
',l{).934.128 

I S.S21.363.M(. 
1.172.176.895 
809.8&:1.196 

·61· 

Toul earryinj! 
amount 

LKR 

905.159.755 

16. 1 28.0(l(} 
1.275.317.239 

12A.iO.28J 
773.125.342 

4.541.443.1199 
15.432})95.3<>3 

307.[ 12.770 
90.934 .. 128 

I lUUI •. lo3.6X6 
1.172.776.895 
8(1).81:0.1% 

Fllir Value 

Lh:R 

90S .159.755 

l6.f2IU100 
1.275,:lI 7.2.W 

12.430.283 
713.125.342 

4.889.573.595 
15.489.655.357 

307.112.770 
l)().934 .. 128 

[ >t.!!85.'>1.f.'>74 
1.173.07(,.473 
8{19.883.1% 

Inc.reasC'1 
(0« rease) in 
F:.tir Value 
um 

F"irV:tluC' 
Hierarchy 

341!.J29.(>'>S Levell! 
56.659.')1)4 l.evcl II 

(~4.55 l.lSI! I . .:, d II 
299.5 78 IA.:\ d lJ 



HNB Finance Limited 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Year end~ 31 Man:h 1019 

46. FAIR "ALlM'1'I0N ICo.Id",) 

46.,( VMlntioft QfNon-FiftAmtiAl A.",~ 

46. ••• 1 Fai~ •• ,.I,.t ••• _u~cnt uf _tu·lallliifocd 1.\ [.c!yel J 

Autl' Jlb~b 2019 C".t/Cuey;"lI Amoo •• 
Buildiat; r;:!I,tt!'lll 
Sq;1'I ""0"(11." Lllrul ••••• id,"ll Tol.1 •••••. 11\1 

t.KR LKR I,I.;R LKR 

57';5 1~ 2I,IOO.76~ 6.\(199,235 90.000,000 24,186.785 
2113 9,26 6,()oOS,1S~ 11.)94,248 18,000,000 11.666.667 
$"00 9,26 22.t47,114 56,U2,S1!6 78,300,000 :!4.JO~.250 

30SS7 1M 153.243,921 $23,4S6,lf79 676,700.000 193.78S.33~ 
2Q>,C97,552 659,902,448 363,000.000 253,944,037 

;):4952 39.6 271"22.<>24 S47.4n.l76 1t19,O()O(lOO 296.;S03,:!61 
1..-1 1$ 9,75G,OOO · 9,7:50.000 II),$()O,OOO 
I..Imd 15.6 10,000.000 16,000,000 31.,500,000 
20494 18:U9 52,15:2.445 69.64US$ 121,1100.000 6'1,63$.,838 
5786 S 3.>,71I5,S67 %,214,>43J 13(.1,000,000 Ml.m.31$ 
lAnd 1J.~2 l5,i()O,OOO 2$,700,000 SO,ooO,OOO 
!,.:ind 2l 41,400,000 · 41,400,000 46,000,000 
I,.:lnd 724 16.500.000 · !6;SOO,OOO IlI.ooo.OOO 

466,810,6)7 713,339,363 1,180,150,000 362.969.416 - - 
CostlC1!rryillJ,1 ;\mou.t 

Ihlildillll £.tm. 
Sq,ft f'ffd_ LUId •••• 111'''1: To •• 1 Uind 

LKR LKR LIOl LKR 
57~5 7.GS 2~,>SO,.H5 66.449.4l15 86,iCl)(I.OOO 11,100,765 
211) ':I ~(> 6,60~,7j:! 11,394.2411 l8.QOO,(){)O 6i'Q),7~2 
5400 9.26 22,061.25<) S.:i.937.14I 7S,(IO(I,OOO 22.141.114 

JottJ!7 Z~.9 I 43,4SlJ'l4 490.116.406 o~3,(I()(),OOO 15U4J,921 
1\l2.Sm 121 tiZH'?7,879 816,40(f{'IJo. 203,097.552 

,249$2 39.0 ~O~.133,8S1 482.366,149 6If7,$OO.OOO 27U22.624 
lJmd J5 Q.ooo,OOO 9,000,000 9,750,000 
La"" ls.o 15,400,000 1~,400,ooo Ib.O()(J.OOO 
20494 13259 56,7.s~,J3S 7:!,lI44.66S 129.600,000 52.152.+45 
$1X6 II .B,n~,567 96,214,4JJ 130,000,000 ~).13$.S67 
I,.:lnd 13 S~ ~~.OOO,OOO · 2',00".000 25.700,OfI() 
i..lJJKl 23 36,800,000 36.800.000 41.~OO.OOO 
Ll1l1d: 724 16.:100.000 16.1300,(MI 1() . .5oo.ooo 

3')~,174, 753 651,425.2011 1.().I9,6QO.oo<1 -IIl6,1l1 (1,6l? - it. ' ) 

PrOIH!I't}·. 1"1 •••• 1 J!;. J;q"ipmC'III 
N(I 94 QIYI, Kandy Rel Kurun~l.:I. 

·No. 46{A, 1·h;t"1Il'1l~ Rd, H •. mlNonthob. 
No. 6n. William OIJfJO[b\\~Mw, X.,ndy, 
No. 16lI, IIIu.Wl'IIa Rd , NUSCBlId.,. 

Invo",",,"! I"roperties 
No. 249. SllInley TtIilfuratno: Mll .•••• ll-.u. I'lI);Odil, NUI!~' 
Vi~nl ~,llId. R(lnkC'\,Vlttc. Millale. 
No. 44l1, Service Ro.:od. Pll1laL'IJI'I. 
1'1<).. 4Mfl. Old [,o1iC\: StnliOfl Roiad, Kah:!lhlJduW3, Pol~"""""llI. 
1'10.67(1. Malti.""" """'''' Kir"I"PQ"e. CQle>mboOS, 
Ne> (16, AI1g)'~ I'laco:. 7 Ih !,.:ine, AnwndOlpuI'Q. 
No 10/ II. O~lle Rulld Ku(uhedda, Mn'lltuw.:t, 
i\dllmpod:ll\'lIynl, A(bmpod:!.ilf!ulaikildl1, l'nnrom5r«. 

"UL}1l\br~lt2U13 

Pr'Op(1'ly, PI.1I1 & f.O(.ilNllent 

No. ~ %fl. K~nd~ Rd. KUi'\ln~.I!lJJn. 
No. 46/1\,. TNII1j,!lAllc Rd. H •• ",batolhal:L 
Nil. 677, Willi"m C"'l'Dllawa Mw, Kltndy. 
fIOo 16)1,. N~w~Ju Rd , N~goellj.)du. 

I 

i:1I Mat.~lIrintt Full' ".Ior 

eb.1ll bll~W "' •• ,;!o.t:I_p" •.•• ble mdl>od 
. rease) in cstimnlod JlIlCt' per pcrck, prioc pet lIq.n .~1l(I do:pr«lUlion rnte \1IOu.id result In 3 .illllif1t:rnll~ hishco'{ko_rl (all' willi'!. 

lnvt'.\j.,CftI •••.•• bcod 
Sit;OIfItMt iflCrI:.lscl(4terCl.'Ir) In rent pet sq. ft. our1!Qi ng C-<Jl"n~ and 110 01' ycarulI1ce purell:t.,.: wOOld ~ :. a'sl4'lif'iCllntly 1tli:/lcrl(r~WCf) fair \'a!uc. 

,6,2. 

):11""' •• 11(" 
V •• irV •• I.r 

Bllildinll 'I'm ••• Ilicl'lIr<:h)' 
1.1\A LKR 

()~,lm,W; 9(),OOO,(IOO LeycllII 
1>':m.)33 25,000,000 L.c~llll 
S6.6lM,7SO 111.000.000 Le\'e-llll 

678.214,66S 1172.000.000 1.,c\'e11U 
RI4.0~~.%3 1.()611.00Q.,OOO 

543,496.13(1 840,000.000 Li."\'C11I1 
11).$(J()J)O(l 1"".:1111 
)1..500,000 l..:;v~llli 

35,311,162 lSS.OOOJIOO L,'V~IIII 
IO.).!i2,6112 IM,OOO,OOf.) 1.11'I~llll 

SO.OOO,OOO In'd III 
46,0(10,000 Lcvelll! 
[8,000.000 Lc\'¢11I1 

732$030!S~" I ,2'J,;000,000 

F.irV.lut 

B •• ltd IIIJ,1 y",,,l 
U'::.1t T.1CR 

6~.~.2~~ '10.000,000 1. ••. ""111 
II.)v.:I,l<loM IlI,OOO,OOO Level til 
~1j.1 51.886 13,;JOOJIOO [..,,,,,J(II 
5~3,4S6,l)7Q &76,700.000 I~'<':llll 

l!63,ooo ... 00(} 

547,.&71,376 1I I 9,000,000 [..(','<':1111 
9,7SO,OOO l.c:,d lit 

I ~.()OO,ooo 1..e~11I1 
(II},b47,S'S 12I.soo.000 Lc~.:111l 
<l6.214.433 1)(1.000,(100 I""''ellli 

25,700.(lOI) L.:\d 111 
4I,.l()O,OOO 1,,,,,,,,1111 
16.~OO.OOn L~,d III 

71 ~,~}'1.j6) U80.L5(),OOtl 
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HNB Finance Limited 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Year ended 31 March 2019 

"6. FAIR VAl.lJATION (CoDld ..• ) 

-16 ••• .2 Villulllion dCfllilN of Non-I'iDlincialllssc!U 

Pruperry, PI.nC & Equipment 
No. 9>1 9611, Kandy Rd. Kuruncgala, 
No. 46/A. Thangalle Rd. Hambanthota, 
No. 677 .. William Gopallawa Mw. Kandy, 
No, I (II( Naw-ala Rd • Nugcgoda. 

Investment Proll<rth;s 
No.()7ll • Mahinda Placc . Kirulapone. Colul1ll:x,·05, 
No.249 • Stanly Thilakarathua ~w • NUl,'q,'Ogd:L 
Nv,465fl • Old l'll]il);': SI.;ttion Road. Kabaihuduwa , Polgasovita, 
Nc),b4 • Aba)'u Place . Anuradapuru 
No. ~7 • Vihara Mw . Malak. 
N,,,. J4() • Galle Road • Katubcddu • Moraruwa, 
No.56 .Scwa M\v • Pultalmn . 
Adampodaivayal. Adampodaimaluikadu, Trincomalec 

"7. SH;l\U:NT Rf:rORTIJ'o.'G 

True Copy 
nance Limited 

nature 

VII.luation Method 
Rllnj(' (If c:dim14tc!s for unullscn'14blC! .npuh 

Value pel" sq. ft. t:,limatt'd rtnt l)i'4"OUnl rate 
(I~ulldinl:) per month 

I.KR 

RI.tI~ per perch 
for !;lnd 
LKH 

VlIlu!: perptrch 
(Land) 
LKR 

Cost approach 
Cos.! upproach 
Cost approach 
lncorne approach 

J.ooO.OOO 
soo.ooo 

2,500.000 
5.500.00() 20"'0 

IOO()O 
4()()() 

10000 
12:5()() 

335.000 
IOO.O()O 
soe.ooe 

:<.244.l25 

I neOIl'IC approach 
In":01111: approach 
1 ncome :lJ'prollch 
Mart" comparuhle method 
M:lJ'kct curnparablc method 
l\.ill!k':l comparable method 
Market comparable method 
Matk!:1 comparable ~lhllLl 

5()().O(~H 

2.t)22.2~O 
57C,.K75 

20",;, 
20'>,.~ 
:W~>" 

2.5(JO.tH}O 
700JH.HJ 

.'!.O(lO.(XIO 
)(OO.O()(} 

15.()()(} 

An ol'.:ralillJ,: ~~menl is a componcnr nflhe COntrany rhar engages in busin<.""" :lctivi(ic~ fr •.• m which it may earn revenue and incur csI"-~,,,c'" including revenues and •••• xpcnscx that 1\."1,,1": (I' lrmb~'\:li"l1s w,,11 
any or the company's other compcncnts. whose operating results arc rcvicw.;-d (~1:ularly by the ('hi.:i' Operating OL'Cisiol1 Makcr 10 mai.~ dl'\.,i"ions an(lul 1\. •• ,1\11"(""" allo"::'I.,,(I Cc> each ""glll":l1l :.nd a,~"~ ils 
performance, and tor which discrete linanci<)1 informution is available, 

IINB ",nance has three main segments. Mundy Finance, L\.·a.~ing and Others, ba.",-xf 011 the hllsin..:s~ acuvitics that each unit is engn~d in for purpose of reviewing tho.: (IJXrating I'\.'sulh ,,1' lh,~ cOIllJl:ln~ ;,\ 
w\!'11 ,.-; 11.) make decisions aooul resource allocanon. 

" 
Malla~11Wll moniwf); the operating results Ill' il:; business units .scpanudy for the purposes (If making decisions aboLJ[ resource allocurion and perfonnuncc ~l~ •••.• ssment. S..:glll<:nl IX·I'Il'I'IH,Uh: •.• i" c,,,ltl:llrd 
ha.,,,"<! on np(:raling profits Of losses Which. in ccnain respects, arc Il'ICll'S\lI\.-d diffcreruty (mill t)p.:nlling profits or los •••.• " in the Iinancial statements, 

'l'here arc no inter-segment tr.s,nS;lClivns occurred dtJrin~ the year, 

.(,}. 



HNB Finance Limited 
NOTES TO THE FINANClAL STATEMENTS 
Y car ended 31 March 2019 

4'. SEGMENT REPORTI:'IIG {Contd ••• ) 

Finan(:ial LeJlsin!: Orhll~ Consolidat~>d 
1019 2018 2019 24}J8 2019 2018 1(}l9 2(11)1 
LKR I.KR l.KR l.KR !.KIt LKR I.KR U,R 

N~'t ir\l.:~st lJ100nl~ 3,602.112.144 3,145.663,(142 607.581. 087 ~76.672,t}{)(} 217 .~lS<),545 44 l.l((l(" 7S9 .;l.427.nS2.116 J, Je'l.t.2tl2,73I 
N<.'1 Fee and commission iilcom.: 670,589.9% 613,456.327 27,456.6~O (2 1.4()O.33 H (.9!U14(1.M6 5'):!,O;5,W6 
Nel Gain t{Loss) ftom trading . . . . \IIJ,(I'(JI(}) 1,103.(140 ( 113.(1()(») 1.I03.ft.lO 
Net (Jain I(Loss) ftom lin3llclal investmeets 
Other operaling ineQrtte 2Q.2lQl.1l94 n.781.785 lI1.6t<4.516 47,935.897 .. 152.764,941 17(:,. T.!S,462 2!<4.7J!( .. 'l~1 2.12.JJ;.I.14 

(' Total operating income 4.,292.991.034 3.776,90 1.1 ~4 746.722,253 603.2Q8,466 :) 70,040,886 61'),695.291 ~.4t)<}.iS4.173 4.999,IlH4,9 II 

Impaimletll charfcs f(ll' loom &. other losses (672.7.37, 1 OO} (~9<),45U32) (1()8.792.420} (~~.81 i.100) ((:,1,31115371 . (!!42.91I,06J) (6·.'15,2t\i),(J3~) 

N~1 Operating In,,"01111: .:\,()20.2~:l.928 3,177,442,322 631.929J!3:l 517.397.3M 3()8,b59,349 619,4'\1)5.2'11 "5M.1S.(.i,l1() 4.314534,~nl) 

Oper:.tting Jlrotltl(L<r.>s) 6()9,O~9.167 923.1192.021 ;;4:1.828.137 J9,~O.460 j{}l'i.65(>.~49 (, 1 ') .(,l)~ .llJ I. 1,261.57(.,(153 ',~S2.M7.77S. 
Inc()ml! m.~ ~p.:nscs (221.389.732) !422.'I7:2.S92} ( 117,J41U431 ( 14.0%,.)2.2, (~6.24255(l' ( 1:\3.815544) HW.\)I<O.lG 1 ~ j57().8~ . .j5X\ 
J'wfill(Loss) for the Year 381,699,435 500,9i9.4:lS 226,479,594 24.9SA.13S 222.·U('"7"~ JS~,l<7'),747 X3!LW:U(22: 1.I.HI,7sJJ2tl 

T of •• 1 A",S4'ls 22'{)K5.95().792 1 ~,274.09 L22) !U27,43lt.222 4.52('.14~.193 2.515,798.261 2.53IU~IU52 32.1'2,).IX7,27~ 2~':>3~( 'II·l.7bK - 
Totltll.illbili.ti~ I (J.419.049.872 16.060.64lt514 8.209.9112.717 4.471.395.739 671}.(lSi.48 I (,70.4~4.221 2ie!99. nom!) ~ 1.10~. 4"S,.! 7..1 
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